# The Ted K Archive Sources

# Contents

1. Special Collections Archives	5
2. Popular Magazines	14
3. Literary Journals	20
4. Art Magazines	23
5. Political Magazines	24
6. Other Magazines	34
7. Academic Journals	38
8. Online article sites Other languages	<b>65</b> 72
9. Online news sites	73
10. Newspapers	81
Academic Websites	100
Book Catalogs	101
Book Chapters	102
Book Extracts	108
Books	109
Co-Authored blog	150
Conference Paper	151
Distros	152
Encyclopedia Entry	153

Event Programme	154
Films	155
Government Archive	156
Guide	157
Individual's blog	158
Internet Forum Thread	165
Interview	166
Leaflets	168
Lecture	169
Manual	170
Misc.	171
Music Video	172
Online Archives	173
Play	190
Podcasts	191
Poem	196
Project blog	197
Project workshop	200
Radio	201
Report	202
Screenplay	203
Senate Report	204
Short Story	205

Social Media Post	206
Student Paper	207
Thesis	208
TV Series	210
Video	211
Video Essay	212
Wikipedia	213
YouTube	214
Zine	217
Original texts	219
Defunct Outlets	226
Distros	
Individual's blog	
Journals	
Magazines	230
News sites	232
Newspapers	232
Online archives	232
Online article sites	233
Online news sites	234
Project blogs	234

# 1. Special Collections Archives

## California Uni.

- The California University Archive (2022) The Ted K Archive
- An FBI report on Ted Kaczynski's Prison Correspondences (2000)
- Ted Kaczynski's Letters to Live Wild or Die! (1998) Ted Kaczynski
- Response to the Kaczynski Defense Motion's Critique of the FBI Comparative Analysis (1997) James R. Fitzgerald
- Publications Found in Kaczynski's Cabin (1996) James Fitzgerald
- The Ted, Unabom, and Cabin Documents (1996) James R. Fitzgerald
- A Shift Towards Hopefulness (1996) Ted Kaczynski
- A Review and Compilation of the Writings of Ted Kaczynski (1996) The UNABOM Task Force
- Cabin Documents Master Chart (1996)
- Ted Kaczynski's Notebook of Where He Sourced His Materials (1996)
- Ted's Notes on his Journals (Feb. 1996) (1996)
- Unabom; Major Case 75; 00: San Francisco (1995) BATF, FBI & USPIS
- Million Dollar Unabomber Reward Poster (1995) FBI
- Industrial Society and Its Future (Copy sent to The Post) (1995) Ted Kaczynski
- Industrial Society and Its Future (Handwritten Draft found in Ted's Cabin) (1995) Ted Kaczynski
- Ted Kaczynski's Notebook (1995) Ted Kaczynski
- Ted's letter to the Earth First! Journal asking them to publish his manifesto (1995) Ted Kaczynski

- Newsweek's Unabomber Issue (1995) Various
- Eugene O'Neill's Life and Works (1995)
- FBI Interview of Susan Mosser (1995)
- Jeanne Boylan's Unabomber Sketch (1994) (1994)
- Letters to Library Staff (1993) Ted Kaczynski
- Warning to Berry Pickers and Mushroom Hunters! (1989) Ted Kaczynski
- Ted Kaczynski's Letters on an Old Colleague's Mental Health Issues (1989)
- A Personal Review of Martin Seligman's book 'Helplessness' (1988) Ted Kaczynski
- Letter to a Show Dog Breeder (1988) Ted Kaczynski
- Ted Kaczynski's 1988 Autobiography (1988)
- "the nomads in question were white, thank heaven" (1986) Ted Kaczynski
- Ted Kaczynski's Letter to Paul Kurtz on Determinism (1986) Ted Kaczynski
- The Wild Colt (1985) Horacio Quiroga & Ted Kaczynski
- The Fort of Tacquil (1985) Juan Carlos Davalos & Ted Kaczynski
- Ravens Make Interesting Neighbors (1985) Ted Kaczynski
- To a Nose (1984) Francisco de Quevedo & Ted Kaczynski
- Juan Darien (1984) Horacio Quiroga & Ted Kaczynski
- Notebook X (1984) Ted Kaczynski
- Ted Kaczynski's Letter Exchange with a Botanist on Wild Edible Plants (1984)
- Our First Cigarette (1983) Horacio Quiroga & Ted Kaczynski
- An insightful journal entry (1982) Ted Kaczynski
- Fully Coded Notebooks of Crimes (1982) Ted Kaczynski
- Two Dreams (1982) Ted Kaczynski
- Ishi the Last Yahi (1981) Robert F. Heizer and Theodora Kroeber

- Is it good that some people feel sad about the animals killed painfully by hunter-gatherers? (1980) Ted Kaczynski
- Ted Kaczynski's 1979 Autobiography (1979) Ted Kaczynski
- Ted Kaczynski's Journal of Early Crimes (1979) Ted Kaczynski
- Two short notes on the book 'The Uncommitted' (1979) Ted Kaczynski
- Ted Kaczynski's journal that included his plan to disfigure the face of a romantic interest (1978) — Ted Kaczynski
- Flower sketches (1977) Ted Kaczynski
- The Government Should Stop Supporting Research (1977) Ted Kaczynski
- The Population of the California Indians 1769-1970 (1976) Sherburne F. Cook
- Dearest Debbie (1975) Ted Kaczynski
- How I Blew Up Harold Snilly (1975) Ted Kaczynski
- Ted Kaczynski's Oakland California Journal (1975) Ted Kaczynski
- Progress versus Liberty (1972) Ted Kaczynski
- Ted Kaczynski's Salt Lake City Journal (1972) (1972) Ted Kaczynski
- Frontier Freedoms and Space Age Cities (1970) C.W. Griffin, Jr.
- The Groovy Revolution (1970) Henry S. Resnik
- Letter to Editor on the Population Problem (1970) Ted Kaczynski
- Letter to the Editor on Scientific Development (1970) Ted Kaczynski
- On Privacy, Overpopulation and Technology (1970) Ted Kaczynski
- Letter to the editor on gun-control, automobile laws, and compulsory psychological screening (1969) Ted Kaczynski
- Extracts from Ted Kaczynski's Journal Series I (1969)
- Ted Kaczynski's Correspondence with his Brother David (1968)
- Ted Kaczynski's Correspondence with his Parents (1968)
- Neanderthal Man (1955) Ted Kaczynski

- The Flies Horacio Quiroga & Ted Kaczynski
- A Preliminary Comparison Between the Writing of Victor Ferkiss and Ted Kaczynski James R. Fitzgerald
- A Description of an Erotic Drawing Ted Kaczynski
- A Personal Review of Karl Garrison's 'Psychology of Adolescence' Ted Kaczynski
- Dandelion Greens Ted Kaczynski
- Decoding Procedure Ted Kaczynski
- Diagram of symptoms resulting from disruption of the power process Ted Kaczynski
- On Population Control Ted Kaczynski
- On Technology, Population, and Society Ted Kaczynski
- On the Environmental Crisis and Individualism Ted Kaczynski
- On the probability of robots becoming more creative than humans Ted Kaczynski
- Suggestions for Earth First!ers from FC Ted Kaczynski
- Ted Kaczynski's Drawing Parodying Nazism Ted Kaczynski
- Ted Kaczynski's Parody of an Old Advertisement Ted Kaczynski
- The Adventures of H. Bascomb Thurgood Ted Kaczynski
- Three Worthy Artisans Ted Kaczynski
- Unknown Journals Ted Kaczynski
- Untitled Drawing by Ted Kaczynski Ted Kaczynski
- A Text Comparison of the 'T' (Ted) Documents and the 'U' (Unabom) Documents
- Books captioned in "Ted's" letters sorted alphabetically by author
- Books/magazines Captioned in the "U" Documents Sorted Alphabetically by Author
- Coprinus Comatus (Shaggy mane)

- David Kaczynski's input in the UNABOM case
- Diego de Torres Villarroel
- Fax Memo from ISI, Research Services Group, Philadelphia
- Fragments written by T. Kaczynski (T-171)
- Kaczynski Cabin Layout
- Known and/or Published Writings by "Ted"
- Names mentioned by Ted in the T-Documents
- Photos of explosive devices sent in mail and T. Kaczynski's cabin in Montana UNABOM Photos
- Second Declaration of Robin Lakoff, Ph.D.
- T Documents Master Chart
- T Letters Sent by Ted
- T-2 and U-14; A Comprehensive Comparison
- T-Documents By Month
- Ted Kaczynski Pedigree Sheet
- Ted Kaczynski's 1974 Journal
- Ted Kaczynski's attempt to acquire a private investigator book
- Ted Kaczynski's hand-made truffle receptacle gift tag
- Ted Kaczynski's Self-Portrait
- U Documents Master Chart
- Uncommon Spelling of Words Used in Both the "T" and "U" Documents
- Word Search Between Letters

#### Harvard Uni.

- Multiform Assessment Measures Henry A. Murray
- Multiform Assessments of Personality Development Among Gifted College Men Study Description — Henry A. Murray

- Archive of Henry Murray's Harvard Dyad Experiment
- Memorandum or Agreement Between the Henry A. Murray Research Center of Radcliffe College and Data Contributors

## Michigan Uni.

- Truth versus Lies (Volunteers Update) (2023) Ted Kaczynski
- Commentaries on Alinsky's Rules for Radicals (2012) Ted Kaczynski
- A Halloween Story (2011) Ted Kaczynski
- Personal diary entries in Spanish (2008) (2008) Ted Kaczynski
- Refutation of Declaration by Ralph Meister (2006)
- Extracts from Letters to David Skrbina (2nd Edition) (2005) Ted Kaczynski
- Ted Kaczynski's Letter Correspondence With David Skrbina (2003) Ted Kaczynski, David Skrbina
- A Comment on Anarchists (2000) Ted Kaczynski
- Context Books letter yielding to Ted K's demand (1999) Beau Friedlander
- A Fantasy (1999) (1999) Ted Kaczynski
- Answer to Some Comments Made in Green Anarchist (1999) Ted Kaczynski
- Truth Versus Lies (Original Draft) (1999) Ted Kaczynski
- Notes on Montana Wilderness (1995) Ted Kaczynski
- Journal #1 from Series 7 (1984–1986) (1984) Ted Kaczynski
- Reflections on Purposeful Work (1983) Ted Kaczynski
- Progress versus Wilderness (1979) Ted Kaczynski & Bill Schneider
- Ted Kaczynski's Correspondence with 'Wild America' Journal (1979) Ted Kaczynski & Bill Schneider
- Ted Kaczynski's 1972 Journal (1972)
- Ted Kaczynski's 1969 Journal (1970)
- Ted Kaczynski's Letter of Resignation from his Professorship at Berkeley (1969)

- Ted Kaczynski's 1959 Autobiography (1959) Ted Kaczynski
- Ted Kaczynski's 1959 Autobiography (Tabled Version) (1959) Ted Kaczynski
- Ted Kaczynski's 1958 Autobiography (1958) Ted Kaczynski
- Wabash Cannonball Boxcar Willie
- For the love of a brother Holly Bailey & Ted Kaczynski
- The Unabomber takes on the Internet Holly Bailey & Ted Kaczynski
- The Unabomber's media strategy Holly Bailey & Ted Kaczynski
- The Unabomber's not-so-lonely prison life Holly Bailey & Ted Kaczynski
- Documents and Books Kept in Cell Ted Kaczynski
- Envelope X Ted Kaczynski
- Fantasia for Unaccompanied Nose Flute (Midi) Ted Kaczynski
- In Defense of Violence Ted Kaczynski
- March #4 Ted Kaczynski
- March #5 Ted Kaczynski
- Self-made calendar check list Ted Kaczynski
- Some Suggestions Concerning Strategy Ted Kaczynski
- Ted Kaczynski's Letter to Jacques Ellul Ted Kaczynski
- Ted's First Letter to Earth First! as part of his Bombing Campaign Ted Kaczynski
- Truth versus Lies (Context Books Copy) Ted Kaczynski
- Context Books lawyers required changes to Truth versus Lies book
- The Joseph A. Labadie Collection

## Michigan Uni. - Yahoo Collection

- Defending the indefensible (2016) Holly Bailey & Ted Kaczynski
- Falling in love with the Unabomber (2016) Holly Bailey & Ted Kaczynski

- Letters from a serial killer: Inside the Unabomber archive (2016) Holly Bailey & Ted Kaczynski
- Ted Kaczynski on 911 politics and policy (2000) Ted Kaczynski
- The Unabomber's "lady love" (1999) Ted Kaczynski
- Apology to Women (1996) Ted Kaczynski
- Waves of the Danube (1880) Iosif Ivanovici
- The Four Seasons Antonio Vivaldi
- "I have no idea what YouTube is" Ted Kaczynski
- "I intended physical violence of a serious nature" Ted Kaczynski
- "I love you, Teddy" Ted Kaczynski
- "I'm not crazy" Ted Kaczynski
- "Sincerely yours" Ted Kaczynski
- "The death penalty is more humane than life imprisonment" Ted Kaczynski
- "Why did you do it?" Ted Kaczynski
- "Write a Letter to a Mass Murderer" Ted Kaczynski
- An attack of desire for women Ted Kaczynski
- Conspiracy theories Ted Kaczynski
- Friends on "Bombers Row" Ted Kaczynski
- Good things to say about me Ted Kaczynski
- I don't believe in God Ted Kaczynski
- Kaczynski and his lawyers Ted Kaczynski
- Kaczynski documents prison life Ted Kaczynski
- Kaczynski pitches himself to the media Ted Kaczynski
- Letters from the media Ted Kaczynski
- Marriage advice from the Unabomber Ted Kaczynski
- Please send a dictionary Ted Kaczynski

- Ted Kaczynski, Math Tutor Ted Kaczynski
- Ted's guide to living in the wild Ted Kaczynski
- The Unabomber on culture Ted Kaczynski
- $\bullet$  The Unabomber on life behind bars Ted Kaczynski
- Thoreau never killed anyone Ted Kaczynski
- Trying to understand technology Ted Kaczynski
- Unabomber psych student Ted Kaczynski
- Ted Kaczynski's Correspondence with John Jacobi
- Ted Kaczynski's Letter Correspondence with John Zerzan

# 2. Popular Magazines

#### Aeon

- Your body is an archive (2024) Helena Miton
- A history of true civilisation is not one of monuments (2018) David Wengrow

### Baffler

• Influencer Society and Its Future (2021) — John Semley & Edward Millar

### Esquire

- The Prison Letters of Timothy McVeigh (2015) Phil Bacharach
- The Human Race Has, Maybe, Thirty-five Years Left (1967) David Lyle
- WANTED: Paying Guests To Trace the Lost Cities of Peru, (1967) Richard Joseph
- Esquire College Issue September 1967 (1967)
- Nine Heroes (1967)

#### Harper's Magazine

- The Machine Breaker (2023) Christopher Ketcham
- Flesh and Blood (2021) David Graeber and David Wengrow
- After Nature (2004) Gary Greenberg
- Notes from Underground (2000) David Samuels
- Seen But Not Heard (1995) Lewis H. Lapham

## Nation

- What We're Still Getting Wrong About the Unabomber (2022) R.H. Lossin
- Unabomber's Secret Treatise (1995) Kirkpatrick Sale

#### National Enquirer

• The Unabomber: Killer Virgin's Secret Love Letters (2017) — National Enquirer Staff

## **New Internationalist**

• Sex Workers' Opera (2016) — Siân Docksey

## New Republic

• The Mind of the Unabomber (1996) — Maggie Scarf

## New York Magazine

• Children of Ted and a Response (2018) — John H. Richardson

## **New York Post**

- Writer finds decades-old letters from Unabomber seeking travel advice (2021) Emily Crane
- What do so many mass shooters have in common? A hatred of women (2018) Maureen Callahan

## New Yorker

- The Strange Appeal of Perverse Actions (2019) Paul Bloom
- Words on Trial (2012) Jack Hitt
- The Mitigator (2011) Jeffrey Toobin
- From the Unabomber to Loughner (2011) Jon Michaud
- The Dystopians (2009) Ben McGrath
- How David Beats Goliath (2009) Malcolm Gladwell
- Boundary Issues (2008) David Remnick
- Drowning (2008) George Packer
- The God Project (2006) H. Allen Orr
- Defending the Unabomber (1998) William Finnegan & Rick Wilking

- "DON'T SHOOT" (Preview) (1996) Lucinda Franks
- With Spears From All Sides (1993) Joe Kane
- Dostoyevsky's Unabomber Cynthia Ozick

#### Newsweek

- The Unabomber Was an Incel. I'd Know—I Worked on the FBI Investigation' (2023) James R. Fitzgerald
- Don't Make Hollow Threats (2010) Fareed Zakaria
- An Internet Palace Coup (1996) Christopher Dickey
- The Unabomer And The Left (1996) Joe Klein
- The Orphans Of Oklahoma City (1996) Martha Brant and Peter Katel
- A Delicate Dance (1996) Michael Isikoff and Daniel Klaidman
- Whose Internet Is It? (1996) Michael Meyer
- Upstart Technology (1996) Richard Ernsberger Jr. in Tokyo with Kay Itoi
- Requiem for the Typewriter (1996) Robert J. Samuelson
- Blood Brothers Evan Thomas

## Penthouse Magazine

- Open Letter to the Unabomber (1995) Bob Guccione
- The Unabomber Speaks (1995)

### Reason Magazine

• Choosing Smart Embryos Isn't Immoral (2019) — Ronald Bailey

## Rolling Stone

- The Rise and Fall of the Eco-Radical Underground (2006) Vanessa Grigoriadis
- Swamp's Last Day on Earth (2000) Evan Wright
- Palm Springs Bombing Suspect Apparently Promoted Human Extinction Miles Klee

## Skeptical Inquirer

• Backward Masking, and Other Backward Thoughts About Music (1988) — Tom McIver

## Sun Magazine

• Who Are You Calling Crazy? (2016) — Zander Sherman

#### The Atlantic

- How Bronze Age Pervert Charmed the Far Right (2023) Graeme Wood
- The People Cheering for Humanity's End (2022) Adam Kirsch
- 'Let's Go Take Back Our Country' (2016) Stuart A. Reid
- Playing Defense Against the Drones (2015) Amanda Ripley
- The Danger of Cosmic Genius (2010) Kenneth Brower
- The Disease of the Modern Era (2003)
- Harvard and the Making of the Unabomber (2000) Alston Chase
- It Took 17 Years to Catch the Unabomber, but 5 Days to Find Cesar Sayoc Kathy Gilsinan

#### The Baffler

- Engineered for Dystopia David A. Banks
- Abbey's Road David Schurman Wallace

#### The Believer

• Anarchy in the USA (2015) — Zander Sherman

#### The Ecologist

- The Heads of the Hydra (1999) Paul Kingsnorth
- The Religion and Politics of Earth First! (1991) Bron Taylor

### The Economist

• How humans invented good and evil, and may reinvent both (2024)

• The last outsider (1998)

#### The Spectator

• 'The worst echo chamber is your own mind' (2025) — Angus Cowell, Agnes Callard

#### The Walrus

• The Benefits of Solitude (2020) — Michael Harris

## Time Magazine

- The Ultra-Holy City (2012) Karl Vick / Jerusalem
- Rain Forest Tribesmen Just Want to Be Left Alone (2008) Stephan Küffner
- Postcard: Berlin (2008) Stephanie Kirchner
- The Road To Capture (2002) Elaine Shannon and Michael Weisskopf
- The Wife Beaters of Kibale (2002) Eugene Linden
- I Don't Want To Live Long: Ted Kaczynski (1999) Stephen J. Dubner
- Unabomber: The Power of Paranoia (1996) Lance Morrow
- Tracking Down the Unabomber (1996) Nancy Gibbs
- Out Here in Montana (1996) Walter Kirn
- The Bomb is in the Mail (1995) Michael D. Lemonick
- Publish or Perish (1995) Paul Gray
- 20th Century Blues (1995) Robert Wright
- Unabomber . . . The Penthouse Connection (1995)

## U.S. News & World Report

- United States v. Kaczynski (1996) Brian Duffy
- The mad bomber? (1996) Missy Daniel
- Academic roots of paranoia (1996) Stephen Budiansky
- The Unabomber case's other dark side; Congress takes a poke at terrorism (1996)

• Return of the 'Unabomber' (1995) — Susan Headden

## Vanity Fair

• The Vicious Circle (2024) — Ali Winston

## Wired

- $\bullet$  Hollywood Writers Reached an AI Deal That Will Rewrite History (2023) Will Bedingfield
- Freedom Club Revival and a Response (2018) Jake Hanrahan and Redux
- Why the future doesn't need us (2000) Bill Joy
- The Unabomber's Legacy (1998) Jon Katz
- Kaczynski Trial Halted as It Begins (1998) Various

# 3. Literary Journals

## **Boston Review**

• On Post-Fascism (2000) — Gáspár Miklós Tamás

#### Criticism

• Poetry, Terrorism, and the Uncanny (2012) — David McCooey

#### Granta

- A Norwegian Nightmare Alf Kjetil Walgermo
- Books of the Year Various Authors

## Las Vegas Review-Journal

Memo to Mangione: Don't read the Unabomber's manifesto. Read the obituaries
 Debra J. Saunders

### London Review of Books

- Suckville Emily Witt
- Higher Man John Sutherland

### Los Angeles Review of Books

- What Happened to David Graeber? (2024) Crispin Sartwell
- The New Primitives (2018) Ben Etherington
- Waiting for the End of the World (2017) Ron Hogan

## McSweeney's Quarterly Concern

• In the Kingdom of the Unabomber (McSweeney's Online Edition) (1999) — Gary Greenberg

## Narrative Magazine

- The Last Days of Monkey Zak Skip Horack
- Narrative 10 with Austin Smith

## New England Review

- Lovecraft at the Automat (2008) J. M. Tyree
- What's Funny About Huckleberry Finn (1999) Sacvan Bercovitch

## New York Review of Books

- Very Bad News (2005) Clifford Geertz
- Survival of the Smallest & Responses (2005) István Deák, Regina Bringolf & Ted Kaczynski
- In the Thick of Things (2005) Roger Shattuck
- Ur-Fascism (1995) Umberto Eco
- Culture as Protein and Profit, Plus Replies (1978) Marshall Sahlins
- The Roots of Radicalism Jared Diamond

#### Prairie Schooner

- Sardis John Lane
- Four Questions for Brian James Schill
- I Do Not Have a Particular Home, Place, or People

## Rumpus

• The Rumpus Interview with David Goodwillie and Teddy Wayne — Jami Attenberg

## The American Reader

• "To Get Our Message Before the Public, We've Had To Kill People" (2013) — Thomas Ian Campbell and Michael Lipkin

## The Paris Review

• A Week in Culture: Tim Wu, Professor — Tim Wu

## The Southern Review

• A Review of 'Primitivism and Decadence' — Delmore Schwartz

## Virginia Quarterly Review

• From Solitude to Solidarity (2013) — David Mikics & Robert Zaretsky

## **ZYZZYVA**

• A Review of 'The Mars Room' — Zack Ravas

# 4. Art Magazines

## **Art Monthly**

• Time and Place (2021) — Mark Prince

## **ARTnews**

• In Ted Kaczynski, Artists Found a Means of Exploring the Horror of Living in America Today (2023) — Shanti Escalante-de Mattei

#### **ArtReview**

• Noam Chomsky on David Graeber's Pirate Enlightenment (2022) — Nika Dubrovsky and Noam Chomsky

## **Documentary Magazine**

• Anthropologists Behaving Badly (2011) — Shari Kizirian

#### e-flux

• Terror's Child Muses — Ingo Niermann

#### **Fabrikzeitung**

- Fabrikzeitung 258 Ted Kaczynski Issue Rote Fabrik (English Translation) (2012)
- Fabrikzeitung 258 Ted Kaczynski Issue Rote Fabrik (Mixed German & English) (2012)

## Trinity Review

• Conspiracy Theories Meet Classical Education (2021) — Shea Rarnquist

# 5. Political Magazines

## **Anarcho-Transhuman**

- Squatting in Space (2019) Mixael S Laufer
- This Machine Kills Ableism (2016) Lexi Linnell
- A Hacker's Manifesto (2013) McKenzie Wark
- The Floating Metal Sphere Trump Card (2012) William Gillis
- Science and Liberation Justin Podur
- Curiousity is the Harbinger of Revolution Why

## Anarchy: A Journal of Desire Armed

- Against Identity Politics (2015) Lupus Dragonowl
- Review: Twilight of the Machines (2009) Aragorn!
- What Do Streams Want? (2008) Aragorn!
- Primitivist Myths (2006) Ted Kaczynski & Kara
- Legend of the Squamish Five (2002) Jonathan Slyk
- 'Direct Action: Memoirs of an Urban Guerrilla' Reviewed by Jonathan Slyk (2002)
- Anarchists, Don't let the Left(overs) Ruin your Appetite (1999) Lawrence Jarach
- Zerzan & the Media (1997) John Zerzan
- In Search of the Unabomber (1997) Laure Akai
- UNABOM (1995) Nechayevist Front
- The Sad Truth: Femme aux Bananes (Woman with Bananas) (1992) Michael William

• A Review of The "Tyranny of Structurelessness": An organizationalist repudiation of anarchism — Jason McQuinn

## Black and Green Review

- Action and Response (2015) Anonymous
- The Commodification of Wildness and its Consequences (2015) Four Legged Human

#### **Black Seed**

• What is Green Anarchy? (1990) — Anonymous

#### Blessed Is The Flame

• One year after Ted Kaczynski's death (2024) — Anonymous

#### Blindfield Journal

• In Defense of Lovesickness (2025) — Joey Hong

#### **Counter Punch**

- Ted Kaczynski, Technology and Trauma (2023) Binoy Kampmark
- The Unabomber, the CIA and LSD (2023) Jeffrey St. Clair & Alexander Cockburn
- Ted Kaczynski We Hardly Knew Ye (2023) Nicky Reid
- Lessons for an Anti-Terror Community (2017) Scott Corey
- Three Luddites Talking (2009) Chellis Glendinning, Stephanie Mills & Kirkpatrick Sale
- The Politics of Green Scare (2008) Stephen Lendman
- Criminalizing Dissent (2006) Michael Donnelly
- CIA Shrinks & LSD (1999) Jeffrey St. Clair & Alexander Cockburn
- Last Stand in the Big Woods Jeffrey St. Clair

### **Dark Mountain**

• It is Time to Kiss the Earth Again (2016) — Ramon Elani

## Dissent Magazine

• Reading Lolita at Guantánamo (2006) — Andrew Koppelman

## **DOPE** Magazine

• The Conspiracy of Kings, Class War and the Coronavirus (2020) — Erica Lagalisse

#### Earth First! Journal

- Latch Key Prometheus: How I Became the First ELF Cell... A Non-admission of Guilt (2014) Michael Loadenthal
- Where Are They Now? Earth First! Old Guard (2011) EF! Journal Collective
- My Name is Emma Murphy-Ellis And I Support Sabotage... (2011)
- EF! at 30 (2010) Bron Taylor
- A Closer Look at the Green Scare (2008) Daniel McGowan
- John Zerzan Is Running on Emptiness (2008) Josh
- Protection of Wealth or Protection of People? (2006) Karen Pickett
- Earth First! Eostar (2006) (2006) Various
- Was Ed Abbey an "ecoterrorist" (2003) James M Cahalan
- Running on Emptiness (Book Review) (2002) Marcel Idels
- Primitivism—An Illusion with No Future (Book Review) (2002) Snowball
- Corresponding with Timothy McVeigh (2001) Warcry
- McVeigh on the Vegan Diet (2001)
- Forward! (2000) Bron Taylor
- Twenty Years of The Radical Environmental Journal (2000) Kris Maenz
- I Turned into a Teenage Earth First!er (2000) Sasha Coulter Callies
- Earth First!: An Introduction (2000)
- Tales Of A Recovering Misanthrope (1999) Anne Petermann
- (Ab)original Knowledge (1999) Bugbreath

- Thoughtful Radicalism Revisited (1999) Christopher Baer
- Book Review of 'Green Backlash' (1999) Cindy Baxter
- Green Steal: Should EF! Work with the Steel Union? (1999)
- UK EF! Gathering (1998) Annie Oakley
- ELF Burns Down Vail Resort (1998) Lacey Phillabaum
- Ted's note for the Earth First! Journal advocating a split (1998) Ted Kaczynski
- Fanning the Flames of Resistance (1998) Theresa Kintz
- The Raging Riff-Raff of Merry England (1997) Al Decker
- The People vs Woody Harrelson (1997) Sorrel and Squat
- Unabomber Mentions In The Earth First! Journal Beltane 1996 Issue (1996) Various Authors
- The Meaning of Wild (1995) Jesse Wolf Hardin (Lone Wolf Circles)
- Reinventing the Journal & Survey Sez... (1995) Kris Maenz
- These EXIT Times (1995) Les U. Knight
- Rethinking Environmental-First Nations Relationships and Responses (1994) David Orton, Mira Goldberg, Brian Tokar & Ted Kaczynski
- Forest Grump (1994) Mike Roselle
- Earth First! Litha (1993) (1993) Various
- Why I Am a Misanthrope (1990) Christopher Manes
- Reinhabitation (1987) Gary Snyder
- The Left, Avant-garde and Progress (2012) Martin Büsser

#### Fifth Estate

- Rewilding (2024) John Zerzan
- Happy Birthday to the Unabomber? (2016) David Watson
- Conspiracy or Anarchy (2010) Andrew Dobbs

- "The Folly of Beginning a Work Before We Count the Cost": Anarcho-Primitivism in Daniel Defoe's *Robinson Crusoe* (2010) Michael Gurnow
- A Revolution without Enemies (2006) Anu Bonobo
- Buddhist Anarchism (2002) Gary Snyder
- The Unabomber's Unending 15 Minutes of Fame (2000) Peter Werbe
- Unabomber cops a plea (1998) Coatimundi
- The Tao of Anarchy (1998) John Clark
- The Unabomber And The Future Of Industrial Society (1996) T. Fulano
- The Enchantment of Nuclear Destruction Anti-Authoritarians Anonymous
- Whither the Underground? Bill Boyer
- Linear Perspective, Fences & Nature's Glory Chellis Glendinning
- Joseph Labadie and the Labor Movement Julie Herrada
- Mad Bombers & Anarchy? Peter Werb
- On the sale of sex & bodies Thaddeus Blanchett

#### Freedom News

- Why I'm not clapping for Luigi Mangione (2024) Sonia Muñoz Llort
- Toby Shone and the spectre of 'anarchist terror' (2022) Freedom News
- I Was a Teenage Luddite (2021) Joshua Calladine-Jones
- Class struggles (2013) Shaun Riley

## Human Events (Washington Magazine)

• Escape from freedom (1999) — Charlie Jarvis

#### Jacobin

- Luigi Mangione's Anger Wasn't Neatly Ideological (2024) Branko Marcetic
- Yemen's Socialist Experiment Was a Political Landmark for the Arab World (2022) Helen Lackner

• Joe Biden Jumped at the Chance to Help George W. Bush Sell the Invasion of Iraq — Branko Marcetic

#### **Jewish Currents**

• Yiddish Anarchists' Break Over Palestine (1929) — Various Authors

#### Libération

• French Essay on CLODO (Committee for Liquidation or Subversion of Computers) (1975) — Jules Van [fr]

#### New Statesman

- Luigi Mangione's twisted radicalism (2024) Fred Skulthorp
- Nature writing's fascist roots (2019) Richard Smyth
- Blood relations: how to live with a killer in the family (2016) Marina Benjamin
- I fell for a serial killer... (1996) Lucy Ellman
- The rise of the Unabomber right Sohrab Ahmari

#### North American Review

• Our Father, the Outlaw (2023) — Alix Christie

#### North Dakota Law Review

• Is Tyler Durden Insane? (2007) — J.C. Oleson

#### North Star

• Exiting The Vampire Castle (2013) — Mark Fisher

#### Nova Religio: The Journal of Alternative and Emergent Religions

• The Devil at Heaven's Gate (2000) — Hugh B. Urban

#### Organise Magazine

• Refugee Squatters and Their Struggles (2023) — Black Banner

## PaleoAnthropology

• The Seasonality Thermostat (2013) — Camilla Power, Volker Sommer & Ian Watts

## Patterns of Prejudice

• Co-opting the Counter Culture (2005) — Graham D. Macklin

#### Perspectives on Terrorism

• Perspectives on Terrorism; Volume IX, Issue 6 (2015)

#### Platypus Review

- The Platypus Review Issue 176 (May 2025) (2025) Nina Power, Lucy Sparling, W. Xiao & Morita Seiya
- Three magazines: Ghosts of the New Left (2022) Efraim Carlebach
- Platypus Society interviews with John Zerzan & Derrick Jensen (2020) John Zerzan, Derrick Jensen, Carson Wright, Andony Melathopoulos and Brian Tokar

## Playboy Magazine

• Eco Warriors (1993) — Dean Kuipers

#### **Polam Journal**

• The Founding of Zegota (2011) — Douglas W. Jacobson

#### Polish American Journal

• Poland under fire (2016) — Robert Strybel, Warsaw Correspondent

## Portland Monthly

• The Hitchens Transcript (2009) — Marilyn Sewell

#### Protean

• The Ableist Logic of Primitivism (2018) — Conor Arpwel

## **Publishers Weekly**

• A Short Book Review of 'Old King' (2024)

#### Radar

• The Billy Letters (2008) — Bill Geerhart

## Radical Anthropology Journal

- Human nature and the origins of language (2008) Noam Chomsky & Radical Anthropology Journal
- Radical Anthropology Journal (2007)

#### Razorcake

• Zine Reviews — Razorcake #106 (Oct 2018)

## Return Fire

- Violence, NonViolence, Diversity of Tactics: An interview with Peter Gelderloos (2022) Peter Gelderloos & Green AntiCapitalist Media
- "A Web of Relations & Tensions" (2022) Return Fire, No Path
- Green Desperation Fuels Red Fascism Klokkeblomst
- A Shorter History of a Northwest E.L.F. Cell Tides of Flame

## Revue du MAUSS permanente

• The Wisdom of Kandiaronk (2019) — David Graeber

## Roar Magazine

• The Confederation as the Commune of Communes — Debbie Bookchin & Sixtine van Outryve

## Sacremento News & Review

• Radical rethinking (2008) — Sena Christian & Jed Alexander

#### Salon

- Meditation for murderers (2008) Andrew O'Hehir
- Israel's Nazi-porn problem (2008) Andrew O'Hehir
- Apocalypse culture vulture (2000) Stephen Lemons

## Salvage

• For A Marxism Without Guarantees (2022) — Stuart Hall

## Sierra Magazine

• Generation Green (2000) — Heather Millar

## Sight and Sound (London)

• Talking Shop — Roger Clarke & Edward Lawrenson

## Slingshot

• Zine Reviews — Slingshot #142 (Spring, 2025) (2025) — Jose F.

## Sociological Review

• The Elvis of Anthropology (2020) — Erica Lagalisse

#### **Solidarity**

• Kim Moody's "Breaking The Impasse": Review (2023) — Owen Flood

#### Statewatch

- Undercover policing: the 'alphabet soup' of cross-border networks, groups and projects (2018) Chris Jones
- Collective punishment and pre-emptive policing in times of riot and resistance (2014) Nick Moss
- Kick 'em all out? Anti-politics and post-democracy in the European Union (2013)

   Leigh Phillips

## Student Insurgent

- The Student Insurgent: Despair & Hope Issue (Winter 2023) (2023) Various Authors
- The Student Insurgent (October 2009) (2009) Various Authors
- The Student Insurgent (October 2007) (2007) Various Authors
- Ted Kaczynski's funny burn of Student Insurgent newspaper (2007)
- The Student Insurgent (March 2006) (2006) Various Authors

## Sublation Magazine

• Egoism: The Basis for Communism (2023) — Ralph Leonard

## **Texas Monthly**

- Please Go Away (2008) Don Graham
- The Last Refuge (1996) Robert Draper

## The Land

- The Transhuman Agenda (2008) Edward Lloyd
- Anthropology, Anarchism and Agroecology Chris Smaje
- Monbiotic Man Simon Fairlie

## The Luddite Dispatch

• The Luddite Dispatch (2024) — Various Authors

## Weekly Worker

- Sex, symbolism and neanderthals (2012) Camilla Power
- World-historic defeat of women (2012) Chris Knight
- When all the crap began (2011) Jack Conrad
- Anti-Marxist myth of our time (2010) Chris Knight

# 6. Other Magazines

## 3QD Magazine

• Gender egalitarianism made us human: the 'feminist turn' in human origins (2018) — Camilla Power

#### American Theatre

• The Possession of Julie Taymor (1998) — Sylviane Gold

#### **Anthro Circus**

• What Happened When I Tried to Like Arizona — Story by Heather M. Surls

## Belt Magazine

• What Indiana Dunes National Park and the Border Wall Have in Common — Ava Tomasula y Garcia

## Briarpatch Magazine

• For the Long Haul (2016) — Chris Dixon

## Catapult Magazine

• It's only paranoia if... — Jim Schmotzer

#### Colonial Williamsburg Journal

• Felled on the Field of Honor (2005) — Jack Lynch

## Commentary Magazine

• Woody Allen on the American Character (1983) — Richard Grenier

## Compact

• Ted Kaczynski, Anti-Left Leftist (2023) — Musa al-Gharbi

#### emmy

• Making a Murderer's Cabin (2017) — Daron James

#### Eurozine

 $\bullet$  How to change the course of human history (2018) — David Graeber & David Wengrow

#### Film Comment

• Stalags [Film Review] (2008) — Stuart Klawans

## Foreign Affairs

• From Homer to the Unabomber (1997) — Edward N. Luttwak

## GLOBE Magazine

• Secret anguish of Unabomber's family (1996) — Bob Michals, Joe Mullins and Ken Harrell

#### Guernica Magazine

- Psychotic Breaks Have Become a Race Privilege Raad Rahman
- Life on Mars Rob Spillman

#### Lacan ink

• When the Party Commits Suicide (1999) — Slavoj Zizek

## Longreads

• 'I Don't Think Those Feelings of Self-Doubt Ever Go Away.' — Amy Brady

## Low-Tech Magazine

- Medieval smokestacks: fossil fuels in pre-industrial times (2011) Kris De Decker (edited by Deva Lee & Shameez Joubert)
- Fruit Walls: Urban Farming in the 1600s Kris De Decker

### Maximum Rock'n'Roll

• A Review of Spare Change #37 (2021)

#### n+1

• False Positives — Mattathias Schwartz

## New Hampshire Magazine

• Back to the Land (2021) — Barbara Coles

## **New Scientist**

• Painted Ladies (2001) — Kate Douglas

## Noema magazine

• A Digital Twin Might Just Save Your Life — Joe Zadeh

## Phi Delta Kappan (Bloomington)

• Books for summer reading (1996)

## Point Magazine

• Unabomber Dreams (2023) — Gary Greenberg

## PRINT magazine (New York)

• Remembering Arthur Koestler (1998) — Roy R. Behrens

#### **Psychiatric Times**

- Moving Beyond "Motives" in Mass Shootings (2019) James L. Knoll IV, MD
   & Ronald W. Pies, MD
- Mass Shootings: Research and Lessons (2013) James L. Knoll

## Psychology Today

• Does Psychotherapy Make Criminals Worse? (2021) — Stanton E. Samenow Ph.D.

#### Public Seminar

• Ecology and Democracy in a World on Fire — Jedediah Purdy

## Real Life Magazine

• Ted Talks (2021) — Evan Malmgren

# Smithsonian Magazine

• What the Luddites Really Fought Against (2011) — Richard Conniff

# The Christian Century

• How Jacques Ellul Reads the Bible (1966) — Vernard Eller

# The Common Magazine

• Things We Hold in Common — Elvis Bego

# The Hedgehog Review

• Questions of Life and Death—The Tsarnaev Case — Lisa Lorish

# True West Magazine

• The Severed Heads Campaign (2015) — Paul Andrew Hutton

# **UTNE** Magazine

• The New Monastic Librarians (2005) — Chris Dodge

# Variety Magazine

• Zelig Film Review (1982) — Variety Staff

# Weakly

• A Short Review of 'The Mars Room' — Hannah Horovitz

# 7. Academic Journals

# 360° – Das studentische Journal für Politik und Gesellschaft

• Freedom from a radical point of view (2015) — Nils Wadt

#### ABA Journal

- April 3, 1996: The Unabomber is apprehended (2013) Mark Curriden
- A Difficult Client Michael Higgins

# Aggression and Violent Behavior

- DSM-5 cultural and personality assessment of extreme overvalued beliefs (2021)
   Tahir Rahman, Lingjin Zheng, J. Reid Meloy
- Osama bin Laden: Humble megalomaniac (2020) Peter Langman

### American Criminal Law Review

• Autonomy versus a client's best interests (1998) — Josephine Ross

### American Journal of Community Psychology

• Seymour Sarason Remembered: "Plus c¸a change...", "Psychology Misdirected", and "Community Psychology and the Anarchist Insight" (2015) — Edison J. Trickett

# American Journal of Physical Anthropology

• Technical intelligence and culture: Nut cracking in humans and chimpanzees (2017) — Christophe Boesch, Dasa Bombjakova, Adam Boyette & Amelia Meier

### **American Libraries**

- UM Nabs Unabomber's Letters (1999)
- Surviving the Unabomber Media Circus (1998) Rick Weingarten and Sherri Wood

- With Patrons like the Unabomber, What's a Librarian to Do? (1996) Leonard Kniffel
- Libraries Questioned in Search for Unabomber (1996) Ron Chepesiuk

### American Literature

• A Short Review of *Homosexuality in Cold War America* (1998) — Matthew Tinkcom

### American Political Science Review

• Searching for Ecoterrorism (2024) — Sean Fleming

# American Psychologist

• Studies of stressful interpersonal disputations (1963)

### American Sociological Review

• Sociological Journal Book Review of 'The Uncommitted' (1967) — Robert H. Somers

### American Studies

• Utopias West: Or the Trouble with Perfection (2014) — Michael C. Steiner

### Anarchist Developments in Cultural Studies

- Potential, Power and Enduring Problems (2015) Zachary M. Loeb
- Post-anarchism Today (2014) Various Authors
- Bad Anarchism: Aestheticized Mythmaking and the Legacy of Georges Sorel (2011) Mark Antliff

# **Anarchist Studies**

- From the Ashes of the Old (2022) Spencer Beswick
- Against Deep Green Resistance (2015) Michelle Renée Matisons and Alexander Reid Ross
- Toward a Peak Everything (2013) Ben Brucato

- Between Social Ecology and Deep Ecology: Gary Snyder's Ecological Philosophy (2011) Paul Messersmith-Glavin
- Postanarchism and Meta-Ethics (2008) Benjamin Franks
- Anarchist Studies, Volume 16, Issue 2 (2008) Saul Newman, Lewis Call, Benjamin Franks, Todd May, Benjamin Noys

# Annual Review of Anthropology

- The Ecologically Noble Savage Debate (2007) Raymond Hames
- Bad Endings: American Apocalypsis (1999) Kathleen Stewart & Susan Harding

# **Anthropological Quarterly**

• Ishi in Three Centuries (Review) (2004) — Theresa O'Nell

### Antiquity

• Handaxes: Products of Sexual Selection? (1999) — Marek Kohn & Steven Mithen

### Archival Issues

- Letters to the Unabomber (2003) Julie Herrada
- "Just a Bunch of Bigots" (1994) Frank Boles

### **Archives of Sexual Behavior**

- Adult Baby/Diaper Lovers: An Exploratory Study of an Online Community Sample (2014) Kaitlyn Hawkinson & Brian D. Zamboni
- A Treatment-Oriented Typology of Self-Identified Hypersexuality Referrals (2013)

### Art Journal

• Corporal Evidence (1996) — Miriam Basilio

### Atlantis

• Book Review of 'Orwell: 1984; Reflexiones desde 1984' (1986) — Catalina Montes [es]

### Behavioral Sciences and the Law

- Serial Murder and the Case of Aileen Wuornos (2004) Bruce A. Arrigo and Ayanna Griffin
- A Neuropsychiatric Developmental Model of Serial Homicidal Behavior (2004) J. Arturo Silva, M.D., Gregory B. Leong, M.D. and Michelle M. Ferrari, M.D.

# Berkeley Journal of Sociology

• The Tyranny of Structurelessness (1979) — Jo Freeman

### **Bioethics**

- The Unabomber's Ethics (2018) Ole Martin Moen
- Moral bioenhancement and agential risks Phil Torres

# Body and Religion

Affective entanglements with the sexual imagery of paradise in the Qur'an (2020)
 Mahdi Tourage

### Canadian Journal of Political Science

• Heidegger's Essentialist Responses to the Challenge of Technology — David Edward Tabachnick

# Canadian Journal of Psychiatry

• Sadism, Sadomasochism, Sex, and Violence (2008) — J Paul Fedoroff, MD

# Central European History

• Review of The Philosophy of Life and Death (2015) — Egbert Klautke

# Child Development

 How People Make Their Own Environments (1983) — Sandra Scarr and Kathleen McCartney

### Cineaste

• Aileen Wuornos Superstar (2004) — Thomas Doherty

# Clio's Psyche

• Death Anxiety, Murder-Suicide, and the Impact of the News — Paul H. Elovitz

# College English

- The Fighting Style (2009) Catherine Prendergast
- Stanley Fish's Tightrope Act (2009) Donald Lazere

# Colonialism and Animality

• Veganism and Mi'kmaw Legends (2020) — Margaret Robinson

# Communication and Critical/Cultural Studies

• The Trouble with Aileen Wuornos, Feminism's "First Serial Killer" (2007) — Kyra Pearson

### **Communication Studies**

• Earth First! and the Rhetoric of Moral Confrontation (1991) — Brant Short

# Conradiana (Lubbock)

- Conrad and History (review) (2010) Richard Ruppel
- Kaczynski, Conrad, and terrorism (1999) James Guimond and Katherine Kearney Maynard

# Contemporary Family Therapy

• Negation Theory as a Cause of Delusion (2000) — Gerald H. Zuk & Carmen Veiga Zuk

### Contemporary Justice Review

- A requiem for the Unabomber (2023) James C. Oleson
- "Evil the Natural Way" (2005) J.C. Oleson

### Counter Terrorist Trends and Analyses

• "Death to the Grid" — Saddiq Basha Bin Cekendar Basha

### **Criminal Justice Ethics**

• Informants, Rats, and Tattletales (1997) — Gordon Mehler

### Criminal Justice Policy Review

• Law, Psychology, and Competency to Stand Trial (2000) — Bruce A. Arrigo, Mark C. Bardwell

# Criminal Justice Studies; A Critical Journal of Crime

• An inmate's right to die — Jaclyn Schildkraut

### Critical Psychology

• Depression and the natural world — David W. Kidner

### Critical Studies in Media Communication

Holocaust Perversions: The Stalags Pulp Fiction and the Eichmann Trial (2007)
 Amit Pinchevski & Roy Brand

### Critical Studies on Terrorism

- The construction of masculinity in far-right attacker manifestos in the west (2024)
   Ninian Frenguelli
- When cops "go native" (2014) Michael Loadenthal
- Deconstructing "eco-terrorism" (2013) Michael Loadenthal

### Cryptologia

• Kaczynski's Ciphers (2015) — Jeanne Anderson

### Current Anthropology

- Rewild your inner hunter-gatherer (2023)
- Wild Voices (2017) Chris Knight and Jerome Lewis
- Early Evidence for Brilliant Ritualized Display (2016) Ian Watts, Michael Chazan, and Jayne Wilkins
- Rethinking the Origins of Agriculture (2009) Mark Nathan Cohen
- Review: Documenting the Great Kalahari Debate (1993) Adam Kuper
- The Kalahari Debate: A Bibliographical Essay (1992) Alan Barnard

### **Daedalus**

- Individuality: The Meaning and Content of Individuality in Contemporary America (1958) Henry Murray
- Unprecedented Evolutions Henry Murray

### Discourse

• Subversion Without Limits (2006) — Susan E. Cook

### **DZZ** International

Otto Walkhoff (1860–1934) – Model scientist and early National Socialist (2022)
 — Dominik Gross

### **EASST Review**

• The Unabomber as Student of Science and Technology? (1995) — Richard Rogers

# **Ecological Citizen**

• What is eco-anarchism? (2020) — John Clark

# **Ecological Economics**

• The ultrasocial origin of the Anthropocene (2013) — John Gowdy & Lisi Krall

### Emergence

• Anarchy and complexity (2016) — Carlos Maldonado and Nathalie Mezza-Garcia

# **Emerging Technologies: Ethics**

• A Response to Bill Joy and the Doom-and-Gloom Technofuturists (2020) — John Seely Brown and Paul Duguid

### **Environmental Ethics**

• No Holism Without Pluralism (1991) — Gary E. Varner

### **Environmental Values**

• A Review of 'How Nature Matters' (2023) — David E. Cooper

### **Ephemera**

• Putting the word out there — Kimberly Croswell

# **Ethics and Information Technology**

• Human development or human enhancement? (2010) — Mark Coeckelbergh

### Ethics and the Environment

• The Very Idea of an Ecological Worldview (2021) — Keith R. Peterson

# Ethnology

• Time in a Complex Society (1977) — Dale F. Eickelman

# Eugene O'Neill Review

• On Eugene O'Neill's "Philosophical Anarchism" (2007) — Robert M. Dowling

### European Journal on Criminal Policy and Research

• Mainstreaming the Blackpill: Understanding the Incel Community on TikTok (2023) — Anda Iulia Solea & Lisa Sugiura

## **Executive Intelligence Review**

• Information Society: A Doomed Empire of Evil (2000) — Lyndon H. LaRouche, Jr.

# **Feminist Collections**

• The Power of Pen Publishing (2004) — Elke Zobl

# Feminist Philosophy Quarterly

• Resisting Ilsa: Foucaultian Ethics and the Sexualization of Nazism (2018) — Samantha N. Wesch

### Film & History: An Interdisciplinary Journal

• Ruination and Redemption in Billy Wilder's Romantic Comedies (2023) — Janet McCracken

### Folklore Fellows Network

• The gendered interpretation of blood (1998) — Aili Nenola

# Forums Psychiatr Psychol Kriminol

- Aggrevated People (2014) Norbert Nedopil
- Gekränkte Eitelkeiten (2014) Norbert Nedopil [de]

# Frontiers of Science and Philosophy

• Philosophy and the Scientific Image of Man (1963) — Wilfrid Sellars

### Gender Issues

• Adolescent Rampage School Shootings (2017) — Kathryn Farr

### Global Political Review

• Anarchism: A Legacy of Postmodernism (2021) — Shaukat, Fakhr ul Munir & Muhammad Hamza

# Globalizations

- 'The poisons are already in here with us:' (2023) Peter Gelderloos & Alexander Dunlap
- 'I don't want your progress! It tries to kill ... me!' (2022) Alexander Dunlap

# HAU: Journal of Ethnographic Theory

• Dead zones of the imagination (2006) — David Graeber

# Hispanic American Historical Review

• Book review of 'Sobre la libertad humana' (1977) — Bernard Reilly

### **Hudson Review**

• Ecology and Ecstasy on Interstate 80 (1998) — Harold Fromm

### **Human Affairs**

• The Soul of Philosophy in a Soulless Age (2021) — David Skrbina

### **Human Ecology**

• The Siriono of Eastern Bolivia: A Reexamination — Barry L. Isaac

### **Human Nature**

• Foraging Performance, Prosociality, and Kin Presence Do Not Predict Lifetime Reproductive Success in Batek Hunter-Gatherers (2018) — Thomas S. Kraft, Vivek V. Venkataraman, Ivan Tacey, Nathaniel J. Dominy & Kirk M. Endicott

# **Humanistic Psychologist**

• Eco-Existential Positive Psychology (2014) — Holli-Anne Passmore, Andrew J. Howell

### Humanities

• "Cured, I Am Frizzled, Stale, and Small" (2024) — Todd Gannon

### **Hunter Gatherer Research**

• Special Issue on The Dawn of Everything (2022) — Various Authors

# Hypatia

• The Deferential Wife Revisited (2010) — Anita Superson

# **IEEE Intelligent Systems**

• Creating a Robot Culture: An Interview with Luc Steels (2003) — Tyrus L. Manuel

### IEEE Pervasive Computing

• Taking Participatory Citizen Science to Extremes (2014) — Matthias Stevens, Michalis Vitos, Julia Altenbuchner, Gillian Conquest, Jerome Lewis & Muki Haklay

# **Indigenous Religious Traditions**

• Rethinking Indigenous Religious Traditions with Jace Weaver (2023)

### Interface: a journal for and about social movements

• Book Review: The Dawn of Everything: A New History of Humanity — Dan Fischer

### International Institute of Asian Studies Quarterly

• American Wars, French Borders (2009) — Eisel Mazard

### International Journal of Book

• The Manifesto: Literary Outlaw, or Outlaw of Literature? (2012) — Kenneth DiMaggio

### International Journal of Illich Studies

- The International Journal of Illich Studies, Vol. 8, No. 1 (2021)
- On Corona Days (2020) Sajay Samuel
- Critical Pedagogy Taking the Illich Turn (2010) Richard Kahn
- The International Journal of Illich Studies, Vol. 1, No. 1 (2010)
- Ivan Illich and the Pandemic (Preview) Sajay Samuel

# International Journal of Intelligence

• Five Terrorist Dystopias (2019) — Manuel R. Torres-Soriano & Mario Toboso-Buezo

# International Journal of Sociology and Social Policy

Robotopias: mapping utopian perspectives on new industrial technology (2021)
 Rhiannon Firth & Andrew Robinson

### International Review

• Primitive communism and women's role in its emergence (2013) — Jens

# Isis (A Journal of the History of Science Society)

• HSS, the FBI, and the Unabomber (2024) — W. Patrick McCray & Jeffrey Mathias

### Israeli Studies Review

• The Near and Middle East Research and Training Act: Background and Current Status (1991) — Steven Heydemann

# Journal for the History of Analytical Philosophy

• "Was There a Sun Before Men Existed?" (2012) — Andreas Vrahimis

# Journal for the Study of Radicalism

- Bron Taylor's review of 'The Ghost Forest: Racists, Radicals, and Real Estate in the California Redwoods' (2023)
- Nature Spirituality, Environmental Movements, and Radical Politics (2023)
- Review of The Politics of Attack (2020) Andrew Kettler
- Neoecofascism: The Example of the United States (2020) Daniel Rueda
- Review: The Ecocentrists: A History of Radical Environmentalism (2020) Keith Makoto Woodhouse & Sarah M. Pike
- Interview with John Zerzan Arthur Versluis

# Journal for the Study of Religion

- The Future and Foundation of the 'Journal for the Study of Religion, Nature and Culture' (2025) Bron Taylor
- A Critical Response to Dana Lloyd about A. L. Kroeber and her Yurok Problem (2025) Herbert S. Lewis
- A Review of 'Handbook of Rituals in Contemporary Studies of Religion' (2025) Mari Hanssen Korsbrekke
- A Review of 'Monster Anthropology' (2025) Natasha L. Mikles
- A Review of 'Dwelling in the Wilderness: Modern Monks in the American West' (2025) Samuel Torvend
- Alfred Kroeber, the Yuroks, and Me (Preview) (2024) Dana Lloyd
- A Review of 'Religion and Nature Conservation' (2024) Joel Elliott
- A Review of 'The Myths and Realities of the Viking Berserkr' (2024) Natalie M. Van Deusen
- 'We'll All Dance each Springtime with Jack-in-the-Green' (2023) Amy White-head & Andy Letcher
- Religion, Nature and Culture: Theorizing the Field (2007) Adrian Ivakhiv
- Comments on the Appearance of the Journal for the Study of Religion, Nature and Culture (2007) Philip P. Arnold
- A Review of 'Swedish Gothic: Landscapes of Untamed Nature' Ive Brissman

# Journal of Aggression

• Violence, fear and anti-violence: the Batek of Peninsular Malaysia (2014) — Ivan Tacey & Diana Riboli

# Journal of American Ethnic History

• A Review of 'American Naturalism and the Jews' (2010) — Stephen J. Mexal

# Journal of American History

- Ted K. Review (2023) James I Deutsch
- A short review of 'Geronimo: The Man, His Time, His Place' (1978) Christiane Fischer

### Journal of American Studies

• A Review of Utopia and Terror in Contemporary American Fiction (2014) — Aliki Varvogli

# Journal of Anthropological Research

• Review Article: Who is This Really About Anyway? — Les W. Field

### Journal of Autism and Developmental Disorders

• Violent Crime in Asperger Syndrome (2008) — Stewart S. Newman & Mohammad Ghaziuddin

# Journal of Blacks in Higher Education

• The Unabomber Judge (1998)

### Journal of Buddhist Philosophy

• Review of 'Moonshadows: Conventional Truth in Buddhist Philosophy' (Journal of Buddhist Philosophy) (2016) — Christian Coseru

# Journal of Conflict Studies

• A Review of 'Eco Terror: The Violent Agenda to Save Nature' (1999) — Robert McTague

### Journal of Consciousness Studies

• Cosmetics, Identity and Consciousness (2010) — Camilla Power

# Journal of Consulting Psychology

 Assessment of OSS Personnel (1946) — Henry A. Murray & Donald W. Mackinnon

### Journal of Critical Library and Information Studies

• Disgust and Fascination (2022) — Amanda Demeter

### Journal of Ecocriticism

• "Local Yearnings" (2010) — Jennifer Ladino

### Journal Of Family Life

• Unmasking the Unabomber (1998) — Ellen Becker and Tom Mcpheeters

### Journal of Film and Video

• Beyond "Extreme" (2010) — Hye Seung Chung

### Journal of Forensic Psychiatry

• Sensational interests and general personality traits — Vincent Egan, Jonathan Auty, Rowan Miller, Shahla Ahmadi, Cathryn Richardson & Ian Gargan

### **Journal of Information Ethics**

- Privacy Fundamentalism (2020) Alistair S. Duff
- The Ethics of Archiving "Murderabilia" (2010) Nora Devlin

# Journal of Information Science

• Stone Age babies in cyberspace (1995) — George McMurdo

# Journal of Interdisciplinary History

• A Review of 'Vessels of Time: An Essay on Temporal Change and Social Transformation' (1997) — Dale F. Eickelman

### Journal of Modern African Studies

• A Review of Four Books on the Sankarist Movement (1988) — Guy Martin

# Journal of Personality Assessment

• Uses and Misuses of Ted Kaczynski's MMPI (2018) — Yossef S. Ben-Porath

# Journal of Police and Criminal Psychology (Hauppauge)

• What Does She See in Him? Hybristophiles and Spree Killers (2023)

### Journal of Political Economy

• The Great Leap Forward: Anatomy of a Central Planning Disaster (2005) — Wei Li and Dennis Tao Yang

### Journal of Political Ideologies

- The Unabomber and the origins of anti-tech radicalism (2021) Sean Fleming
- Between Anarchism and Marxism (2012) Benjamin Franks
- Making anarchism respectable? (2007) Stuart White

### Journal of Popular Culture

• Realism, Narrative History, and the Production of the Bestseller (2011) — Stephen J. Mexal

# Journal of Popular Film & Television

- Primal Urges and Civilized Sensibilities (1999) Leah M. Wyman & George N. Dionisopoulos
- The Lion King's Mythic Narrative Annalee R. Ward

### Journal of Royal Anthropological Institute

• Rains Gone Bad, Women Gone Mad (2000) — Todd Sanders

### Journal of Sex & Marital Therapy

• Self-reported childhood maltreatment and erotic target identity inversions among men with paraphilic infantilism (2019) — Johannes Fuss, Laura Jais, B. Terrance Grey, Sascha R. Guczka, Peer Briken & Sarah V. Biedermann

### Journal of Social and Political Psychology

• Islamist Suicide Terrorism and Erich Fromm's Social Psychology of Modern Times (2017) — Emad El-Din Aysha

### Journal of Social Issues

• The Personality and Career of Satan (1962) — Henry Murray

# Journal of Speculative Philosophy

• Moral Progress Amid Technological Change (2001) — Andrew Light

# Journal of Strategic Security

• Radicalism within the Context of Social Movements (2011) — David A. Snow and Remy Cross

# Journal of the American Academy of Psychiatry and the Law

• The "Pseudocommando" Mass Murderer (2010) — James L. Knoll

# Journal of the American Academy of Religion

• Surfing into Spirituality and a New, Aquatic Nature Religion (2007) — Bron Taylor

### Journal of the Austrian Association for American Studies

• "Out there in that cabin in the middle of nowhere in Montana" (2024) — Robert A. Winkler

### Journal of the History of Sexuality

- Sexuality and Nazism: The Doubly Unspeakable? (2002) Elizabeth D. Heineman
- Til Death Do Us Part' (1994) Lynda Hart

# Journal of the Royal Anthropological Institute

- The politics of Eros (2013) Morna Finnegan
- The utopian promise of government (2006) Andrew Lattas
- On Recent Trends in the Anthropology of Foragers (1992) Michael J. Shott
- Trickery and Sacrifice (1989) Andrew Lattas
- Egalitarian Societies (1982) James Woodburn

# Journal of the Royal Anthropological Institute (N.S.)

• Bloodman, Manatee Owner, and the destruction of the Turtle Book (2010) — Mark Jamieson

### Journal of the Violence Prevention Network

• "Pine Tree Twitter" and the Shifting Ideological Foundations of Eco-Extremism (2019) — Brian Hughes

# Journal of Working-Class Studies

• Rejecting Respectability — Sarah Attfield

### Law & Literature

• "Mr. Xerox," the Domestic Terrorist, and the Victim-Citizen (2013) — Ruth Quiney

# Law, Culture and the Humanities

• Towards a Poethics of Terror (2008) — Ian Ward

# **Library Trends**

• Aligning Bodies: Collecting, Arranging, and Describing Hatred for a Critical Queer Archives (2016) — Marika Cifor

### Material Religion; The Journal of Objects

• A Review of 'We Are Dancing For You' (2020) — Dana Lloyd

### McGill Journal of Education

• A Review of 'Wild Children — Domesticated Dreams' (2014) — Rosalind Hampton

# MELUS (Society for the Study of the Multi-Ethnic Literature of the United States)

• The Logic of Liberalism (2007) — Stephen J. Mexal

# Michigan Law Review (Ann Arbor)

• Pomobabble — Dennis W. Arrow

### Middle East Journal

• Book Review of 'P.D.R. Yemen: Outpost of Socialist Development in Arabia' — Dale F. Eickelman

# **Modern Fiction Studies**

• What Is a Terrorist? — Ryan Simmons

# Mosaic: An Interdisciplinary Critical Journal

• Patterns of Victimization in "Light in August" (2005) — Caryl K. Sills

### Mute

• The Californian ideology (1996) — Richard Barbrook and Andy Cameron

### Nature

- Anti-nanotech violence (2013) Chris Toumey
- Armed Resistance (2012) Leigh Phillips
- Stand up against the anti-technology terrorists (2011) Gerardo Herrera Corral
- Unabomber copycat bomb injures Mexican scientists (2011) Steven T. Corneliussen

### Nature Medicine

• Charles J. Epstein (2001) — Laura Bonetta

# Neohelicon (Budapest Journal)

• Patrick White and the agency of literary masks (2022) — Nourit Melcer-Padon

### **New Literary History**

• Ka-Tzetnik 135633: The Survivor as Pseudonym (2002) — Jeremy D. Popkin

### New Review of Film and Television Studies

• Monkeywrenched images (2020) — Graig Uhlin

# Nova Religio

• Review of 'The Cultic Milieu: Oppositional Subcultures in an Age of Globalization' (2004) — Thomas Robbins

### October

• Postscript on the Societies of Control (1990) — Gilles Deleuze

# Orbit: A Journal of American Literature

- Religion and Postmodernism (2019) Christopher K. Coffman
- Contemporary Literary Dissenters (2019) Derek Maus
- Big Little Magazines (2019) Jeffrey Di Leo

### Owl of Minerva

• Towards a Non-Foundational Absolute Knowing — Robert R. Williams

### Partial Answers

- Revisiting Wiesel's Night in Yiddish, French, and English Alan Astro
- Politics, violence and transgression in Finnish Rock Against Communism music
   Tommi Kotonen
- 20 Years Later: A Look Back at the Unabomber Manifesto (2015) Brett A. Barnett

### Philosophical Transactions of the Royal Society

- The emergence of emotionally modern humans: implications for language and learning (2020) Sarah Blaffer Hrdy and Judith M. Burkart
- Impacts of logging on density-dependent predation of dipterocarp seeds in a South East Asian rainforest (2011) Robert Bagchi, Christopher D. Philipson, Eleanor M. Slade, Andy Hector, Sam Phillips, Jerome F. Villanueva, Owen T. Lewis, Christopher H. C. Lyal, Reuben Nilus, Adzley Madran, Julie D. Scholes and Malcolm C. Press

# Philosophy and Literature (Baltimore)

• "Me" First or "We" First? (2011) — Peter Swirski

# Philosophy East and West

- Suffering Free Markets: A "Classical" Buddhist Critique of Capitalist Conceptions of "Value" (2014) Amy K. Donahue
- Review of 'Moonshadows: Conventional Truth in Buddhist Philosophy' (Philosophy East and West Journal) (2012) Jeremy E. Henkel
- For the Cowherds: Coloniality and Conventional Truth in Buddhist Philosophy Amy Donahue

# Physics in Perspective

 Accelerator Disaster Scenarios, the Unabomber, and Scientific Risks (2008) — Joseph I. Kapusta

# PLoS ONE (Public Library of Science)

• Fear of Darkness, the Full Moon and the Nocturnal Ecology of African Lions (2011) — Craig Packer, Alexandra Swanson, Dennis Ikanda, Hadas Kushnir

### Politics and the Life Sciences

• Review of 'Feral Children and Clever Animals' (1996) — Lionel Tiger

### Postmodern Culture

• Postmodern Archaic: The Return of the Real in Digital Virtuality (2004) — Gerald Gaylard

# Procedings of the Royal Society

- Costly teaching contributes to the acquisition of spear hunting skill among BaYaka forager adolescents (2022) — Sheina Lew-Levy, Daša Bombjaková, Annemieke Milks, Francy Kiabiya Ntamboudila, Michelle Anne Kline and Tanya Broesch
- Locomotor constraints favour the evolution of the human pygmy phenotype in tropical rainforests (2018) Vivek V. Venkataraman, Andrew K. Yegian, Ian J. Wallace, Nicholas B. Holowka, Ivan Tacey, Michael Gurven and Thomas S. Kraft

# Proceedings of the Royal Society of London. Series B: Biological Sciences

• The selfish nature of generosity (2004) — Jeffrey R. Stevens

### PS: Political Science & Politics

• The Lambert Report (1986) — Adam Przeworski

### Psychiatric Annals

• Mass Murder and the Violent Paranoid Spectrum (2014) — James L. Knoll, IV, MD; and J. Reid Meloy, PhD, ABPP

### Psychiatric Clinics of North America

• Ethical considerations in psychiatric profiling of political figures (2002) — Jerrold M. Post

# **Psychiatric Quarterly**

• Defending the Unabomber: Anosognosia in Schizophrenia (2000) — Xavier F. Amador, Ph.D., and Reshmi Paul-Odouard, M.Sc.

### Psychology and Psychotherapy: Research Study

• A Psychological Accounting of a Modern Luddite (2018) — Anoop Gupta

### Public Administration Review

• War Narratives: Framing Our Understanding of the War on Terror (2006) — Kathe Callahan, Melvin J. Dubnick & Dorothy Olshfski

### **Public Choice**

• Editor's commentaries on September 11, 2001 (2002) — Anne Rathbone, Charles K. Rowley

### Pytannia literaturoznavstva

• The Creative Replica of L. Tolstoy to M. Kostomarov (2017) — Inna Volkovynska

### Quarterly Review of Biology

• Two Book Reviews in One of 'Figments of Reality' & 'As We Know It' (2000) — David L. Wilson

### Radical Philosophy

• The Incremental Anarchist — Stuart White

# Religions

Tropes of Fear: the Impact of Globalization on Batek Religious Landscapes (2013)
 Ivan Tacey

# Religions Journal (Basel, Switzerland)

• Stoic Theology: Revealing or Redundant? (2019)

# Religious Studies Review

• A Short Review of 'Religion For Atheists' (2013) — Jeremy Biles

# Review & Expositor Journal

• Review & Expositor Journal Book Review of 'The Uncommitted' (1967) — Wayne E. Oates

### Romanticism on the Net

• Digital Romanticism in the Age of Neo-Luddism (2006) — Steven E. Jones

### Royal Institute of Philosophy Supplement

• The Epistemology of Terrorism and Radicalisation (2018) — Quassim Cassam

# SAGE Open

• The Pyramid Fallacy (2018) — Karni Lotan Marcus

# Science

- Early Start for Human Art? Ochre May Revise Timeline (2009) Michael Balter
- The Unabomber and the History of Science (2001) Keith Benson
- 4S, the FBI, and Anarchy (2001) Sal Restivo
- STS and the Unabomber: Personal Essays (2001) Various Authors
- We Were The Unabomber (2001) Wesley Shrum
- Beginnings of the End of Ideology? (1968) Peter Lomas

### **Science Fiction Studies**

• Two Primo Takes on Pomo's Technological Sublime (2000) — Brooks Landon

### Scientific American

- The Unabomber and the Bland Decade (1998) Anne Eeisenberg
- Among the Papers in Kaczynski's Cabin (1998) Anne Eisenberg
- A Scientific American Article Theorizing a Tech Induced Apocalypse & The Unabomber's Response (1995) Ted Kaczynski & Russell Ruthen
- Risk Analysis and Management (1993) M. Granger Morgan
- The Preservation of the Planet (1993) Nathan Keyfitz
- Strange Matters (1993) Russell Ruthen

### Scientist

• Apotheosis Of A Stereotype' (1996) — Thomas W. Durso

### Screen

• From documentary to drama (2007) — Tanya Horeck

### Sexualities

• Radical refusals (2010) — Breanne Fahs

# Signs: Journal of Women in Culture and Society

- Exploring Transgender Law and Politics (2023) Catharine A. MacKinnon, with Finn Mackay, Mischa Shuman, Sandra Fredman, and Ruth Chang
- "Marginalizing Magdalena" (2011) Erica Michelle Lagalisse

### Social Analysis (Oxford, UK)

• AntAgonistic insights (2015) — Sonja Luehrmann

# Social and Personality Psychology Compass

• Critical Psychology: What It Is and What It Is Not (2007) — Ian Parker

### Social Science Research

• Factors Relating to Misanthropy in Contemporary American Society (1997) — Tom W. Smith

# Society (New York Journal)

• Death and the Modern Imagination (2014) — John Carroll

# South African Journal of Philosophy

• Better No Longer to Be: The Harm of Continued Existence — Rafe McGregor, Ema Sullivan-Bissett

# South Atlantic Quarterly

Murderabilia Inc.: Where the First Amendment Fails Academic Freedom (2009)
 — Samuel P. Nelson and Catherine Prendergast

### Southeast Asian Affairs

• Origins of Khmer Communism — Ben Kiernan

# Soviet Studies in Philosophy

• Leo Tolstoy on the Meaning of Life (1986) — O. S. Soina

### Studies in Conflict & Terrorism

• "Ecoterrorism": Terrorist Threat or Political Ploy? (2014) — Sivan Hirsch-Hoefler & Cas Mudde

# Studies in Documentary Film

• Autobiographical documentary - the 'seer and the seen' (2014) — Tony Dowmunt

### Studies in Philology

• Latin American Literature in the United States (1945) — Sturgis E. Leavitt

### Studies in the Novel (Denton)

- Two's a Crowd: Mao II, Coke II, and the Politics of Terrorism in Don Delillo (2004) Richard Hardack
- SpectacularSpectacular!: *Underworld* and the Production of Terror (2004) Stephen J. Mexal

### symploke

• Control (2012) — Jeffrey R. Di Leo and Sophia A. McClennen

# Teaching Sociology

• A Review of Aileen Wuornos: The Selling of a Serial Killer (1998) — Ken Mentor

### **Telos**

- On the Unabomber (2000) Scott Corey
- Re-Reading the Unabomber Manifesto (1996) Tim Luke

# Tennessee Historical Quarterly

• Down on "The Technicolor Farm" of Summertown, Tennessee (2016) — John Moretta

### Terrorism and Political Violence

- The Extreme Right, Climate Change and Terrorism (2022) Graham Macklin
- Crusader Dreams (2013) Mattias Gardell
- Religion, Violence and Radical Environmentalism (1998) Bron Taylor
- The media and terrorism: Implications of the Unabomber case (1996) David C. Rapoport

### The Ellul Forum

- The Ellul Forum #72 Fall 2023 (2023) Various Authors
- The Green Revolution Response to Modern Technology (2021) Paul V. Stock
- The Ellul Forum #63 Spring 2019 (2019) Various Authors
- The Ellul Forum #64 (2019) Various Authors
- Silences: Jacques Ellul's Lost Book (2014) Yannick Imbert
- 21st Century Propaganda (2013) Randal Marlin
- Jacques Ellul on Politics, Technology and Christianity (Preview) (2005) Jacques Ellul and Patrick Troude-Chastenet
- Review of 'Harvard and the Unabomber: The Education of An American Terrorist' (2003) David W. Gill
- Health as One's Own Responsibility: No, Thank You! and Responses (1992) Ivan Illich

- Jacques Ellul and the Catholic Worker Movement (1991) Jeff Dietrich and Katherine Temple
- Jacques Ellul and Michael Bauman on Jesus and Marx (1989)
- The Ellul Forum Issues #51–75 (1988)
- The Ellul Forum: Issues #1-5 (1988)
- The Ellul Forum
- $\bullet$  The Ellul Forum Issues #1-25
- The Ellul Forum Issues #26-50
- The Ellul Forum: Issues #1-5; Reorganised by Category

# The International Information & Library Review

• Rethinking Privacy in the Public Library (2000) — Scott D. Johnston

# The Journal of Arizona History

• "El Chivero" — Merejildo Grijalva (1960) — Rita Rush

### The Journal of Sexual Medicine

• Erotic Target Identity Inversions Among Men and Women in an Internet Sample (2019) — Ashley Brown, Edward D. Barker, and Qazi Rahman

# The Journal of Value Inquiry

- Misconceived: Why These Further Criticisms of Anti-natalism Fail David Benatar
- Better to Return Whence We Came Ema Sullivan-Bissett

# The Public Eye

• Rebranding Fascism (2008) — Spencer Sunshine

# The Year's Work in English Studies

 Modern Literature (2001) — Julian Cowley, Daniel Lea, Paul Poplawski, Lynne Hapgood, Richard Storer, Edward Neill, Malcolm Page, Alice Entwistle and John Brannigan

# Theory & Event

• No—Your Other Left: Newman's *The Politics of Postanarchism* (2012) — Jimmy Casas Klausen

# Thesis Eleven (London Journal)

• The Politics of the Word and the Politics of the Eye (2003) — Stephen Turner

# Veritas (Porto Alegre)

• The concept of human nature in Noam Chomsky (2018) — Norman Madarasz & Daniel Santos

### Western American Literature

• Book Review of *The Coyote: Defiant Songdog of the West by Francois Leydet* (1978) — Paul T. Bryant

# Women Performance: A Journal of Feminist Theory

- Doing It Anyway (2002) Lynda Hart
- Surpassing the word (2002) Lynda Hart

# World Literature Today

• A Review of 'Old King' (2024) — John Zerzan

# WPA: Writing Program Administration

• Dangerous Reading (2002) — Edward M. White

# 8. Online article sites

# A Beautiful Resistance

- A New Luddite Rebellion (2018) Rhyd Wildermuth
- There Is No Civilization, There is No Wild. There Is Only You and Me. (2017)

   Dr. Bones
- Before The Beginning Were The Waters (2017) Julian Langer
- Guerrilla Ontology (2017) Julian Langer
- Folk Magic as Insurrection (2015) Dr. Bones
- Jumping the Gap: Where Green Transphobia Leads John Halstead
- Where the Sidewalk Cracks John Halstead

### Act for freedom now!

- Lecce, Italy Thought and action: 3rd year of the Anarchist Publishing Fair 2021
- What international? Interview and dialogue with Alfredo Cospito from the prison of Ferrara.

### Adventure

• The man who cycled around the world on less than \$5 a day (2018) — Oliver Pelling

# All that is interesting

- Ted Kaczynski: How A Child Math Prodigy Became The Serial-Killing Unabomber (2021) Andrew Lenoir and John Kuroski
- Why The World's Cushiest Prison Is Also Among Its Most Effective (2019) John Kuroski

# anarchism pageabode

• Going Beyond Picking Rulers (2011) — Iain McKay

# **Anarchist Agency**

• Night Moves (2013) and an interview with Jonathan Raymond — Margaret Killjoy

# **Anarchist News**

- Eco-Utopia from Below (2022) Dan Fischer
- Wildism: The Nasty End-Game of Primitivism (2016) Anonymous
- A Letter to: "Halputta Hadjo" (2016) Choloa Tlacotin
- In defense of punching Bob Black and exiling snitchy bigots (2015)
- The Problem with "Zeitgeist" (2009) Anonymous
- Beyond Primitivism: Toward a Twenty-First Century Anarchist Theory and Praxis for Science (2008) Charles Thorpe & Ian Welsh
- Insurrectional Anarchism vs. Class-Struggle Anarchism Wayne Price

### **Anti-Fascist News**

• The Left Overs: How Fascists Court the Post-Left (2017) — Alexander Reid Ross

### Autonomies

• Notes from underground: Dostoyevsky's anarchism (2018) — Julius Gavroche

### BookBrowse Review

• Review of 'The Mars Room' (2019) — Lisa Butts

# Bordered by Silence

• The Formation of Local Councils (2012) — Omar Aziz

### Centre for a Stateless Society

- Might Doesn't Determine Right... (2024) Trevor Hauge
- Review of *Pirate Enlightenment*, by David Graeber (2023) Kevin Carson
- The Thought of Ivan Illich: A Libertarian Analysis (2023) Kevin Carson

- Quakerism, Anarchy, and Everything In Between (2023) Locusts and Wild Honey
- The End of Work (As We Know It) (2021) Logan Marie Glitterbomb
- Veganarchism (2020) Joseph Parampathu
- Scarcity and Abundance Under Anarchism (2020) Rai Ling
- The Importance of Quentin Meillassoux for Radicals (2019) Eric Fleischmann
- What Is Mutualism? (1927) Clarence Lee Swartz, in collaboration with The Mutualist Associates
- Individualism, Collectivism, and Other Murky Labels Sheldon Richman

# Crime Reads

• Why the FBI Almost Shut Down the Unabomber Investigation Before He Was Caught (2020) — Lis Wiehl

### CrimethInc

- What Would an Anarchist Program Look Like? (2020) CrimethInc
- Reflections on the ZAD: Another History (2019) CrimethInc
- "Each Crueler Than the Last" (2018) CrimethInc
- "The Struggle Is not for Martyrdom but for Life" (2017) CrimethInc
- Accounting for Ourselves (2013) CrimethInc
- Say You Want an Insurrection (2010) CrimethInc
- Green Scared? (2008) CrimethInc
- Your Politics Are Boring As Fuck (1997) Nadia C.

# Cyborgology

• The Unabomber Was Only Half Right (2012) — David Banks

### E-International Relations

• Interview – Sean Fleming (2020)

### Feminist Current

• Interview: Phyllis Chesler on Aileen Wuornos and Valerie Solanas, icons of female violence against men (2020) — Breanne Fahs

# Flashback

• Yippie Manifesto (1968) — Abbie Hoffman and Jerry Rubin

### Foundation for Economic Freedom

• Health Care and Radical Monopoly (2010) — Kevin A. Carson

# Grunge

• What Happened To The Unabomber's Cabin? (2023) — Brian Myers

# **Head Stuff**

• Eugène François Vidocq, French Criminal Turned Detective (2019) — Ciaran Conliffe

### Humans & Nature Press

• Salmon Speak ~ Why Not Earth? (2013) — Bron Taylor

# Institute for Social Ecology

• The Fallacy of "Neither Left nor Right": Militia Fever (1995) — Janet Biehl

# Integralworld

• The Pitfalls of Wilberian Ecology — Tomislav Markus

### International Centre for Counter-Terrorism

• Ted Kaczynski, Anti-Technology Radicalism and Eco-Fascism (2022) — Joshua Farrell-Molloy & Graham Macklin

# **International Communist Current**

• Marxism and Science (2011) — Chris Knight

# **Irish Story**

Remembering Patrick O'Donnell: The Man who Avenged the Invincibles (2020)
 John Joe McGinley

• The Invincibles and the Phoenix Park killings (2012) — Shane Kenna

# It's Going Down

- Red/Brown Warnings (2023) Spencer Sunshine
- Not Our Comrades (2017) Scott Campbell
- There's Nothing Anarchist about Eco-Fascism (2017) Scott Campbell

# **Italian Anarchist Black Cross**

• On eco-extremism and anarchy (2016) — Pack of saboteurs Heriberto Salazar – FAI/FRI [Chile]

# Literary Hub

• From the Unabomber to the Incels: Angry Young Men on Campus (2019) — Eileen Pollack

### Media Diversified

• Theo and the distinctly sexual flavour of French racism (2017) — Guilaine Kinouani

# Militant Wire

• Ukrainian Anarchists Mobilize for Armed Defense, Draw Solidarity from Abroad as Russia Invades (2022) — Militant Wire

### Open Democracy

Gender egalitarianism made us human: patriarchy was too little, too late (2018)
 — Camilla Power

### Oxford Bibliographies Online

• Annotated Bibliography on Anarchism (2019) — Ruth Kinna

### Patheos (Harvard University's online religion news)

• God Against the Whirlwind (2012) — Erik Campano

# **PopMatters**

• Jules Verne's '20,000 Leagues Under the Sea' Goes Deeper Than You May Realize (2024) — Sam Weller

# Publisher's Weekly

• A Review of 'Bombshell' (2001)

# **Puget Sound Anarchists**

- A Field Guide to Straw Men: Sadie and Exile, Esoteric Fascism, and Olympia's Little White Lies (2020) Edelweiss Pirates
- Don't let them leave! (2019) Various Authors

### Raddle

• Post-Left Anarchy — ziq

### Real Clear Science

• What the Fear of Death Does to Your Beliefs (2015) — Ross Pomeroy

# Red & Black Notes

• Towards a Radical Ecology — T H Livingstone and James Sherriff

# Regeneración Libertaria

• Interview with Tekoşîna Anarşîst on the situation in Syria (2024) — Regeneración Libertaria

### Religion Dispatches

- The Battle To Define 'Avatar Spirituality' (2013) Bron Taylor
- War of the Worldviews: Why Avatar Lost (2010) Bron Taylor

### Screen Anarchy

• Fantasia 2013 Review: DOOMSDAYS, A Charming 21st Century Slacker Manifesto — Kurt Halfyard

### **Space Commune**

• Debunking the Eco-Terrorist Zeitgeist (feat. Matthew Ehret) (2023) — Space Commune

# Tangled Wilderness

• A Mountain River Has Many Bends (2014) — Strangers In A Tangled Wilderness

# Teen Vogue

• What the Prison-Abolition Movement Wants (2019) — Kim Kelly

# The Conversation

• What Is a Luddite, and Why Does It Matter? A Tech Expert Explains. (2023)
— Andrew Maynard

# The Ink

• How to Change Everything (2024) — George Monbiot

### The Symbolic World

• The New Internet Hierarchies and their Significance (2021) — Daniel Townhead

### **Truthout**

• How to Prevent Mass Shootings (2012) — James L. Knoll

# Underworld clearing house

• On Tiqqunism (2023) — An Anarchist

# **Undisciplined Environments**

• Resisting Development (2018) — Alexander Dunlap

# University World News

• Publishers clash with students over textbook copying (2014) — Raghavendra Verma

### **Unsalted Counter Info**

• Red Flags: Before You Join *That* Org... (2024) — Unsalted Counter Info

# **Usufruct Collective**

• A Friendly Critique of Bookchin's Politics (2022) — Usufruct Collective

### Void Network

• Anarchism and the Crisis of Representation (2006) — Jesse Cohn

# War on Society

• Joint declaration of the insurrectional anarchist and eco-anarchist groups of Mexico (2011) — Anonymous

### **Warrior Publications**

• Tahltan blockade trophy hunters

### Zeteo

• Two 26-Year-Olds: One Killed a Homeless Man, Another is Suspected of Killing a Healthcare CEO — Prem Thakker

### ZME Science

• Was the Unabomber an 'eco-terrorist'? Not really. Here's why he did the things he did (2024) — Tibi Puiu

# Other languages

# **FOCUS**

 $\bullet$  Left-wing violent criminals are declaring war on Tesla and threatening a wave of attacks on electric cars (2024) — Göran Schattauer

### Zenda

• Unabomber, the bombs and the books (2023) — Gonzalo Pernas

### **ZOOMIT**

• Ted Kaczynski, anti-technological fundamentalist or savior prophet? (2023) — Milad Mirkani

# 9. Online news sites

#### **ABC News**

• Who is Luigi Mangione? Loved ones describe alleged Brian Thompson gunman (2024) — Tessa Flemming

## AdAge

- Publishers Mull Unabomber Offer (1995) An Advertising Age Roundup
- End Killing, Guccione Tells the Unabomber (1995) Keith J. Kelly

#### Al Jazeera

Unabomber's sister in law talks about Ted Kaczynski (2016) — Al Jazeera America

#### **Anarchists Worldwide**

• Jurnal Anarki Interview with Anarchist Author Kevin Tucker (2020) — Kevin Tucker

#### Anarkismo

- The Revolutionary Anarchist-Socialism of Errico Malatesta (2019) Wayne Price
- Free Speech, Democracy, and "Repressive Tolerance" (2017) Wayne Price
- An Anti-Authoritarian Analysis of Syria's Uprising and Civil War (2015) Javier Sethness-Castro
- Colin Ward's Anarchism (2015) Wayne Price
- $\bullet$  Social Anarchism and Organisation (2008) Anarchist Federation of Rio de Janeiro

#### AP News

- Mexican writer José Agustín, who chronicled rock and society in the 1960s and 70s, has died at 79 (2024)
- Power restored to North Carolina county affected by shooting (2022) Hannah Schoenbaum
- 'Unabomber' Ted Kaczynski moved to prison medical facility (2021) James Anderson and Matthew Brown
- Publisher Yanks Unabomber Book Deal (1999) Larry McShane

## Arts and Entertainment TV Network

• Where Is 'Unabomber' Ted Kaczynski Now? (2022) — Pauline Campos

#### **Australian Broadcasting Corporation**

• Unabomber Ted Kaczynski, the lonely Harvard student whose room smelled of foot powder (2023) — ABC/wires

#### **BBC** News

• Unabomber trial begins (1997) — BBC News Staff

#### Boston.com

 Harvard Alumni Association apologizes for listing Unabomber Ted Kaczynski's 'awards' — his life sentences for terror campaign (2012) — Alli Knothe and Travis Andersen

#### **Buzzfeed News**

• The Unabomber Claims Letters Written In His Name Are A Hoax (2016) — Andrew Kaczynski

#### **CBC** News

- The Canadian roots of Elon Musk's conspiracist grandpa (2025) Geoff Leo
- What we know about Luigi Mangione, suspect charged in UnitedHealthcare CEO's killing (Dec. 10) (2024) Alex Sundby, Layla Ferris, Laura Doan, Emma Li and John Doyle
- What we know about Luigi Mangione, suspect charged in UnitedHealthcare CEO's killing (Dec. 11 Update) (2024) Alex Sundby, Layla Ferris, Laura Doan, Emma Li and John Doyle

• "Bull manure": Report details Unabomber's prison letters (2016) — CBS & AP News

#### CBS

- The Saskatchewan roots of Elon Musk's conspiracist grandpa (2025) Sam Maciag & Geoff Leo
- Unabomber Enters Supermax Prison (1998) CBS News Staff

## Clean Technica

• Jury Nullification Results In Hung Jury For Climate Activist (2017) — Steve Hanley

#### **CNN**

- 'It got ugly.' Jurors in Parkland school massacre case report feeling threatened, disrespected during tense deliberations (2022) Sara Weisfeldt, Jason Hanna, Elizabeth Wolfe, Leyla Santiago and Christina Maxouris
- Unabomber suspect in custody (1996)
- Woman had two dates with Unabom suspect (1996)

## CNTraveler

• I Was a Flight Attendant During the Golden Age of Travel (2019) — Mark Ellwood

## Crime Report

- My Unlikely Exchange with Ted Kaczynski (2023) Maria Dilorenzo
- Ted Kaczynski's Correspondence with Maria DiLorenzo (2020)

#### Daily Beast

- Peter Thiel's Candidates Are More Unabomber Than Tech Bro (2022) Louis Anslow
- Was the Unabomber a Eugene O'Neill Fan? (2017) Robert M. Dowling
- Excerpts From a Letter About His Eugene O'Neill Stamps (2017) Ted Kaczynski

## **Daily Dot**

• Why far-right communities love the Unabomber (2021) — Brenden Gallagher

#### Earth First! News

- Live from Little Guantanamo (2011) friends of Daniel McGowan
- Your last chance to bid on the Unabomber's underwear? (2011) Panagioti Tsolkas

#### **Forbes**

- UHC Shooter Luigi Mangione Appears To Have Been A Redditor And He Researched Back Pain And Backpacks (2024) Sarah Emerson & Alex Knapp
- Report: Florida Judge In Jeffrey Epstein Grand Jury Case Has 'Ties' To Key Players (2020) Carlie Porterfield

## **Hudson Valley One**

• David Kaczynski and the ties that bind (2016) — Violet Snow

## Indybay

- LBC Tabler Physically Attacks Anarchists, in Defense of Eco-Extremism (2017)

   Anonymous
- Eco-Fascist Groups Applaud ISIS, Murder of Heather Heyer, and Publishers (2017) free speech warriors
- Towards an Anarchist Ecology (2014) Knowing the Land is Resistance

## Indymedia

• Interview with an Anarchist at Dale Farm (2011) — Dale Farm Activist

#### iNews

- The Unabomber fan club: How killer Ted Kaczynski became an icon for new generation of radicals (2023) Kieron Monks
- Unabomber Ted Kaczynski found dead in prison cell aged 81 (2023) Natalie Chalk

• Alice Roberts: 'We think we're more civilised now than we were in the Middle Ages – I'm not sure we are' (2023) — Shaun Curran

#### **International Commune**

• The Revolution is Female (2010) — Abdullah Öcalan

## Its Going Down

- Scott Campbell on the Narco State, Eco-Extremism, and Popular Resistance from Below in Mexico (2016) It's Going Down
- Fascism, Ecology, and the Tangled Roots of Anti-Modernism (2013) Edelweiss Pirates

#### LBC News

• 'Ivy League assassin' Luigi Mangione's agonising back pain 'left him unable to have sex', roommate reveals (2024) — Kit Heren

#### Mass Live

• Prison knew about school shooter T.J. Lane's prison escape plan ahead of time (2014) — Mark Gillispie & John Seewer

#### Montreal CounterInfo

• The religion of green anarchy (2017)

#### **NBC** News

- 'Unabomber' Ted Kaczynski had late-stage rectal cancer and was 'depressed' before prison suicide, autopsy says (2024) Erik Ortiz and Michael Kosnar
- Brother of 'Unabomber' Ted Kaczynski: It's a 'terrible mistake' if Luigi Mangione was influenced by him (2024)

### New America

Misogynist Incels and Male Supremacism (2021) — Megan Kelly, Alex DiBranco
 & Dr. Julia R. DeCook

### Nihilist - Productive Ruin

• You Must Be New Here (2019) — Jim Kovpak

#### Novara Media

• HORRIFIC Failings Of Met Police Allowed Serial Killer to Murder (2021) — Michael Walker & Aaron Bastani

### NPR

- Still on the hunt, the FBI shares new details about pipe bombs placed ahead of Jan. 6 (2025) Carrie Johnson
- FBI Profilers Pursue Serial Killers And Their Motives In 'Mindhunter' (2017) David Bianculli

## **OPB: Oregon Public Broadcasting**

• String of electrical grid attacks in Pacific Northwest is unsolved (2022) — Conrad Wilson and John Ryan

## Oregon Public Broadcasting

• Washington man arrested, charged in connection with 2022 attacks on Oregon electrical grid (2024) — Conrad Wilson

## Oxygen

• Was The Unabomber The Original Incel? Unpacking Ted Kaczynski's Relationships With Women (2020) — Gina Tron

#### Radar Online

• Tough Love! Unabomber Will Die A Jailhouse Virgin (2017) — Radar Staff

#### **Real Clear Politics**

• Media Can Stop Killers From Having Notoriety — Mona Charen

#### Reuters

• Convicted 'Unabomber' Ted Kaczynski dead at 81 (2023) — Alistair Bell

#### Saskatchewan News

• The Unabomber in Saskatchewan (2023) — Shane Fraser

#### SF Gate

- Unabomber's Gift Makes His Life a Study in Anarchy (2000) Michael Taylor
- Woman linked to Kaczynski speaks up (1996) Larry D. Hatfield
- Loss of Faith in Institutions (1995) Pamela Burdman
- Unabomber claims he told motives in '85 note (1995) Seth Rosenfeld
- An Open Letter Professor to Unabomber / Response addresses concerns of 'FC' (1995) Tom Tyler

### Sky News

• Left-wing anarchist guilty of terror offences after declaring he wanted to kill at least 50 people (2024) — Duncan Gardham

## Smoking Gun

- Ted Kaczynski Crunches The Numbers (2011)
- FBI Preps Unabomber Papers (2010)
- Victims Fear Unabomber Could Upload His Screeds To Internet (2010)
- Kaczynski Angered By Predatory Home Loan (2008)
- Behind Bars With The Unabomber (2003)
- Feds Get Letter From The Unabomber (2003)
- The Unabomber Wants His Stuff Back (2003)
- The Unabomber's Media Pen Pals (2001)
- Declaration of Phillip J. Resnick, M.D. in United States v. Kaczynski. (1997)
- List of Books the FBI Found in Ted Kaczynski's Cabin

## The Intercept

• How the U.K. Prosecuted a Student on Terrorism Charges for Downloading a Book (2017) — Ryan Gallagher

#### Times Higher Education

• A Book Review of Jared Diamond's 'The World Until Yesterday' (2013) — Chris Knight & Karen Shook

#### TMZ

- Luigi Mangione's Friend Recalls Reading Unabomber Manifesto Together (2024)
- Unabomber' Ted Kaczynski Hanged Himself in Prison Cell...911 Audio Reveals (2023)

### Unherd

- Gen Z's worship of the Unabomber (2022) Rosie Gray
- Aileen Wuornos was no monster (2020) Julie Bindel
- Why the Unabomber's Manifesto is essential reading (2018) Jamie Bartlett

## Unicorn Riot

- The Far-Right Fascination With The Electric Grid (2022) Luke Huizenga
- SWAT Teams Attack Atlanta Forest Encampments, Activists Charged with 'Terrorism' (2022) Ryan Fatica
- "Cop City" General Contractors' Offices Attacked (2022) Unicorn Riot

## **USA** Today

- Mobster myths revisited (2013) Dan Vergano
- Special report: Eric Rudolph writes home (2005) Blake Morrison

#### Vice News

- This California Airport Bomber Was a Godfather of 'Lone Wolf' Terrorism (2019)
   Seth Ferranti
- The Anarcho-Primitivist Who Wants Us All to Give Up Technology (2014) Roc Morin

#### We Are Orlando

• Sex Workers' Opera - The Art of Listening (2016) — Alex Etchart and Siobhan Knox

#### Xavier Newswire

• The Industrial Revolution was a mistake (2024)

# 10. Newspapers

## An Advertising Age Roundup

• Guccione's Unabomber Response (1995) — Unnamed

## Ann Arbor News

• Kaczynski letters opened; Documents available to public (2000) — Mary Morgan

#### **Arkansas Times**

• Lustrous Companions: 'Do we get dick in heaven?' (2007) — Mohja Kahf

#### **Austin Chronicle**

- A short review of 'Beginners' (2011) Kimberley Jones
- This Is What Mourning Looks Like (2011) Melanie Haupt

## **Bangor Daily News**

• Terrorist psychobabble mixes good guys with bad (1996) — John S. Day

## Billings Gazette

- 10 years ago, Unabomber arrested (2006) Eve Byron
- Fate of stored cabin up to Unabomber family (1998) Associated Press
- FBI agent suspended without pay for taking antlers from Kaczynski's cabin (1998) Associated Press
- Supermax has new resident (1998) Associated Press

#### Blackfoot Valley Dispatch

- Race to the Sky is coming to Lincoln (2020) Tammy Jordan
- A Clean Slate (2018) Roger Dev

- Lincoln snowmobiling a family activity sport for many in the region (2011) Sue Howsmon
- LRFD receives Wildfire Relief Fund grant for tactical water tender (2008) Roger Dey
- No salvage logging planned for Park Creek, Alice Creek Fire areas (2008) Roger Dey
- Kaczynski to address death penalty forum at Carrol College (2007)
- If you care, leave that cub there (2006) Diane Tipton
- Forest Service acquires 11,000 acres in the Blackfoot (2006)
- Lincoln teachers vote to unionize (2006)
- Joy Richards Interview with Ted Kaczynski (2001) Joy Richards

### Boston Globe (Massachusetts)

- Unabomber lists self as 'prisoner' in Harvard directory (2012) Alli Knothe and Travis Andersen
- In Illinois, a childhood of math and pressure (1996) Charles M Sennott
- Among survivors, puzzlement, hope and relief (1996) Matthew Brelis and Jane Meredith Adams
- Meteoric talent that burned out (1996) Peter J. Howe and Alice Dembner

#### **Buffalo News**

• Unabomber Excerpts Show State of Mind (1995) — Arthur Spiegelman

## Chicaco Tribune

- Timeline: The bombings, according to Ted (2008)
- Hot Type (1996) Michael Miner

#### Chicago Tribune

- 5 things you might not know about Chicago native Ted Kaczynski the 'Unabomber' who died in prison Saturday (2024) Kori Rumore
- Promise grows to friendship (2021)

- The iPhone X proves the Unabomber was right (2017) Steve Chapman
- A Brother Lost, a Brotherhood Found (2008) Robert K. Elder
- Tales from the Unabomber's mother (2008)
- Unabomber's Psychiatric Profile Reveals Gender-identity Struggle (1998) Suzanne Marmion
- Woman Dated Kaczynski After Bomber's 1st Attack (1996) Ted Gregory
- A TRADITION OF HATE FOR UNABOMBER (1995) Stevenson Swanson and Gary Marx
- Hypocrisy Imbues Tale of 'Aileen Wuornos' (1994) John Petrakis

## Chronicle of HIgher Education

• Yale Professor, a Unabomber Target, Takes Aim at Modern American Society (1997) — Robin Wilson

#### **Concord Monitor**

• Guccione solicits Unabomber (1995) — The Associated Press

## Daily Gazette

 Years after Unabomber Drama, Kaczynski and Patrik Find Peace (2013) — Sara Foss

## Daily Herald

• Unabomber sentenced to 4 life terms (1998)

## Daily Mail

• Accounts being linked to Rupnow online (2024) — Stephen M. Lepore

## Daily Montanan

• Scapegoat Wilderness anniversary highlight the power of community-led conservation (2022) — Peter Aengst

### **Daily News**

• Suspect Is A Quiet Loner (1996) — Andrew Stern

• Charges Expected In Unabomber Case (1996) — James Vicini

## Dartmouth Alumni Magazine

• Child's Play for the Unabomber (1996)

## **Denver Post**

• Guilty pleas unveil the tale of eco-arson on Vail summit (2006) — Steve Lipsher

#### Deseret News

- 1969 decision to leave is a mystery even today (1996) Associated Press
- Anonymous Leaks Pour From Federal Sources (1996) Associated Press
- Boyhood Friend Refuses to Comment (1996) Associated Press
- Suspect seen as 'weird' even in college (1996) Associated Press
- No trace of Kaczynski in state's data bases (1996) Chip Parkinson and Brooke Adams
- Store owner says suspect seemed like 'an innocent' (1996) Joseph Bauman
- FBI came calling when profile seemed to fit Ogden man (1996) Mark L. Reece
- Did Kaczynski Pattern His Life After Thoreau? (1996)
- S.F. Newspaper Denies Getting Letter in '85 From Unabomber (1995)

#### **Detroit Free Press**

• Unabomber beginnings trace back to U-M: Brother says he suffered 'pretty serious delusions' (2023) — Frank Witsil

#### Eugene Weekly

- BOOM! Who are the real terrorists? (2006) Alan Pittman
- Flames of Dissent (2006) Kera Abraham, Kurt Jensen

## Gay City News

• Old Habits Die Hard (2005) — Seth J. Bookey

#### **Great Falls Tribune**

- Bishop (1986)
- Nichols' dream of 'tribe' vanishes (1985) Bob Anez

#### Greensboro News and Record

• Diaries Tell of Kaczynski Sabotage (1999)

#### Guardian

- 'His ideas resonate': how the Unabomber's dangerous anti-tech manifesto lives on (2023) Michael Safi
- She was jailed for losing a pregnancy. Her nightmare could become more common (2022) Sam Levin
- Everything you wanted to know about the culture wars but were afraid to ask (2021) Andrew Anthony
- Unfreezing the ice age (2021) David Graeber and David Wengrow
- Ted K review queasy inner life of the monkish, unhappy Unabomber (2021) Peter Bradshaw
- Is my autism a superpower? (2019) Joanne Limburg
- Bruce Parry: 'Human beings have really big problems ahead' (2019) Tim Adams
- Satanist ITS Members Communique and Arrest Report (2018) Severin Carrell & Nikolaos Karvounakis
- I refuse to be like them': why the man shot while protesting Milo Yiannopoulos doesn't want revenge (2017) Julia Carrie Wong
- Former Red Army Faction members linked to botched robbery (2016) Kate Connolly
- Brother who turned in the Unabomber: 'I want him to know that the door's open' (2016) Michelle Dean
- The Audacious Ascetic by Flagg Miller review banality of evil, Al-Qaida style (2015) Peter Conrad
- Police 'smear' campaign targeted Stephen Lawrence's friends and family (2013)
   Rob Evans and Paul Lewis

- First squatter jailed under new law (2012) Owen Bowcott
- The power of speech (2008) Patrick Barkham
- Darwin's Darling & A Reply (2002) Anne Perkins, Helena Cronin & Camilla Power
- Family ties (2001) Dale F. Eickelman

## Helenair Independent Record

• Death penalty talk to coincide with bill (2007) — Martin J. Kidston

## **High County News**

- Dear Friends Ed Marston
- Snowy middle ground Ray Ring
- Save the temperate forests Staff

#### Hour

• Web site keeping America posted (2003) — Michelle Megna

#### **Houston Chronicle**

• A Family Saga (1996) — Jim Schutze

#### Independent

- The very online 'gray tribe' philosophy of alleged UnitedHealthcare killer Luigi Mangione (2024) Io Dodds
- Man falsely accused of sexual assault on actress wants apology from CPS over 'bemusing' case (2016) Alexander Sehmer

## Independent on Saturday

• Why I'd have the Unabomber at my table (2023) — Lindsay Slogrove

### Independent Record (Helena, Michigan)

• Unabomber photos still elicit attention; students captured first shots (2021) — Brett French

- Covering the Unabomber: It was 'all hands on deck' for Helena journalists reporting national story (2021) Jesse Chaney
- The Unabomber next door: Lincoln not defined by its most infamous denizen (2021) Nolan Lister
- Unabomber Ted Kaczynski now held in 'Alcatraz of the Rockies' (2021) Phil Drake
- Unabomber's legacy resonates 25 years after arrest in Montana (2021) Phil Drake
- Unabomber's cabin remains on display in DC (2021) Tyler Manning
- Complete coverage: The Unabomber's arrest in Montana, 25 years later (2021)
- Unabomber: Timeline of bombings (2021)
- Ted Kaczynski's Letters to two Montana newspapers (1996)

## Indypendent

• Enemy of the State: The Story of Daniel McGowan (2007) — Jessica Lee

## Indyweek

• A sympathetic depiction of eco-anarchists in The East — David Fellerath

#### International Herald Tribune

• Unabomber battles for control of his writings (2007)

#### Irish Central

• FBI agent gave Whitey Bulger explosives to send to IRA (2013) — James O'Shea

## Ironwood Daily Globe

• Michigan professors remember Unabomber suspect as student (1996) — Associated Press

## John Jay Sentinel

• Techno-Industrial Society Analogised as a Hydra (2011) — Ted Kaczynski

#### Lodi News-Sentinel

• Ruling on Kaczynski papers wrong (2004) — Marjie Lundstrom

#### Longview Daily News

• Publisher of Penthouse says he'll print Unabomber's manifesto (1995) — New York Associated Press

#### Los Angeles Times

- $\bullet$  '60S RADICALS: WHERE ARE THEY NOW? (2015) ELIZABETH MEHREN
- Unabomber still writing after 14 years in prison (2010) Kim Murphy
- Unabomber Sentenced to Life in Prison (1998) Mark Gladstone
- Brother Tells of Ordeal After Deciding to Turn Kaczynski In (1997) Mark Gladstone
- Ecologist to Unabomber? (1996) Bron Taylor
- Adrift in Solitude, Kaczynski Traveled a Lonely Journey (1996) L.A. Times Staff Writers
- Postal worker says she reported seeing Unabomber suspect in '95 (1996)
- Mail Bomb Attack Leaves Yale Computer Scientist in Critical Condition (1993)
   ELIZABETH SHOGREN
- The Psychic . . . and the Skeptic : Uri Geller and James Randi have fought each other for nearly 20 years. Now they're at it again. (1991) Michael J. Ybarra

#### Metro

 Judge takes pity on dad who stole food from Tesco to feed his family (2015) — Richard Hartley-Parkinson

## Michigan Daily

- Most infamous alum in fight over papers (2007) Katherine Mitchell
- He came Ted Kaczynski, he left The Unabomber (2006) Karl Stamp
- Kaczynski letters available to view (2000) Laura Deneau

#### Michigan live

• Unabomber's death sparks new interest in University of Michigan's Kaczynskiana archives (2023) — Samuel Dodge

#### Mirror

• FBI Trap Mad Bomber (1996)

#### Missoulian

- Unabomber feature film holding casting call in Helena (2018)
- Kaczynski blasts Unabomber book (1999) Charles S. Johnson
- Earth First sets up Idaho protest camp (Preview) (1994) Associated Press

#### Missouri Review

• First Days: August, and: Advice from the Predecessor's Wife, and: The Explosive Expert's Wife, and: Test (2011) — Shara Lessley

#### Montana Standard

• Kaczynski angered atop Red Mountain (2006) — Jason Mohr

## Moscow-Pullman Daily News

• A search for meaning in the madness (1996) — Marianne Means

#### New York Daily News

- Mail bomb kills ad exec (1994) Zachery Margulis and Don Singleton
- Keeping America Posted on the Web, Scandalous Documents Find Their Way to the Smoking Gun Michelle Megna

#### New York Times

- Now in College, Luddite Teens Still Don't Want Your Likes (2025) Alex Vadukul
- Ever So Humble (2025) Alexander Nazaryan
- The Strange, Post-Partisan Popularity of the Unabomber (2025) Charles Homans

- The Unabomber's Brother Turned Him In. Then Spent 27 Years Trying to Win Him Back. (2025) Serge F. Kovaleski
- Suspect in C.E.O. Killing Withdrew From a Life of Privilege and Promise (2024)
   Corey Kilgannon, Mike Baker, Luke Broadwater and Shawn Hubler
- The Unabomber's Influence Is Deeper and More Dangerous Than We Know (2024) Maxim Loskutoff
- Months Before C.E.O.'s Killing, the Suspect Went Silent. Where Was He? (2024)
   Mike Baker, Nicholas Bogel-Burroughs, Shawn Hubler and Jacey Fortin
- Protester Killed in Firefight at Site of New Atlanta Police Center (2023) Alessandro Marazzi Sassoon and Rick Rojas
- Ted Kaczynski 'Unabomber' Who Attacked Modern Life, Dies at 81 (2023) Alex Traub
- Unabomber Victims Reflect on Kaczynski's Death (2023) Anna Betts
- Kaczynski Is Said to Have Died by Suicide in Prison (2023) Glenn Thrush
- How the Case Against Ted Kaczynski, the 'Unabomber,' Unfolded (2023) Livia Albeck-Ripka and Anna Betts
- Newspapers Printed Unabomber's Manifesto in 1995. It's Still Fiercely Debated. (2023) Lydia DePillis
- No Culture for Alienated Men (2023) Ross Douthat
- 'Luddite' Teens Don't Want Your Likes (2022) Alex Vadukul
- Ancient History Shows How We Can Create a More Equal World (2021) David Graeber and David Wengrow
- The Making of a YouTube Radical (2019) Kevin Roose
- Rachel Kushner's 'The Mars Room' Offers Big Ideas in Close Quarters (2018) Dwight Garner
- Adam Parfrey, Publisher of the Provocative, Dies at 61 (2018) Sam Roberts
- Actions Considered Insane Often Don't Meet the Standards of New York's Legal System (2008) Anemona Hartocollis
- 'John Brown, Abolitionist': A Soldier in the Army of the Lord (2005) Barbara Ehrenreich

- From Tree-Hugger to Terrorist (2002) Bruce Barcott
- New Portrait of Unabomber (1999) James Brooke
- Unabomber Writes Story For Magazine at SUNY (1999) New York Times Writers
- In Unabomber's Own Words, A Chilling Account of Murder (1998) David Johnston
- Excerpts From Unabomber's Journal (1998) Ted Kaczynski
- Kaczynski Avoids a Death Sentence With Guilty Plea (1998) William Glaberson
- Ted Kaczynski's Letters to Juan Sanchez (1998)
- An Optimist's Lament (1997) Fareed Zakaria
- Brotherly Intervention (1997) Paul H. Robinson
- Diogenes Angelakos, 77, Scholar Who Was Target of Unabomber (1997)
- Ex-Professor Is Seized In Montana as Suspect In the Unabom Attacks (1996) David Johnston
- Long and Twisting Trail Led To Unabom Suspect's Arrest (1996) David Johnston
- The Tortured Genius of Theodore Kaczynski (1996) David Johnston and Janny Scott
- TECHNOLOGY: CONNECTIONS; A fascination with the Unabomber, and the suspect, run deep on the Internet. (1996) Edward Rothstein
- With a Family Discovery, a Manhunt Comes to an End (1996) Frank Bruni
- In Letters, Window on Life of the Unabom Suspect (1996) James Brooke With David Barboza
- Among the Junipers, a Loner 'Not That Remarkable' (1996) John Kifner
- Swirling Around Unabom Suspect, an Environmental Dispute (1996) John Kifner
- At the Places Where Bombs Killed, a Day for Memories and Nervous Optimism (1996) Neil MacFarquhar

- A Man Known to Few, And a Mystery to Many (1996) Richard Perez-Pena
- On the Suspect's Trail: The Suspect (1996) Richard Perez-Pena
- From a Child of Promise to the Unabom Suspect (1996) Robert D. McFadden
- Suspect Arraigned on One Bomb Count (1996) Timothy Egan
- They Call It Luddite Love (1996)
- University Ponders Unabom Link (1995) Don Terry
- Statement on Bomber's Manuscript (1995) Donald E. Graham and Arthur Sulzberger Jr.
- Prominent Anarchist Finds Unsought Ally in Serial Bomber (1995) Kenneth B. Noble
- Toward a Portrait Of the Unabomber (1995) Kirkpatrick Sale
- The Unabomber and David Gelertner (1995) New York Times Staff
- Times and The Washington Post Grant Mail Bomber's Demand (1995) Robert D. McFadden
- The Unabomber and David Gelernter (1995) Steven Levy
- Unabomber taunts victim with letter of explanation (1995) Times Writer
- Mail Bomber Links an End to Killings to His Manifesto (1995) Various
- Bombing in Sacramento: The Letter (1995)
- F.B.I. Says Fatal Mail Blast Is Work of Serial Bomber (1994) Clifford J. Levy
- Ad Executive Killed by Bomb Mailed to House In New Jersey (1994) Randy Kennedy
- Meticulous in Building His Bombs, Fastidious in Remaining At Large (1994) Richard Perez-Pena
- Bombing in New Jersey: The Victim (1994) Stuart Elliott
- Bombing in New Jersey (1994) Various Authors
- Yale Professor Is Injured by Blast; Mail Bomb Tied to Terror in 70's (1993) Stephen Labaton

- How Woody Allen's 'Zelig' Was Born in Anxiety and Grew Into Comedy (1983)
   Michiko Kakutani
- Against Scientism (1981) Joseph Adelson
- The Feminization of Society (1972) Yoko Ono

## Newsday

• Unabomber Suspect Seized (1996) — Stephanie Saul

## Observer-Reporter

• Government admits leaks; girl dated Kaczynski twice (1996) — Associated Press

#### Oklahoman

• McVeigh responds to PETA request that he have vegan last meal (2001) — Rex W. Huppke

#### Oregonian

- Prosecutors say eco-saboteurs are terrorists (2007) Tom Maurer
- Crimes in the name of the environment (1999) Bryan Denson and James Long

### Palladium-Item

• Guccione won't cooperate with FBI in Unabomber case (1995) — San Francisco Associated Press

#### Phnom Penh Post

- Historian joins Ieng Sary defense team (2008) Post Staff
- Vickery's hysterics (1996) Julio A Jeldres
- Revisit and Revise (1996) Michael Vickery

## Post Gazette

 How the FBI files on Unabomber Ted Kaczynski ended up at PennWest California (2023) — Maddie Aiken

## Pulso. Revista de educación

• Does violence make things better or worse? (2022) — Nicole Andrea Hernández Galicia (fifth semester student)

#### San Francisco Chronicle

- Ted Kaczynski, who left trail of death and terror as Unabomber, dies at 81 (2023)
   Michael Taylor & Kevin Fagan
- Who was the Unabomber? Colleagues, classmates say Kaczynski's intellect isolated him (1996) Susan Sward, Kevin Fagan & Chronicle Staff Writers
- "Press Should Tell Unabomber 'No'" (1995) Theodore L. Glasser

## Saturday Review

- The Wave of the Future (1970) Ted Kaczynski
- Can Anyone Run a City? (1969) Gus Tyler
- Literate Engineering (1967) J. Herbert Hollomon

## Seattle Post-Intelligencer

• 'Camp Keller' was stocked for end of the world (2012) — Casey McNerthney

#### Seattle Times

• Mistrial declared in trial of couple accused of UW assault, after jury can't reach a verdict (2019) — Mike Carter

## Seattle Weakly

- For Adam Parfrey, Publishing the Unabomber's Book Is All In a Day's Work (2010) Ellis E. Conklin
- Ted Kaczynski's Correspondence with Adam Parfrey (2003)

#### South China Morning Post

• Swedish man who dined with Khmer Rouge's Pol Pot 40 years ago: I regret it (2019) — Ana Salvá

#### Southeast Missourian

• Fall term Sunrise Semester on anthropology, healing (1975)

## Spokesman Review

- David Kaczynski to lead anti-death penalty group (2001) Associated Press
- Kaczynski: 'Lots of People I'd Like To Hurt' (1997) Various
- Government Admits Leaks In Unabom Case But Feds Reject Arguments That Kaczynski Should Be Set Free (1996) Associated Press
- Brother Recounts How He Came To Suspect Kaczynski Was Bomber (1996) David Johnston and Janny Scott

## Spokesman-Review

- FBI Goes on Fishing Trip After Call (1996) Bill Morlin
- Unabomber Suspect In Custody (1996) David Johnston
- Unabomber Suspect Charged (1996) Jim Camden
- A Great Place To Hide (1996) Jim Lynch and Tom Sowa
- Montanans' Tolerance Stops Where Property Line Begins (1996) Julie Sullivan
- CBS Denies Forcing FBI To Rush Arrest (1996) Peter S. Canellos
- Did Failed Romance Ignite Kaczynski's Rage In 1978? (1996) Serge F. Kovaleski
- FBI Agents, Media Give Lincoln An Early Start To Visitor Season (1996) Tom Sowa
- Kaczynski Lived A Life On The Fringe (1996) Tom Sowa
- Agents Find Live Bomb In Man's Cabin (1996)
- Intelligence Sets This Suspect Apart (1996)
- Kaczynski Brothers Traveled Very Different Paths (1996)
- Suspect A Genius In Mathematics (1996)

## Tampa Bay

• Manifesto remarks annoy Kaczynski (1997)

#### Tampa Bay Times

- CCR: Lawyer did a bad job in serial killer case (2005) CHASE SQUIRES
- The cabin manifest: bombs, 239 books (1996)

## Telegraph

- Luigi Mangione considered bombing Manhattan to kill Brian Thompson (2024)
   Daniel Bates
- Unabomber protests against log cabin display (2008) Matthew Moore

## The Globe and Mail

• When troubled young men turn to terror, is it ideology or pathology? (2014) — Doug Saunders

## The Philadelphia Inquirer

• Ex-MOVE members say they were raised in a 'cult' where abuse and homophobia ran rampant (2021) — Jason Nark

#### The Tech

- A neo-Luddite manifesto? Ivy Li
- Living in a neverland where you never grow up Ivy Li
- Rona Wang's debut story collection sings Ivy Li

#### TImes Union

• 'Unabomber' auction comes to a close (2011)

## Union College News

• A conversation with Linda E. Patrik (1998) — Linda E. Patrik

#### Vassar Quarterly

• The Fictions of Ted Kaczynski (1998) — Donald Wayne Foster

## Village Voice (New York)

- Cyborg Liberation Front (2003) Erik Baard
- Feral Flying (1996) Michael Feingold

#### Washington Post

- In 1995, The Post weighed whether to print the Unabomber's manifesto (2023)

   Andrea Salcedo
- Before he was the Unabomber, Ted Kaczynski was a mind-control test subject (2023) Bryan Pietsch
- Ted Kaczynski, who planted fear and death as the Unabomber, dies at 81 (2023)
   Paul W. Valentine
- Former Northeastern University worker charged with faking explosion (2022) Andrea Salcedo
- 'Every Last Tie' by David Kaczynski: a long-awaited look at the Unabomber (2016) Susan Choi
- How publishing a 35,000-word manifesto led to the Unabomber (2015) Paul Farhi
- A Place Where Women Rule (2005) Emily Wax
- From Jail Cell, Unabomber Finds a Forum (2002) Dan Eggen and Dominic Gates
- University president refuses to tell committee about mobster brother (2002) Denise Lavoie
- His Brother's Keeper (2001) Serge Kovaleski
- Secret Panel Decides if a Federal Case Becomes a Capital Case (1998) Roberto Suro
- Judge Faces Unsettling Questions About Kaczynski's Mental State (1998) Ruth Marcus and John Schwartz
- Both Sides Say Kaczynski May Represent Himself (1998) William Booth
- Gender Confusion, Sex Change Idea Fueled Kaczynski's Rage, Report Says (1998)
   William Booth
- Kaczynski Is Competent For Trial, Lawyers Agree (1998) William Booth
- Kaczynski Pleads Guilty (1998) William Booth
- Kaczynski Sentenced to Four Life Terms (1998) William Booth

- Kaczynski's Brother and Accuser Expresses Sadness, Relief (1998) William Booth
- Unabomber Trial Halted As It Begins (1998) William Booth
- Kaczynski Agrees to Mental Exam, Seeks to Represent Himself (1998) William Booth, William Claiborne
- FBI Gives Reward to Unabomber's Brother (1998) William Claiborne
- Kaczynski Is Solitary Again, but With Amenities in 'Supermax' Prison (1998)
- Time Line (1998)
- Kaczynski Letters Reveal Tormented Mind (1997) Serge F. Kovaleski
- The Case Against Kaczynski (1997) William Claiborne and William Booth
- Profiles of Unabomber Jury (1997)
- Unabomb suspect held in Montana (1996) Associated Press
- Unabomber profile: smart, mid-aged loner (1996) Associated Press
- Sale of Illinois House Led to Break in Probe (1996) Edward Walsh
- To Unabomb Victims, a Deeper Mystery (1996) George Lardner and Lorraine Adams
- Unabomber Suspect Is Detained in Montana (1996) George Lardner and Pierre Thomas
- Officials Divided Over CBS Handling of Unabomber Story (1996) Howard Kurtz
- The Profile of a Loner (1996) Joel Achenbach and Serge F. Kovaleski
- Bookish Recluse Lived Sparse Cabin Existence (1996) John Schwartz and Serge F. Kovaleski
- Sketch Artist Draws a Bead on High-profile Suspects (1996) Linda Goldston
- Reputed 'Manifesto' Recovered (1996) Pierre Thomas and Benjamin Weiser
- 1907 Conrad Novel May Have Inspired Unabomb Suspect (1996) Serge F. Kovaleski
- Bomb Suspect in Jail (1996) Serge F. Kovaleski

- A Stranger in the Family Picture (1996) Serge F. Kovaleski and Lorraine Adams
- Unabomber Manuscript is Published (1995) Howard Kurtz
- FBI Releases Letter in Unabom' Case (1995) Howard Kurtz & John Schwartz
- The Terrorist Tract That's Hot Reading (1995) Marc Fisher
- Industrial Society and Its Future (Washington Post Version) (1995) Ted Kaczynski
- Unabomber Threatens, Then Calls It a Prank (1995) William Claiborne
- Advertising Executive Killed by Mail Bomb at N.J. Home (1994) New York Daily News
- Harvard Unaware CIA Funded Book & A Response (1985) Charles R. Babcock & Dale F. Eickelman
- Personal Computers (1985) Michael Schrage
- Bomb Jolts Jet (1979) Stephen J. Lynton, Mike Sager & Blaine Harden
- In 3 new thrillers, women confront past wrongs Eliza Nellums

#### Waycross Journal-Herald

• Math Professor Held As Suspected Unabomber (1996)

# Academic Websites

## arXivLabs

- An uncountable union of line segments with null two-dimensional measure (2023)
  - Parker Kuklinski

# **Book Catalogs**

# **Essential Whole Earth Catalog**

• The Essential Whole Earth Catalog — Introduction by Stewart Brand

## Loompanics Unlimited

• Loompanics Unlimited 1991 Dealer Catalog

# **Book Chapters**

## **Against Civilization**

• Rebels Against the Future: Lessons from the Luddites (1995) — Kirkpatrick Sale

## Anarchy and Order: Essays in Politics

• Existentialism, Marxism and Anarchism (1949) — Herbert Read

## Anarchy, Geography, Modernity: Selected Writings of Elisée Reclus

• Advice to My Anarchist Comrades (1901) — Elisée Reclus

#### **Anti-Tech Revolution**

- How to Transform a Society: Errors to Avoid (2020) Ted Kaczynski
- Prefaces to the book 'Anti-Tech Revolution' (2020) Ted Kaczynski
- Stay on Target (2020) Ted Kaczynski
- Strategic Guidelines for an Anti-Tech Movement (2020) Ted Kaczynski
- The Development of a Society Can Never Be Subject to Rational Human Control (2020) Ted Kaczynski
- $\bullet$  The Long-Term Outcome of Geo-Engineering (2nd Edition) (2020) Ted Kaczynski
- Why the Technological System Will Destroy Itself (2nd Edition) (2020) Ted Kaczynski
- Why the Technological System Will Destroy Itself (1st Edition) (2011) Ted Kaczynski
- Ted Kaczynski's Correspondence with Patrick Barriot

#### Anti-Tech Revolution: Why and How

- On Thurston's View of Stalin's Terror & State Terrorism in General (2022) Ted Kaczynski
- The Teachings of Jesus Christ and Their Effect on Society (2020) Ted Kaczynski
- The Long-Term Outcome of Geo-Engineering (1st Edition) (2016) Ted Kaczynski
- The techies' wet-dreams (2016) Ted Kaczynski

# Arctic Hysteria and Other Strange Northern Emotions: Case Studies in Finnish Literature

• An Upstart Nation (2024) — Antti Ahmala

## Au Voleur!

• Ethical anarchy — Catherine Malabou

## Dialectic of Enlightenment

• The Culture Industry (1993) — Theodor Adorno and Max Horkheimer

## **Duke University Press**

• Afterword to 'Every Last Tie' (2016) — James L. Knoll

#### Eco-Warriors: Understanding the Radical Environmental Movement

• Bumpy Roads, Cold Beer and the Formation of Earth First! (1990) — Rik Scarce

#### Ecology Contested; Environmental Politics Between Left and Right

• A Revolution Against Technology (2021) — Peter Staudenmaier

#### Essai Sur La Révolution Sexuelle

• Proudhon In the Closet (2013) — Daniel Guérin

#### Essays in Anarchism and Religion: Volume II

• Occult Features of Anarchism (2018) — Erica Lagalisse

#### Fitch & Madison

- Disposal of Radioactive Waste (2022) Ted Kaczynski
- Human Will Versus the "Objective" Forces of History (2022) Ted Kaczynski
- In Support of the Letter to Dr. Patrick Barriot (2022) Ted Kaczynski
- Loyalty to the System Versus Loyalty to Traditional Social Groups (2022) Ted Kaczynski
- Nations That Made a Conscious Decision to Adopt Democratic Government Usually Did So Because They Believed That Democracy Would Help Them to Achieve Economic and Technological Success. (2022) — Ted Kaczynski
- On Learned Helplessness (2022) Ted Kaczynski
- Sarmiento and the Gauchos (2022) Ted Kaczynski
- Why Democracy is the Dominant Political Form of the Modern World (2022) Ted Kaczynski
- A Revolutionary for Our Times (2010) David Skrbina
- Letter to Dr. Patrick Barriot on the Motivations of Scientists (2009) Ted Kaczynski
- The Coming Revolution (2008) Ted Kaczynski
- Explanation of the Judicial Opinions (2007) Ted Kaczynski
- Ted Kaczynski's Updated Notes on His Manifesto (2007)
- Excerpts from Letters to a German (2006) Ted Kaczynski
- Extract from a Letter to A.O. (2004) Ted Kaczynski
- Excerpts from Letter to M.K. (1st Edition) (2003) Ted Kaczynski
- Excerpts from Letter to M.K. (2nd Edition) (2003) Ted Kaczynski
- Extract from Letter to J.N. (2001) Ted Kaczynski
- The Road to Revolution Ted Kaczynski
- The System's Neatest Trick Ted Kaczynski

## For Wildness and Anarchy

• The Message and the Messenger (2005) — Kevin Tucker

## Igniting a Revolution

• Experimenting with Truth (2006) — Bron Taylor

## Letters of Fyodor Michailovitch Dostoyevsky to his family and friends

• Dostoevsky in the Judgment of his Contemporaries

# Palgrave Handbook of Anarchism (edited by Carl Levy & Matthew S. Adams)

- Green Anarchism (2019) Andy Price
- Anarchism and Ethics (2019) Benjamin Franks
- Utopianism and Intentional Communities (2019) Rhiannon Firth

#### Politics of Postanarchism

- Anarchism as Primitivism (2010) Saul Newman
- Debating Postanarchism: Ontology, Ethics and Utopia (2010) Saul Newman

## **Regional Cults**

• Ideological Change and Regional Cults (1977) — Dale F. Eickelman

# Routledge Handbook of Anarchy and Anarchist Thought (edited by Gary Chartier and Chad Van Schoelandt)

- An Anarchist Critique of Power Relations within Institutions (2020) Kevin A. Carson
- Anarchy and Transhumanism (2020) William Gillis

## Socialism (ASA Monographs); Ideals

- Primitive communism and mutual aid (1992) Alan Barnard
- The anarchy and collectivism of the 'primitive other' (1992) Joanna Overing

## Technological Slavery

- Afterthoughts to Technological Slavery (2010) Ted Kaczynski
- In Summary (2010) Ted Kaczynski

- The Truth About Primitive Life: A Critique of Anarchoprimitivism (2008) Ted Kaczynski
- Morality and Revolution (2nd Edition) (2001) Ted Kaczynski
- Morality and Revolution (3rd Edition) (2001) Ted Kaczynski
- Morality and Revolution (1st Edition) (1999) Ted Kaczynski
- Ship of Fools (1999) Ted Kaczynski

## The History of Don Quixote, Volume 1

• Cervantes and Don Quixote — John Ormsby

#### The Method of Freedom: An Errico Malatesta Reader

• Toward Anarchy (1899) — Errico Malatesta

#### Trance and Possession States

• The Islamic Attitude Towards Possession States (1968) — Dale Eickelman

## Twilight of the Machines

• Overman and Unabomber (2008) — John Zerzan

#### Uncommon Ground: Toward Reinventing Nature

• The Trouble with Wilderness; or, Getting Back to the Wrong Nature (1995) — William Cronon

#### Unsorted

- Gaian Animism (2025) Bron Taylor
- My Tribe, My Nation, My World (2025) Maryam Al-Kuwari
- Adam Parfrey: A Neo-Nazi's Best Friend (2024) Spencer Sunshine
- Charles Manson as Neo-Nazi "Holy Man" (2024) Spencer Sunshine
- Nazi-Satanism: Nikolas Schreck and the Church of Satan (2024) Spencer Sunshine
- Methodological Anarchism (2022) Jason Lee Byas and Billy Christmas

- Escape from Ecology (2021) Dan Fischer
- Epilogue: From the Eclipse of Utopia to the Restoration of Hope (2018) Jay Ogilvy
- Devolved, Diverse, Distinct? (2017) Lars Kaskija
- Towards a Theory of Everything (2016) Chris Knight and Jerome Lewis
- Following in the footsteps of Elisee Reclus (2015) Richard J White
- The Erosion of Face-to-Face Pedagogy: A Jeremiad (2007) John J. McDermott
- Theses on the Terrible Community (2001) Tiggun
- First Gender, Wrong Sex (1999) Camilla Power & Ian Watts
- Whose Unabomber? (1995) John Zerzan
- Why I Am Not A Misanthrope (1991) Judi Bari
- After the Clearcut (1990) Gary Snyder
- Theory of Anarchy (1988) Edward Abbey
- The Master's Tools Will Never Dismantle the Master's House (1979) Audre Lorde
- Introduction to the 1974 edition of Amadeo Bordiga's "Economic and social structure of Russia today" (1974) Jacques Camatte
- On Capitalism and Desire (1973) Guattari & Deleuze
- Self-Reliance (1841) Ralph Waldo Emerson
- Do Anarchists Dream of Emancipated Sheep? Aragorn Eloff
- Analysis of Miguel de Cervantes' Works Various
- Criticism of Dostoevsky
- Recollections of Dostoevsky by his Friends

# **Book Extracts**

## Mad Genius

- Wild Carrot Big Yellow 1992 (1992) Ted Kaczynski
- $\bullet$ A hand-crafted wooden cylinder Ted Kaczynski

# Richard Schomburgk's Travels in British Guiana

• The story of Haburi (1922)

# **Books**

# A. C. Fifield

• The Note-Books of Samuel Butler (1912) — Samuel Butler

# **Academic Compilation Book**

- A New Understanding of Terrorism (2009) M.R. Haberfeld, Agostino von Hassell
- The Routledge Handbook of Anarchy and Anarchist Thought Gary Chartier & Chad Van Schoelandt
- Borneo Studies in History, Society and Culture Victor T. King, Zawawi Ibrahim & Noor Hasharina Hassan

#### Academic Press

• Regional Cults (1977) — Richard P. Werbner

#### **Active Distribution**

• Civil or Subversive (2016) — Various Authors

# **AK Press**

- Means and Ends (2023) Zoe Baker
- Damaged Like Me (2021) Kimberly Dark
- Ecology Contested (Preview) (2021) Peter Staudenmaier
- Joyful Militancy (2017) Carla Bergman and Nick Montgomery
- Anarchism and Its Aspirations (2010) Cindy Milstein
- Theorising Christian Anarchism (2008) Alexandre Christoyannopoulos
- Social Anarchism or Lifestyle Anarchism (1995) Murray Bookchin

- A Cavalier History of Surrealism (1977) Raoul Vaneigem
- Anarcho-syndicalism: Theory and Practice (1938) Rudolf Rocker

# AK Press/Counterpunch

• Weaponizing Anthropology (2011) — David H. Price

#### **AKPress**

• Take Back the Land — Max Rameau

#### Amazon

- The Tributaries and the Lake (Preview) (2022) E. J. Haas
- Forest Bathing (2020) Jim Garlits
- The Inside Story of Columbine (Preview) (2020) Randy Brown
- The Philosophy of Ted Kaczynski (2019) Chad A. Haag

# **Anarres Editions**

• Social-Democracy & Anarchism (2015) — René Berthier

#### **Ardent Press**

• Cracks in a Grey Sky: An Anthology of Do or Die (2016) — Various

# Ardent Press, LBC Books

• Disruptive Elements (2014) — Various Authors

### **Aspect Foundation**

• A Look At Leninism (1988) — Ron Taber

# **Atlantic Books**

• Unabomber: On the Trail of America's Most-Wanted Serial Killer (1997) — John E. Douglas & Mark Olshaker

# **Atlantic Monthly Press**

• World Made by Hand (2008) — James Howard Kunstler

#### **Author House**

• The Sex Offenses and their Treatments (2004) — Victor T. Cheney

### Banyan House

• The Worldview and Philosophical Methodology of Marxism-Leninism: Part One (2023)

# Bayside Books Ogden

• Tainting Evidence (1998) — John Kelly & Phillip Wearne

# Belknap Press of Harvard University Press

• Mothers and Others (2009) — Sarah Blaffer Hrdy

#### **Black Cat Press**

• Anarcho-syndicalism in the 20th Century (2009) — Vadim Damier

# **Black Sparrow Press**

• Thus Spake the Corpse (2000) — Andrei Codrescu & Laura Rosenthal

# Bloomsbury

- Human Rights After Deleuze (2022) Christos Marneros
- Imagining the Unimaginable (2020) Glyn Morgan

#### **Bloomsbury Academic**

• The Fascism of Ambiguity (2022) — Marcia Sá Cavalcante Schuback

#### **Brill Academic Pub**

- Handbook of Rituals in Contemporary Studies of Religion (2024) Ive Brissman, Paul Linjamaa, and Tao Thykier Makeeff
- Textual Transvestism (2014) Nancy M. Arenberg

# C. Hurst & Company

Essays in Sudan Ethnography Presented to Sir Edward Evans-Pritchard (1972)
 — Ian Cunnison & Wendy James

#### Charles Scribner's Sons

• The Last of The Mountain Men (1969) — Harold Peterson

### Chrysalis Children's Books

• The Poppykettle Papers (1999) — Michael Lawrence & Robert Ingpen

# City Lights Books

- Smash the Church, Smash the State (2009) Tommi Avicolli Mecca
- The Stiffest of the Corpse (1989) Andrei Codrescu

# Columbia University Press

• The Ecocentrists (2018) — Keith Makoto Woodhouse

### **Common Courage Press**

• Timber Wars (1994) — Judi Bari

# **Contagion Press**

• Above the Arch (2015) — Renzo Novatore

# Contagionn Press

• Movement for No Society (2018) — Movement for No Society

#### **Context Books**

 The United States of America versus Theodore John Kaczynski (1999) — Michael Mello

# Continuum

• The Continuum Companion to Anarchism (2012) — Ruth Kinna

#### Corporate Watch

- Tech (2020) Corporate Watch
- Struggles for Autonomy in Kurdistan (2016) Eliza Egret & Tom Anderson
- Days of War, Nights of Love (2011) CrimethInc.

### Da Capo Lifelong Books

• How to Have Impossible Conversations (2019) — Peter Boghossian and James Lindsay

# Deckle Edge

• The Stranger in the Woods (2017) — Michael Finkel

### **Delphi Classics**

- The Complete Works of Sallust (2014) Sallust (Gaius Sallustius Crispus)
- The Short Stories of Leo Tolstoy Part 1 (2012) Leo Tolstoy

# **DIANE Publishing Company**

• International Terrorism (2000) — Frank Shanty, Raymond Piquet & other Cobra Institute staff

#### **Diversion Books**

• Madman in the Woods (2022) — Jamie Gehring

#### **Dodd Mead**

• The Peter Pan Syndrome (1983) — Dan Kiley

#### Edinburgh University Press

• The Politics of Postanarchism (2010) — Saul Newman

# Farcountry Incorporated

• Unabomber: The Secret Life of Ted Kaczynski (2013) — Chris Waits & Dave Shors

#### Feral House

- Twilight of the Machines (2008) John Zerzan
- Against Civilization (2005) Edited By John Zerzan. Illustrated By R.L. Tubbesing.

# Finnish Literature Society / SKS

• Arctic Hysteria and Other Strange Northern Emotions — Elise Nykänen

#### Freedom Press

• Anarchy (1891) — Errico Malatesta

#### Gaia Books Ltd

• Eco Yoga (2000) — Henryk Skolimowski

#### **Granta Books**

• As We Know It (1999) — Mark Kohn

#### Green Anarchist Books

• Into the 1990's with Green Anarchist (1996) — Steve Booth

# **Hachette Book Group**

• Blood in the Machine (2023) — Brian Merchant

#### Hachette UK

• Scared Sick (2012) — Robin Karr-Morse and Meredith S. Wiley

#### Harcourt Brace Jovanovich

• Civilized Man's Eight Deadly Sins (1974) — Lorenz Konrad

# **HarperCollins**

- The Mountains of Tibet (1989) Mordicai Gerstein, Introduced by Soygal Rinpoche
- Native Son (1940) Richard Wright

# **HarperPerennial**

• The Sexual Imagination: From Acker to Zola — A Feminist Companion (1993) — Harriett Gilbert

### Harvard University Press

• Hierarchy in the Forest (2009) — Christopher Boehm

• Radical Hope (2006) — Jonathan Lear

# Henry Holt and Company

- Author Unknown: On the Trail of Anonymous (2000) Donald Wayne Foster
- Siete cuentos de Vicente Blasco Ibáñez (1926) Sturgis E. Leavitt [es]

# **Heydey Books**

• Just Another Nigger (2019) — Don Cox & Steve Wasserman

### House of Anansi Press Perseus-PGW

• Perspectives on Our Age (2004) — Jacques Ellul & Willem H. Vanderburg

# Ill Will Editions

• Introduction to Civil War (2001) — Tiqqun

### **Indiana University Press**

• Humble Theory (2016) — Dorothy Noyes

#### Industrial Society and Its Future

- Industrial Society and Its Future (Feral House Edition) (2010) Ted Kaczynski
- Industrial Society and Its Future (2003 Version) (2003) Ted Kaczynski
- Industrial Society and Its Future (1st Edition) (1995) Ted Kaczynski

#### **Ithaca Press**

• P.D.R. Yemen (1985) — Helen Lackner

# John Blake Publishing

• Monster (2006) — Christopher Berry-Dee

# Konecky & Konecky

• "The Good Old Days" (1991)

#### Left Bank Books

• Elements of Refusal (1988) — John Zerzan

# **Lexington Books**

• The Conservative Aesthetic — Stephen J. Mexal

# Little Black Cart

- Products of Desire (2019)
- Desert (2011) Anonymous

# Longmans, Green and Co.

- The First Crossing of Greenland (1890) Fridtjof Nansen
- The Abolition of Work and Other Essays (1986) Bob Black
- The Last Frontiers On Earth (1981) Jon Fisher

# Lowry House

• The Teenage Liberation Handbook (2021) — Grace Llewellyn

#### **Lucent Books**

• The Unabomber (2007) — Diane Yancey

#### M. Evans and Co.

• Terrorism in the 20<sup>th</sup> century (1998) — Jay Robert Nash

# Macmillan

- Pirate Enlightenment, or the Real Libertalia (2023) David Graeber
- The Unabomber (2019) Bryan Denson

#### Manchester University Press

• The Politics of Attack (2017) — Michael Loadenthal

# **MIT Press**

- Law as Refuge of Anarchy (2019) Hermann Amborn
- Do Apes Read Minds? (2012) Kristin Andrews

#### **Ocalan Books**

• Democratic Nation (2016) — Abdullah Öcalan

# Origin of Table Manners

• The Hunter Monmanéki And His Wives (1978)

# Oxford University Press

- How Nature Matters (2022) Simon P. James
- Sustainability Beyond Technology (2021) Pasi Heikkurinen & Toni Ruuska
- Conrad and History (2010) Richard Niland
- Vessels of Time (1993) Ákos Östör

### Palgrave Macmillan

- A Philosophy of Gun Violence (2022) Alan J. Reid
- Anarchism and Moral Philosophy (2011) Benjamin Franks & Matthew Wilson
- The Political Ideas of Marx and Engels Volume 2: 1850–1895 (1984) Richard Norman Hunt

### Pan Macmillan

• The Last Days of Hitler (1947) — Hugh Trevor-Roper Book

#### Pandora (London)

• A Women's History of Sex (1987) — Harriett Gilbert & Christine Roche

#### **Pelican Books**

• The Origins of Modern Leftism — Richard Gombin

# Penguin

- White Noise (1985) Don DeLillo
- $\bullet$  The Child in the City (1978) Colin Ward

# Plume Books

• The Octopus and the Orangutan (2003) — Eugene Linden

#### Pluto Books

• Commoning — George Caffentzis and Silvia Federici

#### Pluto Press

- The Solutions are Already Here (2022) Peter Gelderloos
- Anarchy Alive! (2008) Uri Gordon
- Days and Nights of Love and War (1978) Eduardo Galeano

# PM Press

- For a Libertarian Communism (2017) Daniel Guérin
- 500 Years of Indigenous Resistance (2009) Gord Hill
- The Liberation of Society from the State: What is Communist Anarchism? (1932)
   Erich Mühsam

# PM Press/Kairos

• The Sociology of Freedom (2020) — Abdullah Öcalan

# **Polity Press**

• Heidegger and the Jews (2018) — Donatella Di Cesare

#### **Press Books**

• Utopia (1516) — Thomas More

### Princeton University Press

- Two Cheers for Anarchism (2012) James C. Scott
- Loving + Hating Mathematics (2011) Reuben Hersh and Vera John-Steiner

#### Project Gutenberg

- Poems (1998) William Ernest Henley
- The Life and Adventures of Robinson Crusoe (1996) Daniel Defoe

- Nineteen Eighty-Four (1949) George Orwell
- Hunting with the Bow & Arrow (1923) Saxton T. Pope
- Metamorphosis (1912) Franz Kafka
- The Child and its enemies (1906) Emma Goldman
- The Anti-Christ (1895) Friedrich Nietzsche
- The Reign of Greed (1891) José Rizal
- The Social Cancer (1887) José Rizal
- Thus Spoke Zarathustra (1883) Friedrich Nietzsche
- How I Found Livingstone (1871) Henry M. Stanley
- Fathers and Children (1862) Ivan Turgenev
- The Conduct of Life (1860) Ralph Waldo Emerson
- Leaves of Grass (1855) Walt Whitman
- Nature (1836) Ralph Waldo Emerson
- The Last of the Mohicans (1826) James Fenimore Cooper
- Conspiracy of Catiline and the Jurgurthine War Sallust
- The Vigilantes of Montana Thomas J. Dimsdale

#### R.M. Bucke Memorial Society

• Trance and Possession States (1968) — Raymond H. Prince

# Random House

- Difficult Lives Hitching Rides (2025) James Sallis
- How to Live a Good Life (2020) Massimo Pigliucci, Skye Cleary & Daniel Kaufman
- Nothing to be Frightened Of (2008) Julian Barnes
- Rules for Radicals (1971) Saul D. Alinsky

#### Random House Publishing Group

• Defending Jacob (2012) — Landay William

# Red Emmas

- Basic Writings (1993) Martin Heidegger & David Farrell Krell
- Defending the Earth: A Debate (1991) Murray Bookchin and Dave Foreman

### Repartee, LBC Books

• After Post-Anarchism (2012) — Duane Rousselle

# Routledge

- Neo-Nazi Terrorism and Countercultural Fascism (2024) Spencer Sunshine
- Colonialism and Animality (2020) Kelly Struthers Montford and Chloë Taylor
- Selfish Women (2019) Lisa Downing
- Serendipity in Anthropological Research (2017) Haim Hazan & Esther Hertzog
- Utopia and Terror in Contemporary American Fiction (2013) Judie Newman
- Epistemology (2010) Robert Audi
- History of Madness (2006) Michel Foucault
- The Qualities of Time (2005) Wendy James & David Mills
- Stone Age Economics (2004) Marshall Sahlins
- Socialism (ASA Monographs) (1992) Chris M. Hann
- Mao's Road to Power: Revolutionary Writings, 1912–49: Volume 1 (1992) Stuart R. Schram
- The Sexually Unusual (1989) Dennis M. Dailey

### Schocken Books (New York)

• White Savage (1972) — Richard T. Drinnon

#### semiotexte

• This is Not a Program (2001) — Tiggun

# Serpent's Tail

• The Word for Woman is Wilderness (2019) — Abi Andrews

#### Simon & Schuster

• Primal Awareness (Preview) (2000) — Don Trent Jacobs

#### Simon and Schuster

• The Mars Room (2018) — Rachel Kushner

# Skyhorse Publishing

• Who Becomes a Terrorist and Why? (2018) — Rex A. Hudson

#### South End Press

• Cambodia 1975-1982 (1999) — Michael Vickery

# Southern Methodist University Press (Dallas, Texas)

• Bombshell (2001) — Liza Wieland

#### St Martin's Press

• A Girl's Guide to Taking Over the World (1997) — Tristan Taormino & Karen Green

#### State University of New York Press

- The Parable of the Tribes (1995) Andrew Bard Schmookler
- The Parable of the Tribes (1st Edition) (1995) Andrew Bard Schmookler
- Ecological Resistance Movements (Preview) (1995) Bron Taylor

# Strangers in a Tangled Wilderness

• Escape From Incel Island (2023) — Margaret Killjoy

# StrawberryBooks

• Exit Plan (2020) — Edited by Brian Whitney

# **Suny Press**

• Nature and Psyche (2001) — David W. Kidner

#### Sussex Academic Press

 Changing Nomads in a Changing World (1998) — Joseph Ginat and Anatoly M. Khazanov

# Taylor & Francis

• The Metaphysics of Technology (2014) — David Skrbina

#### Texas Western Press

• Merejildo Grijalva (1992) — Edwin Russell Sweeney

#### **Transaction Publishers**

• Man the Hunter (2009) — Richard B. Lee & Irven DeVore

# Trinity University

• Moral Ground (2011) — Kathleen Dean Moore & Michael P. Nelson

# University Library

• Anarchists and the May 4 Movement in China (1975) — Nohara Shirō

# University of Alabama Press

• Ecosublime (2015) — Lee Rozelle

# University of California Press

- The Year the Future Began (2015) W. Joseph Campbell
- Dark Green Religion (2010) Bron Taylor
- Why Did They Kill? (2004) Alexander Laban Hinton (Author) & Robert Jay Lifton (Foreword)

# University of Chicago Press

- A Decent Life (2019) Todd May
- Fuckology (2014) Lisa Downing, Iain Morland and Nikki Sullivan
- Citizen Hobo (2003) Todd DePastino
- Anxious Pleasures (1985) Thomas Gregor

- Land Filled with Flies Edwin N. Wilmsen
- The Little Magazine in Contemporary America Ian Morris and Joanne Diaz

# University of Florida

• Avatar and Nature Spirituality (Preview) (2013) — Bron Taylor

# University of Georgia Press

• Nature and Madness (1982) — Paul Shepard

# University of Minnesota Press

• Beautiful Fighting Girl (2011) — Saitō Tamaki

# University of Nebraska Press

• Algonquian Spirit (2006) — Brian Swann

# University of New Mexico

• Foreigners in Their Native Land (1996) — David J. Weber

# University of Notre Dame Press

• New Directions in Development Ethics (2010) — Charles K. Wilber & Amitava Krishna Dutt

#### University of Texas Press

• The Exiles and Other Stories (1987) — Horacio Quiroga

#### University of Texas Press Austin

• The Decapitated Chicken and Other Stories (1976) — Horacio Quiroga

#### University of Toronto Press

• The Neo-Primitivist Turn (2006) — Victor Li

# University of Utah Press

- Fierce and Indomitable (2017) Deni J. Seymour
- Coyote in the Maze (1998) Peter Quigley

# University Press of America

• Dostoyevsky's Stalker and Other Essays (2010) — Michael Sperber

# University Press of Kansas

• Counterculture Green (2007) — Andrew G. Kirk

### **Ugbar Editores**

• Siete Kabezas (Preview) (2020) — Iván Poduje

# **Utah State University Press**

• The Dynamics of Folklore (1996) — Barre Toelken

#### Verso Books

• Burn It Down! (2024) — Breanne Fahs

# Vintage Books (a division of random house)

• Discipline and Punish (1995) — Michel Foucault

# W. W. Norton & Company

- A Mind for Murder (2004) Alston Chase
- Psychology of Women (1981) Juanita H. Williams

#### Wadsworth Thomson Learning (Belmont, CA)

• Existential Literature (2001) — Linda E. Patrik

#### Wiley

• Brothers (2010) — Andrew Blauner, Frank McCourt, David Kaczynski, etc.

#### Woman's Press

• The Wanderground (1979) — Sally Miller Gearhart, With Illustrations by Elizabeth Ross

#### Yale University Press

• The Pol Pot Regime (2008) — Ben Kiernan

#### Zabalaza Books

• Bakunin Versus the Primitivists (2002) — Brian Oilver Sheppard

#### Zero Books

• Capitalist Realism (2009) — Mark Fisher

#### **Zone Books**

• Society Against the State (1974) — Pierre Clastres

#### Unsorted

- The Revolt Against Humanity (2023) Adam Kirsch
- Chimpanzees, War, and History (2023) R. Brian Ferguson
- Partial Truths (2022) James C. Zimring
- Breaking the Impasse (2022) Kim Moody
- The Rise of Ecofascism: Climate Change and the Far Right (2022) Sam Moore & Alex Roberts
- Fairy Tale (2022) Stephen King
- The Ultimate Ted Kaczynski Research Document, Volume 1 (2022) Theo Slade
- The Ultimate Ted Kaczynski Research Document, Volume 2 (2022) Theo Slade
- The Unfinished Autobiography of Aileen Wuornos (2021) Aileen Wuornos, Hunter S. Thompson & Theo Slade
- How to Blow Up a Pipeline (2021) Andreas Malm
- Self and Unself (2021) Darren Allen
- The Dawn of Everything (2021) David Graeber & David Wengrow
- Unfuck Your Friendships (2021) Faith G. Harper
- Warp & Weft (2021) Lisa Fannen
- Essential Works of Michel Foucault Volume 3: Power (2021) Michel Foucault

- Extremism: A Philosophical Analysis (2021) Quassim Cassam
- Unabomber: A Desire to Kill (3rd Edition) (2021) Robert Graysmith
- What Folklorists Do (2021) Timothy Lloyd
- The Genius of Autism (2020) Christopher Badcock
- A History of Democratic Kampuchea (1975-1979) (2020) Documentation Center of Cambodia
- Unfuck Your Anger (2020) Faith G. Harper
- Hunting the Unabomber (2020) Lis Wiehl & Lisa Pulitzer
- Social Ecology and Democratic Confederalism (2020) Make Rojava Green Again
- Makhno and Memory (2020) Sean Patterson
- A New Voyage Round the World (2020) William Dampier
- To the Mountains (2019) Abdullah Anas, Tam Hussein
- How to Overcome Your Childhood (2019) Alain De Botton & The School of Life
- Give Them an Argument (2019) Ben Burgis
- Deleuze and Anarchism (2019) Chantelle Gray van Heerden and Aragorn Eloff (ed.)
- The Professor of Immortality (2019) Eileen Pollack
- Coping Skills (2019) Faith G. Harper
- The Last Wild Men of Borneo (2018) Carl Hoffman
- A Critique of Transcendental Memology (2018) Chad A. Haag
- Bullshit Jobs (2018) David Graeber
- Make Rojava Green Again (2018) Internationalist Commune
- A Lover's Pinch (2018) Peter Tupper
- The Salt Path (2018) Raynor Winn
- Re-enchanting the World (2018) Silvia Federici, Peter Linebaugh

- The Political Thought of Abdullah Öcalan (2017) Abdullah Öcalan
- Why You Will Marry the Wrong Person (2017) Alain De Botton, The School of Life
- All-American Anarchist (2017) Carlotta R. Anderson
- Women Who Run With the Wolves (2017) Clarisa Pincola Estes
- A to Z of Green Capitalism (2017) Corporate Watch
- Black Flags and Social Movements (2017) Dana M. Williams
- Panpsychism in the West (2017) David Skrbina
- The Elizabethan World Picture (2017) E. M. W. Tillyard
- First Revolutionary Measures (2017) Eric Hazan, Kamo
- Unfuck Your Brain (2017) Faith G. Harper
- The Science of Effective Communication (2017) Ian Tuhovsky
- Against the Grain (2017) James C. Scott
- The Road to Jonestown (2017) Jeff Guinn
- Anthropology of Sustainability (Preview) (2017) Marc Brightman & Jerome Lewis
- The Anarchist's Guide to Travel (2017) Matthew Derrick
- Worshiping Power (2017) Peter Gelderloos
- Why Buddhism Is True (2017) Robert Wright
- Fascism Today (2017) Shane Burley, Matthew Nemiroff Lyons
- A Mother's Reckoning (2017) Sue Klebold
- Against the Fascist Creep (2016) Alexander Reid Ross
- Black Anarchism: A Reader (2016) Black Rose Anarchist Federation
- Human Origins (2016) Camilla Power, Morna Finnegan & Hilary Callan
- The Social Skills Guidebook (2016) Chris MacLeod, Vicki Adang
- Every Last Tie (2016) David Kaczynski

- The Girls (2016) Emma Cline
- The Tao of Bill Murray (2016) Gavin Edwards
- Retrotopia (2016) John Michael Greer
- Anarchist Speculations (2016) John Moore
- Dead Ends (2016) Joseph Michael Reynolds
- A Radically Democratic Response to Global Governance (2016) Margaret Stout and Jeannine M. Love
- Understanding Lone Actor Terrorism (2016) Michael Fredholm
- Revolution in Rojava (2016) Michael Knapp, Anja Flach, and Ercan Ayboğa
- Against Empathy: The Case for Rational Compassion (2016) Paul Bloom
- United States of Jihad (2016) Peter Bergen
- Capitalism (2016) Shahin
- The Way We Never Were (2016) Stephanie Coontz
- Do Humankind's Best Days Lie Ahead?: The Munk Debates (2016) Steven Pinker, Matt Ridley, Alain de Botton & Malcolm Gladwell
- Manifesto for a Democratic Civilization, Volume 1: Civilization (2015) Abdullah Öcalan & David Graeber
- Cartographies of the Absolute (2015) Alberto Toscano & Jeff Kinkle
- The Wild Truth (2015) Carine McCandless
- The Utopia of Rules (2015) David Graeber
- Malatesta: Life and Ideas (2015) Edited and Translated by Vernon Richards
- Environmental and Animal Rights Extremism, Terrorism, and National Security (2015) — Elzbieta Posluszna
- The Audacious Ascetic (2015) Flagg Miller
- Promise Me You'll Shoot Yourself (2015) Florian Huber
- The Essays of Joseph Conrad (2015) Joseph Conrad
- The Memoirs of Joseph Conrad (2015) Joseph Conrad

- The Next Revolution (2015) Murray Bookchin
- Drone Wars (2015) Peter Bergen
- After Buddhism (2015) Stephen Batchelor
- The Reckoning (2014) Andrew Solomon
- The Analects (2014) Confucius & Annping Chin
- Dialectical Theology and Jacques Ellul (2014) Jacob E. Van Vleet
- A Journey to the Center of the Mind: Book 1 (2014) James R. Fitzgerald
- Ecology or Catastrophe (2014) Janet Biehl
- The Nazi Seizure of Power (2014) William Sheridan Allen
- The Good Nurse (2013) Charles Graeber
- The Democracy Project (2013) David Graeber
- Free From Civilization (2013) Enrico Manicardi
- Who Owns the Future? (2013) Jaron Lanier
- The Tragedy of a Generation (2013) Joshua M. Karlip
- No Place To Call Home (2013) Katharine Quarmby
- Wild Children Domesticated Dreams (2013) Layla AbdelRahim
- The Philosophy of Life and Death (2013) Nitzan Lebovic
- Unhitched: The Trial of Christopher Hitchens (2013) Richard Seymour
- Bi (2013) Shiri Eisner
- Soul of a Tiger (2013) SreyRam Kuy and SreyReath Kuy
- Sexuality in Islam (2012) Abdelwahab Bouhdiba
- Recovering Bookchin (2012) Andy Price
- How to Be a Person (2012) Bethany Jean Clement, Christopher Frizzelle, Lindy West, Dan Savage
- The Barefoot Bandit (2012) Bob Friel
- Mortality (2012) Christopher Hitchens

- The Forest Unseen (2012) David George Haskell
- Nature and Experience in the Culture of Delusion (2012) David W. Kidner
- Communication Skills For Dummies (2012) Elizabeth Kuhnke
- Lone Wolf Terror and the Rise of Leaderless Resistance (2012) George Michael
- Beyond Free and Equal: Subalternity and the Limits of Liberal-Democracy (2012)
   Jakeet Singh
- The Belief Instinct (2012) Jesse Bering
- Daoism and Anarchism (2012) John A. Rapp
- The Revolt of the Masses (New Translation) (2012) José Ortega y Gasset
- Adaptive Behaviour (2012) Manuel Soler
- Just War Theory (2012) Thom Brooks
- Marx's Economics for Anarchists (2012) Wayne Price
- Anatomy of the Red Brigades (2011) Alessandro Orsini & Sarah J. Nodes
- The Leaderless Revolution (2011) Carne Ross
- It Gets Better (2011) Dan Savage, Terry Miller
- Dear Dawn (2011) Foreword by Phyllis Chesler, Edited by Lisa Kester and Daphne Gottlieb
- Two Cabins (2011) Julie Ault & James Benning
- Techno-Fix (2011) Michael Huesemann and Joyce Huesemann
- Zapatista Spring (2011) Ramor Ryan
- Moonshadows (2011) The Cowherds
- The True Believer (2010) Eric Hoffer
- The 500 Years of Resistance Comic Book (Preview) (2010) Gord Hill
- Delay, Deny, Defend (2010) Jay M. Feinman
- What Technology Wants (2010) Kevin Kelly
- Kicking the Vietnam Syndrome in Cambodia (2010) Michael Vickery

- In the Crossfire (2010) Ngô Văn
- Nothing to Envy (2009) Barbara Demick
- Eating the Dinosaur (2009) Chuck Klosterman
- Don't Sleep, There are Snakes (2009) Daniel Everett
- Direct Action (2009) David Graeber
- Asperger's Syndrome and the Public Consciousness (2009) Dr. Irma Jacqueline Ozer (Ph.D./J.D.)
- Che: The Diaries of Ernesto Che Guevara (2009) Ernesto Che Guevara
- Bourdieu in Algeria (2009) Jane E. Goodman & Paul A. Silverstein
- A History of the Polish Americans (2009) John J. Bukowczyk
- Mythmakers & Lawbreakers (2009) Margaret Killjoy
- Remembering the Armed Struggle (2009) Margrit Schiller, Oswaldo Bayer, Lindsay Munro
- The Therapy of Desire (2009) Martha Nussbaum
- Tree Spiker: From Earth First! to Lowbagging (2009) Mike Roselle, Josh Mahan
- With Friends Like These... (2009) Ultimo Reducto
- Con Amigos Como Éstos... (2009) Último Reducto [es]
- Amazon (2008) Bruce Parry
- Technofixes (2008) Claire Fauset
- Little Brother (2008) Cory Doctorow
- Man against Mass Society (2008) Gabriel Marcel
- The Noble Lie (2008) Gary Greenberg
- A Person of Interest (2008) Susan Choi
- American Fascists (2007) Chris Hedges
- The Coming Insurrection (2007) comité invisible

- New Perspectives in Political Ethnography (2007) Lauren Joseph, Matthew Mahler & Javier Auyero
- Infinitely Demanding (2007) Simon Critchley
- The Authoritarians (2006) Bob Altemeyer
- The Road (2006) Cormac McCarthy
- Anarchist Seeds beneath the Snow (2006) David Goodway
- Thirty Theses (2006) Jason Godesky
- Igniting a Revolution (2006) Steven Best and Anthony J. Nocella
- Against Technology (2006) Steven E. Jones
- Foucault: A Very Short Introduction (2005) Gary Gutting
- Fatal Women (2005) Lynda Hart
- Recipes For Disaster (2004) CrimethInc.
- Fragments of an Anarchist Anthropology (2004) David Graeber
- Profilers (2004) John H. Campbell
- The Vocation Lectures (2004) Max Weber
- Caliban and the Witch (2004) Silvia Federici
- I Am Not A Man, I Am Dynamite! (2004) Various Authors
- Environmentalism: Critical Concepts, Volume 1 (2003) David Pepper, Frank Webster, George Revill
- The Map of My Life (2003) Emma Humphreys, Julie Bindel & Harriet Wistrich
- Fifty Orwell Essays (2003) George Orwell
- Straw Dogs (2003) John Gray
- Ishi in Three Centuries (2003) Karl Kroeber and Clifton Kroeber
- We Need to Talk About Kevin (2003) Lionel Shriver
- Anarchy in the Age of Dinosaurs (2003) The Curious George Brigade

- The Art of War (2003) Thomas Cleary
- Terrorism and Modern Literature, from Joseph Conrad to Ciaran Carson (2002)
   Alex Houen
- Stolen Sharpie Revolution (2002) Alex Wrekk
- Transforming Technology: A Critical Theory Revisited (2002) Andrew Feenberg
- Direct Action (2002) Ann Hansen
- The Cultic Milieu (2002) Jeffrey Kaplan and Heléne Lööw
- Forest Hunter-Gatherers And Their World (2002) Jerome Lewis
- Running On Emptiness (2002) John Zerzan
- The Many-Headed Hydra (2002) Peter Linebaugh & Marcus Rediker
- Our Word is Our Weapon (2002) Subcomandante Marcos
- Lethal Intent (2002) Sue Russell
- Until the Final Hour (2002) Traudl Junge, Melissa Müller & Anthea Bell
- Revolution at the Gates (2002) V. I. Lenin, Slavoj Zizek
- The Organization Man (2002) William H. Whyte & Joseph Nocera
- The Death Drive: Cronenberg, Ondaatje, Gould (2001) Ann Marie McKinnon
- Selkirk's Island (2001) Diana Souhami
- American Terrorist (2001) Lou Michel and Dan Herbeck
- Plotting Terror (2001) Margaret Scanlan
- Continental Philosophy (2001) Simon Critchley
- Of Two Minds: An Anthropologist Looks at American Psychiatry (2001) Tanya M. Luhrmann
- The myth of the noble savage (2001) Terry Jay Ellingson
- The Poetry and Stories of Andy Kaufman (2000) Andy Kaufman
- Villa and Zapata (2000) Frank McLynn

- Divine and Human and Other Stories (2000) Leo Tolstoy
- The Ecological Indian Myth & History (2000) Shepard Krech
- Declaration on the Democratic Solution of the Kurdish Question (1999) Abdullah Öcalan
- Ethics of Nature (1999) Angelika Krebs
- Those Who Play With Fire (1999) Henrietta Moore, Todd Sanders & Bwire Kaare
- The Road to Terror (1999) J. Arch Getty and Oleg V. Naumov
- Policy That Works for Forests and People (1999) James Mayers
- The pyrotechnic insanitarium (1999) Mark Dery
- The Ethics of the Global Environment (1999) Robin Attfield
- I'm Ok You're Ok (1999) Thomas A. Harris
- Stalingrad (1998) Antony Beevor
- Andy Kaufman Revealed! (1998) Bob Zmuda, Matthew Scott Hansen
- Essential Works of Michel Foucault Volume 2: Aesthetics, Method, and Epistemology (1998) Michel Foucault
- Whither Anarchism? (1998) Murray Bookchin
- Gay Skins (1998) Murray Healy
- The Idea of Decline in Western History (1997) Arthur Herman
- Anarchy after Leftism (1997) Bob Black
- Drawing Life (1997) David Gelernter
- The Joy of Revolution (1997) Ken Knabb
- Essential Works of Michel Foucault Volume 1: Ethics (1997) Michel Foucault
- Unabomber: A Desire to Kill (1st Edition) (1997) Robert Graysmith
- Homosexuality in Cold War America (1997) Robert J. Corber
- The Baka (1997) Yves Leonard

- The Beach (1996) Alex Garland
- Buddhism (1996) Damien Keown
- Ecofascism: Lessons from the German Experience (1996) Janet Biehl and Peter Staudenmaier
- Savages (1996) Joe Kane
- Bad Land (1996) Jonathan Raban
- War Before Civilization (1996) Lawrence H. Keeley
- Mad Genius (1996) Nancy Gibbs
- Anger, Madness, and the Daimonic (1996) Stephen A. Diamond
- The Lewis Mumford Reader (1996)
- Feral Children and Clever Animals (1995) Douglas K. Candland
- Futile Progress (1995) Ernest Braun
- Earth First! Environmental Apocalypse (1995) Martha F. Lee
- Ecopsychology (1995)
- Mutant Message Down Under (1994) Marlo Morgan
- We Have Never Been Modern (1993) Bruno Latour
- Sara Thornton (1993) Jennifer Nadel & Helena Kennedy
- Anarchism and the Black Revolution (1993) Lorenzo Kom'boa Ervin
- Studies in Italian American Folklore (1993) Luisa Del Giudice
- Technopoly (1993) Neil Postman
- The Avalonians (1993) Patrick Benham
- Dialectic of Enlightenment (1993) Theodor Adorno and Max Horkheimer
- Ecodefense: A Field Guide to Monkeywrenching (1993) Various Authors
- Ishmael (1992) Daniel Quinn
- Urbanization Without Cities (1992) Murray Bookchin
- The Thirst for Annihilation (1992) Nick Land

- Mirror Worlds (1991) David Gelernter
- A Cyborg Manifesto (1991) Donna Haraway
- The Empty Core (1991) Jeffrey Seinfeld
- The Earth First! Reader (1991) John Davis (Editor) & Dave Foreman (Forward)
- The Greek Discovery of Politics (1990) Christian Meier
- Mexican Tragicomedy Vol. 1 (1990) José Agustín
- Eco-Warriors (1990) Rik Scarce
- The Revolt of the Cockroach People (1989) Oscar Zeta Acosta
- The Experience of Nature (1989) Rachel Kaplan and Stephen Kaplan
- Technology as Symptom and Dream (1989) Robert Romanyshyn
- The Sublime Object of Ideology (1989) Slavoj Žižek
- Libra (1988) Don DeLillo
- The Strait (1988) Fredy Perlman
- Nationalism and Sexuality (1988) George L. Mosse
- Anarchy & Christianity (1988) Jacques Ellul
- Jesus and Marx (1988) Jacques Ellul
- The Vision (1988) Tom Brown Jr.
- Apocalypse Culture (1987) Adam Parfrey
- Re-Making Love: The Feminization of Sex (1987) Barbara Ehrenreich, Elizabeth Hess & Gloria Jacobs
- Lovemaps (1986) John Money
- Post-Scarcity Anarchism (1986) Murray Bookchin
- The Baader-Meinhof Complex (1985) Stefan Aust
- Future Shock (1984) Alvin Toffler
- Biophilia (1984) Edward O. Wilson

- The Sixties Papers (1984) Judith Clavir Albert and Stewart Edward Albert
- The Best of Edward Abbey (1984)
- Against His-story, Against Leviathan (1983) Fredy Perlman
- Law of Violence and the Law of Love (1983) (1983) Leo Tolstoy
- Colditz (1983) P. R. Reid
- Bolo'bolo (1983) P.M.
- The Ecology of Freedom (1982) Murray Bookchin
- Leonid I. Brezhnev: Pages from His Life (1982) The Academy of Sciences of the USSR' & Leonid I. Brezhnev
- Shadow Work (1981) Ivan Illich
- Ice Brothers (1981) Wilson Sloan
- The Green Light (1980) Bernard Charbonneau
- Catch Me If You Can (1980) Frank Abagnale, Stan Redding
- The Technological System (1980) Jacques Ellul
- Toward an Ecological Society (1980) Murray Bookchin
- Archeology of Violence (1980) Pierre Clastres
- The Panda's Thumb (1980) Stephen Jay Gould
- The Right to Useful Unemployment (1979) Ivan Illich
- The Radical Tradition (1979) Richard Gombin
- Four Arguments for the Elimination of Television (1978) Jerry Mander
- Armed Joy (1977) Alfredo M. Bonanno
- Bibliography of Montana Local Histories (1977) Coburn Johnson, John Mason, Minnie Paugh & Katherine Schaefer
- The Question Concerning Technology and Other Essays (1977) Martin Heidegger
- Spandau (1975) Albert Speer

- Helplessness (1975) Martin Seligman
- The Political Ideas of Marx and Engels Volume 1: 1818-50 (1975) Richard Norman Hunt
- The Law of Love and the Law of Violence (1974) (1974) Leo Tolstoy
- Anarchy, State, and Utopia (1974) Robert Nozick
- Gender (1973) Ivan Illich
- The Nazi Revolution (1973) John L. Snell
- The Anarchist Beast (1972) Nhat Hong
- Steal This Book (1<sup>st</sup> Edition) (1971) Abbie Hoffman
- Autopsy of Revolution (1971) Jacques Ellul
- Why Lenin? Why Stalin? (1971) Theodore H. Von Laue
- Deschooling Society (1970) Ivan Illich
- Inside the Third Reich (1969) Albert Speer & Eugene Davidson
- The Garden of Babylon (1969) Bernard Charbonneau
- The Human Zoo (1969) Desmond Morris
- Paradise Below Zero (1968) Calvin Rutstrum
- The Teachings of Don Juan (1968) Carlos Castaneda
- Young Radicals (1968) Kenneth Keniston
- Indians of the United States (1967) Clark Wissler & Lucy Wales Kluckhohn
- Hell's Angels (1967) Hunter S. Thompson
- The Politics of Experience and the Bird of Paradise (1967) R. D. Laing
- Essential Works of Marxism (1965) Arthur P. Mendel
- Wayward Servants (1965) Colin Turnbull
- The Uncommitted (1965) Kenneth Keniston
- The Autobiography of Malcolm X (1965) Malcolm X, Alex Haley
- In Cold Blood (1965) Truman Capote

- Committee of Vigilance (1964) George R. Stewart
- Stig of the Dump (1963) Clive King
- The Revolution of Everyday Life (1963) Raoul Vaneigem
- The Romantic Rebellion (1962) Eric Newton
- Children on the Oregon Trail (1961) An Rutgers
- The Forest People (1961) Colin Turnbull
- The Wretched of the Earth (1961) Frantz Fanon
- The Cossacks and The Raid (1961) Leo Tolstoy
- Ishi in Two Worlds (1961) Theodora Kroeber
- Growing Up Absurd (1960) Paul Goodman
- The Harmless People (1959) Elizabeth Marshall Thomas
- The Breakdown of Nations (1957) Leopold Kohr
- The Autobiography of Benvenuto Cellini (1956) Benvenuto Cellini
- The Myth of Sisyphus (1955) Albert Camus
- The Technological Society (1954) Jacques Ellul
- Lord of the Flies (1954) William Golding
- The Captive Mind (1953) Czesław Miłosz
- The Desert Year (1952) Joseph Wood Krutch
- John Adams and the Prophets of Progress (1952) Zoltán Haraszti
- The Rebel (1951) Albert Camus
- The Origins of Totalitarianism (1951) Hannah Arendt
- Nomads of the Long Bow (1950) Allan R. Holmberg & Lauriston Sharp
- Ape and Essence (1948) Aldous Huxley
- The Law of Love and the Law of Violence (1948) (1948) Leo Tolstoy
- The Diary of a Young Girl (1947) Anne Frank

- Nuremberg Diary (1947) Gustave Mark Gilbert
- Bread and Roses (1944) Ethel Mannin
- My Lives in Russia (1944) Markoosha Fischer
- The Stranger (1942) Albert Camus
- The Art of Seeing (1942) Aldous Huxley
- The Nuer (1940) E. E. Evans-Pritchard
- Faith For Living (1940) Lewis Mumford
- Greenland Lies North (1940) William S. Carlson
- Homage to Catalonia (1938) George Orwell
- Explorations in Personality (1938) Henry Murray
- After the Revolution (1937) Diego Abad de Santillan
- Technics and Civilization (1934) Lewis Mumford
- Among Congo Pigmies (1933) Paul Schebesta
- Brave New World (1932) Aldous Huxley
- The Revolt of the Masses (1930) José Ortega y Gasset
- My Life: An Attempt at an Autobiography (1930) Leon Trotsky
- I and Thou (1923) Martin Buber
- Book of Jack London (1921) Charmian London
- Crime and Punishment (1914) Fyodor Dostoevsky
- Journal of a Trapper (1914) Osborne Russell
- Our Southern Highlanders (1913) Horace Kephart
- John Barleycorn (1913) Jack London
- Law of Violence and the Law of Love (1909) (1909) Leo Tolstoy
- The Road (1907) Jack London
- The Secret Agent (1907) Joseph Conrad

- The Book Of Camping And Woodcraft (1906) Horace Kephart
- A Calendar of Wisdom (1906) Leo Tolstoy
- A Morning of a Landed Proprietor (1904) Leo Tolstoy
- Introductions to Various Books (1904) Leo Tolstoy
- Letter to Ernest Howard Crosby on Non-resistance (1904) Leo Tolstoy
- Patriotism or Peace? (1904) Leo Tolstoy
- Reason and Religion (1904) Leo Tolstoy
- The Complete Works of Count Tolstoy: Volume 12 (1904) Leo Tolstoy
- The Kingdom of God is Within You (1904) Leo Tolstoy
- The Log of a Cowboy (1903) Andy Adams
- The Call of the Wild (1903) Jack London
- The Land of Little Rain (1903) Mary Austin
- The Romance of Tristan and Iseult (1900) Joseph Bédier
- Twilight of the Idols (1895) Friedrich Nietzsche
- The Conquest of Bread (1892) Pëtr Kropotkin
- The Decembrists (1884) Leo Tolstoy
- Underground Russia (1883) Sergei Stepniak
- Far from the Madding Crowd (1874) Thomas Hardy
- Erewhon; Or, Over the Range (1872) Samuel Butler
- The Revolutionary Catechism (1869) Sergey Nechayev
- What Is to Be Done? (1863) Nikolai Chernyshevsky
- Walking (1862) Henry David Thoreau
- Walden (1854) Henry David Thoreau
- Netochka Nezvanova; an Incomplete Novel (1848) Fyodor Dostoevsky
- Wild Life in the Rocky Mountains (1847) George Frederick Ruxton

- Poor Folk (1846) Fyodor Dostoevsky
- The Unique and Its Property (1845) Max Stirner
- Life in the Rocky Mountains (1842) Warren Angus Ferris
- Memoirs of a captivity among the Indians of North America (1823) John Dunn Hunter
- A Voyage Towards the South Pole and Round the World, Volume 1 (1777) James Cook
- A Voyage Towards the South Pole and Round the World, Volume 2 (1777) James Cook
- A Cruising Voyage Round the World (1712) Woodes Rogers
- A Norwegian Tragedy Aage Borchgrevink (Author) & Guy Puzey (Translator)
- Fully Automated Luxury Communism Aaron Bastani
- Soon to be a Major Motion Picture Abbie Hoffman, Norman Mailer
- My New Order Adolf Hitler
- Hitler: A Study in Tyranny Alan Bullock
- Point Counter Point Aldous Huxley
- The Novels of Aldous Huxley Part 1 Aldous Huxley
- The Poetry of Aldous Huxley Aldous Huxley
- The Short Stories of Aldous Huxley Aldous Huxley
- Harvard and the Unabomber Alston Chase
- The Other Slavery Andrés Reséndez
- Living with the Past, Living with Oneself Andrew Lattas
- God Andy Kaufman
- Saga Six Pack (Beowulf, The Prose Edda and More) Anonymous, Snorri Sturluson, William Morris, Jennie Hall, J. Lesslie Hall
- O'Neill Arthur and Barbara Gelb
- One of Us Asne Seierstad (Author) & Sarah Death (Translator)

- Withered Anarchism Bob Black
- Beautiful Trouble Boyd, Andrew Mitchell, Dave O, etc.
- The Encyclopedia of Religion and Nature Volume 1 (A-I) Bron Taylor
- The Encyclopedia of Religion and Nature Volume 2 (J-Z) Bron Taylor
- Off the Rails Chris Hatherly and Tim Cope
- Blood Relations Chris Knight
- Long Live Hitch Christopher Hitchens
- Strange Brains and Genius Clifford A. Pickover
- Buddhist Ethics: A Very Short Introduction Damien Keown
- Nazisploitation! Daniel H. Magilow, Elizabeth Bridges & Kristin T. Vander Lugt
- Brainwashed Daniel Pick
- A Mass Conspiracy to Feed People David Boarder Giles
- The Codebreakers David Kahn
- The Fine Art of Small Talk Debra Fine
- Bury My Heart at Wounded Knee Dee Brown, Hampton Sides
- Earth First! and the Anti-Roads Movement Derek Wall
- Reading and Writing for Civic Literacy Donald Lazere
- Not So Fast: Thinking Twice about Technology Doug Hill
- The Making of the English Working Class E. P. Thompson
- A Secret History of the IRA Ed Moloney
- The Monkey Wrench Gang Edward Abbey
- The Question of Palestine Edward Said
- Culture and Imperialism Edward W. Said
- Anarchist Individualism and Amorous Comradeship Émile Armand
- Living My Life Emma Goldman

- Stoic Six Pack Epictetus, Lucius Annaeus Seneca and Marcus Aurelius
- Feral Revolution Feral Faun
- Notes From Underground Fyodor Dostoevsky
- The Brothers Karamazov Fyodor Dostoevsky
- The Complete Works of Fyodor Dostoevsky Fyodor Dostoevsky
- The Double; a Petersburg Poem Fyodor Dostoevsky
- The Gambler Fyodor Dostoevsky
- The House of the Dead Fyodor Dostoevsky
- The Idiot Fyodor Dostoevsky
- The Insulted and Humiliated Fyodor Dostoevsky
- The Permanent Husband Fyodor Dostoevsky
- The Possessed or, Devils; or, Demons Fyodor Dostoevsky
- The Raw Youth or, the Adolescent; or, an Accidental Family Fyodor Dostoevsky
- The Village of Stepanchikovo; or, the Friend of the Family Fyodor Dostoevsky
- Uncle's Dream Fyodor Dostoevsky
- Community Psychology In Pursuit of Liberation and Well-being Geoffrey Nelson, Isaac Prilleltensky
- Uncivilized Green Anarchy Collective
- The Invention of Good and Evil Hanno Sauer
- Underground Haruki Murakami
- Protest and Organization in the Alternative Globalization Era Heather Gautney
- One-Dimensional Man Herbert Marcuse
- Cult Writers Ian Haydn Smith & Kristelle Rodeia
- Human Ethology Irenäus Eibl-Eibesfeldt

- World of Our Fathers Irving Howe
- The Prophet: The Life of Leon Trotsky Isaac Deutscher
- Ivan Illich in Conversation Ivan Illich, David Cayley
- Criticism of Leo Tolstoy Ivan Panin
- The Queer Art of Failure Jack Halberstam
- Presence in the Modern World Jacques Ellul
- Propaganda Jacques Ellul
- Assassination and Political Violence, Vol. 8 James F. Kirkham, Sheldon G. Levy & William J. Crotty
- The Leatherstocking Tales James Fenimore Cooper
- My Life as an Indian James Willard Schultz
- The Age of Counter-Revolution Jamie Allinson
- The Stone Gods Jeanette Winterson
- The World and Other Places Jeanette Winterson
- Portraits of Guilt Jeanne Boylan
- Manson Jeff Guinn
- Jacques Ellul on Violence, Resistance, and War Jeffrey M. Shaw & Timothy J. Demy
- Inside Hitlers Bunker Joachim Fest
- The Autism Relationships Handbook Joe Biel & Faith G. Harper
- Ultrasocial John Gowdy
- Into the Wild Jon Krakauer
- The Men Who Stare At Goats Jon Ronson
- The Intellectual Life of the British Working Classes Jonathan Rose
- The Novels and Novellas of Joseph Conrad Part 1 Joseph Conrad
- The Novels and Novellas of Joseph Conrad Part 2 Joseph Conrad

- The Short Stories of Joseph Conrad Joseph Conrad
- Future sacred Julie J. Morley
- The Romantic Rebellion: Romantic Versus Classic Art Kenneth Clark
- Member of the Family Lake Dianne
- Tao Te Ching Lao Tzu
- Civil Society in the Age of Monitory Democracy Lars Trägårdh, Nina Witoszek and Bron Taylor
- Eco-Warriors, Nihilistic Terrorists, and the Environment Lawrence E. Likar
- The Complete Works of Count Tolstoy: Volume 16 Leo Tolstoy
- The Complete Works of Count Tolstoy: Volume 20 Leo Tolstoy
- The Non-Fiction of Leo Tolstoy Part 1 Leo Tolstoy
- The Novels and Novellas of Leo Tolstoy Part 1 Leo Tolstoy
- The Novels and Novellas of Leo Tolstoy Part 2 Leo Tolstoy
- The Plays of Leo Tolstoy Leo Tolstoy
- The Short Stories of Leo Tolstoy Part 2 Leo Tolstoy
- War and Peace Leo Tolstoy
- Churchills Secret War Madhusree Mukerjee
- The Mists of Avalon Marion Zimmer Bradley
- The Organizational Weapon Martin Krygier & Philip Selznick
- Connecting Mary Chayko
- The Nature of Philosophy Massimo Pigliucci
- Jurassic Park Series Michael Crichton
- Action Directe Michael Dartnell
- Raising Wild Michael P. Branch
- The History of Sexuality, Volume 1: An Introduction Michel Foucault
- The History of Sexuality, Volume 2: The Use of Pleasure Michel Foucault

- The History of Sexuality, Volume 3: The Care of the Self Michel Foucault
- Chronicles of Ancient Darkness Michelle Paver
- La Galatea Miguel de Cervantes
- The Ingenious Gentleman Don Quixote of La Mancha Miguel de Cervantes
- The Short Stories of Miguel de Cervantes Miguel de Cervantes
- The Wanderings of Persiles and Sigismunda Miguel de Cervantes
- Obras Completas De Miguel De Cervantes Miguel De Cervantes [es]
- Essential Understandings of Montana Hutterites Montana Educators, Montana Office of Public Instruction & Claudette Morton
- The Manson Women and Me Nikki Meredith
- The World of the Huns Otto John Maenchen-Helfen
- Anarchist Voices Paul Avpick
- Confessions of a Recovering Environmentalist Paul Kingsnorth
- The War on Terror (Point Counterpoint) Paul Ruschmann
- The Kin Peter Dickinson
- Free to Learn Peter Gray
- The Selfless Mind Peter Harvey
- Property is Theft! Pierre-Joseph Proudhon
- Understanding Lone Wolf Terrorism Ramon Spaaij
- A Virgin Heart Remy de Gourmont
- Letters from Lake Como Romano Guardini
- Dostoevsky Rowan Williams
- Improv Nation Sam Wasson
- The Complete Dramatic Works of Samuel Beckett Samuel Beckett
- Three Novels by Samuel Beckett Samuel Beckett
- Admiral of the Ocean Sea Samuel Eliot Morison

- The Politics of Postanarchism Saul Newman
- Cooking up a revolution Sean Parson
- Tragedy, the Greeks, and Us Simon Critchley
- The Problem with Levinas Simon Critchley, Alexis Dianda
- Less Than Nothing Slavoj Žižek
- Mapping Ideology Slavoj Zizek, Nicholas Abercrombie etc.
- The Biographies of Leo Tolstoy Sophie Andreevna Tolstoy
- Steal This Book (4th Edition) Steal This Wiki
- Redwood Uprising Steve Ongerth
- The Tragedy of the Worker The Salvage Collective
- The French Revolution Thomas Carlyle
- Biographies & Criticism of Thomas Hardy Thomas Hardy
- The Dynasts Part One Thomas Hardy
- The Dynasts Part Three Thomas Hardy
- The Dynasts Part Two Thomas Hardy
- The Novels of Thomas Hardy Volume 1 Thomas Hardy
- The Novels of Thomas Hardy Volume 2 Thomas Hardy
- The Novels of Thomas Hardy Volume 3 Thomas Hardy
- The Novels of Thomas Hardy Volume 4 Thomas Hardy
- ullet The Novels of Thomas Hardy Volume 5 Thomas Hardy
- The Novels of Thomas Hardy Volume 6 Thomas Hardy
- The Poetry Collection of Thomas Hardy Volume 1 Thomas Hardy
- The Poetry Collection of Thomas Hardy Volume 2 Thomas Hardy
- The Poetry Collection of Thomas Hardy Volume 3 Thomas Hardy
- The Poetry Collection of Thomas Hardy Volume 4 Thomas Hardy

- The Short Stories of Thomas Hardy Thomas Hardy
- The Short Story Collection of Thomas Hardy Thomas Hardy
- Labor's Mind Tobias Higbie
- An Island To Oneself Tom Neale
- Learning How to Feel Ute Frevert et al
- My life with the Eskimos Vilhjalmur Stefansson
- Aberration in the Heartland of the Real Wendy S. Painting
- Sapphira and the Slave Girl Willa Cather
- The ISIS Apocalypse William Mccants
- Delphi Complete Works of Henry David Thoreau (Illustrated)
- Letters of Fyodor Michailovitch Dostoyevsky to His Family and Friends
- The Non-Fiction of Fyodor Dostoyevsky
- The Non-Fiction of Jack London
- The Novels of Aldous Huxley Part 2
- The Novels of Aldous Huxley Part 3
- The Novels of Jack London: Part 1
- The Novels of Jack London: Part 2
- The Plays of Jack London
- The Poetry of Jack London
- The Poetry of Ralph Waldo Emerson
- The Short Stories of Fyodor Dostoevsky
- The Short Stories of Jack London: Part 1
- The Short Stories of Jack London: Part 2
- The Shorter Fiction of Aldous Huxley

# Co-Authored blog

• Narratives of Apocalypse (2020) — Naomi Richman

# Conference Paper

# International Institute of Social History (IISH)

• The Devil Underneath the Couch (2003) — Gottfried Heuer

# $\begin{array}{c} \textbf{Sociosphera} \\ \textbf{Unsorted} \end{array}$

- Collective or Individual? (2012) U. Glinska
- All things are Nothing to Me (2010) Jacob Blumenfeld
- In the Company of Lone Terrorists (2007) Bernard M. Finifter

# **Distros**

# Invisible Molotov

 $\bullet$  Market Anarchy #1: All Power To The Soviets! (2007) — Zine

# Long Leaf Distro

• If We Go, We Go On Fire — Ignatius

# Pistols Drawn

 $\bullet\,$  Nihilism, Anarchy, and the  $21^{\rm st}$  century — Aragorn!

# Encyclopedia Entry

## Encyclopedia of Religion and Nature

- Earth First! and the Earth Liberation Front (2005) Bron Taylor
- Gary Snyder and the Invention of Bioregional Spirituality and Politics (2005) Bron Taylor

## Unsorted

- Terrorism Stanford Encyclopedia of Philosophy (2022) Igor Primoratz
- Anarchism Stanford Encyclopedia of Philosophy (2021) Andrew Fiala
- Green Anarchist (2011) Benjamin Franks & Paul Stott
- Anarchism and Sabotage (2009) Benjamin Franks
- Animism Humanity's Original Religious Worldview (2005) Daniel Quinn
- Psychological Anthropology (2001) J. M. Ingham
- Political Philosophy of Alasdair MacIntyre Ted Clayton

# Event Programme

- Ted Kaczynski's Short Note Honoring Julie Ault (2016) Ted Kaczynski
- $\bullet$  Programme for the 2016 Benefit Event Honoring Julie Ault (2016) Alexander Provan

# **Films**

# Ted K Movie

• Ted K (2022) — Tony Stone

# Unsorted

- Rewired (2020) Adam Gaines & Ryan Parrott
- Stemple Pass (2012) Ted Kaczynski & James Benning
- If a Tree Falls (2011) Marshall Curry, Daniel McGowan, Etc.
- $\bullet\,$  Good Will Hunting Unabomber Reference Scene (1997) Matt Damon, Robin Williams
- $\bullet\,$  Nick Broomfield's Two Documentaries on Aileen Wuornos (1992) Nick Broomfield

# Government Archive

## **National Archives Catalog**

- Letter from Robert J. Cleary to Merrick B. Garland regarding U.S. v. Theodore John Kaczynski Ruling (2001)
- Memorandum from Bob to Doug regarding Kaczynski's Petition for Re-Hearing (2001)
- Final Brief U.S. v. Theodore John Kaczynski, appellant; No. 99-16531 in the United States Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit (2000)
- Evidence collected from Ted Kaczynski's Cabin (1996)
- Order unsealing search warrant (1996)
- FBI leaks of UNABOM evidence to the media
- Government's application to compel the production of handwriting exemplars
- Inventory of items seized at the residence of Theodore Kaczynski
- Memorandum in support of motion to return property, to dismiss complaint and to prohibit further prosecution
- Prosecution's Request to Seek the Death Penalty in the Unabomber Trial
- The search warrant for Ted Kaczynski's cabin
- U.S. National Archives Files on Ted Kaczynski
- UNABOM Formal Papers Filed

# Guide

# Eears and eyes

 $\bullet$  The Ears and the Eyes (and the GPS trackers) (2018) — Ears and eyes

# Individual's blog

## **Activist Journeys**

- An Experimental List of Anarchist Principles (2022) Theo Slade
- Life's Lessons & Abolitionist Politics (2022) Theo Slade
- A Conversation with John Zerzan on Direct Action, School Shootings, Authenticity, Veganism & More (2021) Theo Slade
- Arguments For Re-Introducing Predators Into Damaged Eco-Systems (2021) Theo Slade
- On The Far-Left, Effective Activism & Violence (2021) Theo Slade
- A Love Letter To Failing Upward (2020) Theo Slade
- My Virtue-Existentialist Ethics (2020) Theo Slade
- Anarchist/Socialist Periodicals Theo Slade

## Article

• In the Kingdom of the Unabomber (Author's Edition) (2008) — Gary Greenberg

### Charlie DeTar

• On Selling Out (2011) — Charlie Detar

### D.Z. Rowan

• A Brief Description of Egoist Communism (2017) — D.Z. Rowan

### DavidCharles.info

- I believe in Minimum Viable Technology (2018) David Charles
- Charity or Solidarity? (2015) David Charles
- Minimum Viable Technology (2015) David Charles

• Productivity Positive Constraints (2015) — David Charles

## Dr. Marielle Risse

• Excerpts from "Issues of Autonomy in Southern Oman" — Dr. Marielle Risse

# Expressive Egg

• 100 Books to Read Before the End (2023) — Darren Allen

### **Human Iterations**

- On No Platform and ITS (2017) William Gillis
- Models of Neurodivergence (2016) Ozy Frantz
- What is Anarcho-Transhumanism? (2012) William Gillis
- 15 Post-Primitivist Theses (2006) William Gillis

### Joanna Schaffhausen

• Ted Bundy Gets a Feminist Treatment (2021) — Joanna Schaffhausen

## Joseph Bronski

• A Critique of the Unabomber's Ideology (2023) — Joseph Bronski

#### Just the Facts

• Correspondence with the Unabomber (2024) — Pekka Vahvanen

## Layla AbdelRahim

• Avatar: An Anarcho-Primitivist Picture of the History of the World (2009) — Layla AbdelRahim

### Medium

- When Telling "Both Sides" Of a Story Only Legitimizes the Bad Actors (2022)
   Caroline Sinders
- For Avalon (2022) Daniel McGowan
- My Own Pearl Harbor (2022) Daniel McGowan

- A Primitivist Critique of 'The Dawn of Everything' Book Review (2022) David B Lauterwasser
- Intelligence and Its Discontents (2020) Tim Wise
- Rethinking cities, from the ground up (2019) David Wengrow
- The Collapse of Global Civilization Has Begun (2017) David B Lauterwasser
- The Last Messiah (2016) Peter Wessel Zapffe
- My Uneventful Correspondence with the Unabomber (2016) Prose Matters
- About Schmidt (2015) Alexander Reid Ross and Joshua Stephens
- Ted Kaczynski's Letters To & From Louis (2014)

### Rob Maslen

• 'Towards an Archaeology of the Future': Theodora Kroeber and Ursula K Le Guin (1996) — Rob Maslen

### Rocinante

• The anarchist media to come — rocinante

#### Slackbastard

• Eco-extremism & Fascism's Common Foundation — Atassa

### Solar punk anarchist

• Why this Anarchist has Stopped Using the Word Communism (an overlong explanation) (2018) — Solarpunk Anarchist

### Unsorted

- Anarchominimalism (2025) Anonymous
- 21st Century Zombies (2024) Dennis Yuleman
- Exclusive: Luigi's Manifesto (2024) Ken Klippenstein
- Buddhist Anarchism: Theory and Practice (2024) Mx. Flow
- Can Stoicism Be Reconciled With Anarchy? (2024) Roderick McMillan

- Anarchy is deeply ideological, and that's okay (2023) Ajesiroo
- The Tetralithic Era (2023) Dennis Yuleman
- In Defense of Primitivism (2023) Ethan
- Socialism Has Never Been More Important Than in the Age of AI (2023) Ethan
- Ted K [2021]: Film Review (2023) J.D.DeVore
- The Man in the Cabin (2023) J.D.DeVore
- James Watt & Ted Kaczynski (2023) Leah Sottile
- The Technosocialist Manifesto (2023) Mouthy Infidel
- Thoughts on the 'Society of Virtue' (2023) Tom Maxwell
- Unfortunately, I am the Unabomber (2023) Tove K.
- Adapted Fragments of a Correspondence between Sean Fleming and Último Reducto (2023) Ultimo Reducto
- Daedalus Fails (2023) Various
- Ted Kaczynski Diagnosed With Terminal Cancer (2022) Bobby 'B.R' Robber
- The Infinite Art Scenario (2022) David Oreilly
- Disrupting The Purist Anarchist Pipeline (2022) Theo Slade
- Anarchism and Democracy (2022) Zoe Baker
- Anarchists Are Not Naive About Human Nature (2022) Zoe Baker
- Debunking the Ted Kaczynski "MK Ultra" myth (2021) Alex Uziel
- The Technological System (Essay) (2021) Darren Allen
- A Farewell to Post-Left Anarchy (2021) Evan Jack
- How to Rule Forever (2021) George Monbiot
- Spirited Away (2021) George Monbiot
- The dawn of a new organism (2021) Jason Polak
- Where the Sidewalk Ends: The Death of the Internet (2021) Joshua Moon

- When We Are Human, by John Zerzan a review (2021) Julian Langer
- Revisiting "Moonlight" (2020) Cris Vides
- Racist Murder In America And The Bifurcation Of The Modern World System (2020) Piper Tompkins
- Bad People (2020) William Gillis
- ⊠narchy in the ⊠rchive! (2020)
- Anti-Japan (2019) Max Res
- AnPrim on Fire: Human Supremacy Within Anarcho-Primitivist Narrative (2019) Ria Del Montana
- A Selection of Horacio Quiroga's Stories (2019) Translated by Nina Zumel
- Quick Thoughts: The Unabomber's Manifesto (2019) Victor Hogrefe
- Understanding Utopia (2019) Wortley Clutterbuck
- Unruliness (2018) Agnes Callard
- Anarchy: Deep in the Woods (2018) Andy
- The failure of criticism (2018) Aragorn!
- A Critique of Anti-Civ Anarchism (2018) Fabian
- A Critique of Ted Kaczynski's Anti-Tech Revolution (2018) Ultimo Reducto
- Sympathy for the Unabomber (2017) Allan MacInnis
- Egoist-Communism: What It Is and What It Isn't (2017) Dr. Bones
- Will the Real Unabomber Please Stand Up? Ted Kaczynski Writes Me, Alleging Hoax (2016) Bryan Denson
- The "Stirner Wasn't A Capitalist You Fucking Idiot" Cheat Sheet (2016) Dr. Bones
- My Brother, the Unabomber (2016) Michaela Haas
- Essays From The Tiger's Leap (2015) Ramon Elani
- Review: The Rebel by Albert Camus (2015) Squee
- The Developmental Psychology of Identity (2015) Squee

- A Quick and Dirty Critique of Primitivist & Anti-Civ Thought (2015) William Gillis
- Reading Alone (2014) Dr. Marielle Risse
- We Fight for Life (2014) John Jacobi
- Two Explosions Rock Claremont College (February 25, 1969) (2014) Ninjapundit
- Hermetic Anarchism (2014) Znore
- Public Criticism of Individualities Tending to the Wild (2014)
- Translated Works of Horacio Quiroga (2014)
- On The Question Of Technology (2013) Conspiracy of Cells of Fire
- Surprised by Joy (2013) Robert MacFarlane & George Monbiot
- Systems that Deprive Us of Wonder (2013) Steve Wheeler and George Monbiot
- Anarchism and Psychology (2011) Dennis Fox
- The Sun Still Rises (2011) Fire Cells Conspiracy
- How Freedom Became Tyranny (2011) George Monbiot
- Our Crushing Dilemmas (2011) George Monbiot
- Envisioning a Buddhist Anarchism (2011) Ian Mayes
- Pathological Anarchist (2011) The Anarch
- My Forrest Gump Life (2010) Michael Allen Hall
- A few comments on Post-Left Anarchy (2009) Ian McKay
- Manufactured Famine (2008) George Monbiot
- Technoprogressivism: Beyond Technophilia and Technophobia (2006) Dale Carrico
- A Life With No Purpose (2005) George Monbiot
- Ted Kaczynski's Letter Correspondence with Ultimo Reducto (2002)
- The Poverty of Primitivism (2001) Ken Knabb

- Land, Genes and Justice (1998) George Monbiot
- Enemy of the State: An Interview with John Zerzan (1998)
- The Unabomber: The Deprived Amygdala & the Serial Killer (1996) Rhawn Gabriel Joseph, Ph.D.
- The Garden (1993) Story by Dyan Sheldon, Illustrations by Gary Blythe
- The Whales' Song (1990) Dyan Sheldon and Gary Blythe
- In Defence of the POUM (1937) Camillo Berneri
- For a Student Who Used AI to Write a Paper Joseph Fasano
- The Letter That Broke the News on Ted's Terminal Cancer Ted Kaczynski
- Primitive luddism timer clock
- A text dump on Karacam
- A text dump on Magical Comrade Molotov Catgirl

# **Internet Forum Thread**

# 4chan

• A 4chan /pol/ Quote Thread on Ted K (2017) — Anonymous

# Reddit

- Technology is the Antithesis of freedom (2025) Potash
- Ted Kaczynski's Correspondence with Andy

# Interview

- Technological Danger (2023) Retraice
- Unmasking the Unabomber (2023) The Cabinet of Dr Mystery
- An Interview with an FBI Agent who Caught the Unabomber (2023) Wendigoon
- Episode 5: Madman in the Woods with Jamie Gehring (2023)
- The Unabomber: Evil Genius (2021) Candice DeLong
- David Kaczynski WAMC's In Conversation With (2021) David Kaczynski
   & Alan Chartock
- Episode 45: Unabomber (2018) John W. Taylor & James Fitzgerald
- Q&A with Arthur Herman (2016) Arthur Herman & Brian Lamb
- Interview with James R. Fitzgerald on arresting the Unabomber (2016) Jim Clemente, James Fitzgerald
- Episode 157: Ted Kaczynski: The Unabomber (2016) The Sofa King Podcast
- David Kaczynski on Emotional Healing from a Buddhist Perspective (Excerpts)
   (2013) David Kaczynski
- David Kaczynski on the Death Penalty No Smoke, No Mirrors (2007) David Kaczynski
- David Kaczynski Speaking at a Montana Death Penalty Abolition Forum (2007)
   David Kaczynski
- City Talk: David Kaczynski, New Yorkers Against the Death Penalty (2005) —
   David Kaczynski & Doug Muzzio
- Alston Chase "Who is Ted Kaczynski?" (2003) Barry Vogel, Alston Chase
- Drawing Life: Surviving the Unabomber (C-SPAN Interview) (1997) Brian Lamb & David Gelernter

- C-SPAN Public Affairs Roundtable with the FBI (1996) Anne Nicholas, William Esposito & William H. Webster
- 60 Minutes Interview with Kaczynski Family (1996) David Kaczynski
- Bob Guccione Interview on Charlie Rose (1996)

# Leaflets

 $\bullet$  Leaflets Critiquing Green Anarchist — Various

# Lecture

- Yom Kippur Afternoon Speakers 2023: Violence and Forgiveness (2023) David Kaczynski & Gary Wright
- David Kaczynski's Lecture on Ethics & Responsibility (2019) David Kaczynski
- Music Before Language (2018) Jerome Lewis
- FBI & The Unabomber (2017) Max Noel
- David Kacyznski's Lecture for the 'In Our Name; Restoring Justice In America' Conference (2012) — David Kaczynski
- Families as Secondary Consumers of the Mental Health System (2012) David Kaczynski
- David Kaczynski's Speech on Media, Race & Capital Punishment (2008) David Kaczynski
- Facing Down Evil (Lecture) (2006) Clint Van Zandt
- USA v. Theodore Kaczynski: One of the Most Famous Non-Trials in Legal History (1999) Michael Mello
- The Future and Its Enemies (CSPAN Interview) (1999) Virginia Postrel
- Tainting Evidence (Lecture) (1998) John Kelly
- The Idea of Decline in Western History (Lecture) (1997) Arthur Herman
- What is Community? Bruce Parry
- David Kaczynski Speaks at the Montana Senate Death Penalty Hearing David Kaczynski
- You Can Eat Your Cake and Have it To James Fitzgerald

# Manual

 $\bullet$  Earth First! Direct Action Manual (2015) — Anonymous

# Misc.

- CEO shooter Luigi Mangione's Review of The Unabomber Manifesto (2024)
- OSS's Professor Henry 'Harry' Murray and: 1) MK Ultra Gottlieb's protégé John Gittinger, and 2) The 'Unabomber' Ted Kaczynski. (2022) Karin Johansson Blight
- An Editor of a 'Kaczynskist' Journal Had His House Raided & Phone Seized (2022)
- Book Launch: A Normal Life by Vassilis Palaiokostas (2021) Vassilis Palaiokostas
- Ted Kaczynski FAQ (2020) Anonymous
- /TKG/ preplist (2020) BHAnon
- Building Our Regenerative Future Course Intro (2020)
- Memorial page for Victor T. Cheney (2010)
- Funding Pitch for the Film 'Edjengi: The Lore Of The Jungle'

# Music Video

- Exploding Octopus (2013) Ill Bill
- $\bullet$  I've Got A Woman (1954) Ray Charles

# Online Archives

# **Anarchist Library**

• Notes on "Post-Left Anarchism" (2015) — Bob Black

## **Anarchy Archives**

- The Anarchism of Émile Armand (1907) Émile Armand
- A Talk About Anarchist Communism Between Two Workers Errico Malatesta

# **Anti-Tech Collective Library**

- The Anti-Tech Perspective On Politics (2021) Ford Cadman
- The Matrix Philosophical Analysis (2015) Griffin Kiegiel & Professor Skrbina
- On the Possessors of Moral Rights Griffin Kiegiel
- Mental Illness, Technology and Modernity Louis Jackson

# Archive.org

• Three essays by Action Directe prisoners (2001) — Joëlle Aubron, Nathalie Ménigon & Jean-Marc Rouillan

### **Emerson Central**

• The Divinity School Address (1838) — Ralph Waldo Emerson

### Environment & Ecology

• Basic Principles of Deep Ecology (1984) — Arne Næss and George Sessions

### **Flatrock**

• Perspective on Imitation: Empathy and Criminal Responsibility (2002) — Dr Anne Ruth Mackor

### **HathiTrust**

• I Welcome Disorder (1910) — Joseph A. Labadie

# **History Commons**

• History Commons Profile on Ted Kaczynski

### Infokiosques

• Proudhon, un refoulé sexuel — Daniel Guérin [fr]

# Infontology

• A Battle of Determinisms: Kelly vs Kaczynski (2011) — Per Johansson

## Infoshop

- On the radical virtues of being left alone; deconstructing Staudenmaier (2004)

   Lawrence Jarach
- The Incredible Lameness of Left-Anarchism (2003) Jason McQuinn
- Anarchists in Wonderland (2003) Peter Staudenmaier
- Against the Corpse Machine: Defining A Post-Leftist Anarchist Critique of Violence (2002) Ashen Ruins
- Anarchism and Christianity Marlow

## Legal Information Institute

• A Chronology of the UNABOM investigation (1997) — Michael Peil

#### Libcom

- Towards an Anarchism in the Philippine Archipelago (2020) Simoun Magsalin
- Mikhail Bakunin against Insurrectionism (2018) René Berthier
- Hunter-Gatherers and Human Evolution (2018) Richard B. Lee
- Marx, Engels, Luxemburg and the return to primitive communism (2012) Mark Kosman
- The Collected Writings of Renzo Novatore (2012)
- Is revolution back on the agenda? (2011) Mark Kosman

- Sex and the human revolution (2010) Chris Knight
- Noam Chomsky: The new Galileo? (2006) Chris Knight
- Earth Liberation Front Communiques (2006) Earth Liberation Front
- Chris Knight's theory of human origins: an abridged account (2006) Edmund Bradden
- Civilisation, Primitivism and Anarchism (2004) Andrew Flood
- Leaving Out the Ugly Part On Hakim Bey (2004) Robert P. Helms
- Change the world without taking power (2002) John Holloway
- Ecology of Everyday Life (1999) Chaia Heller
- The Point Is Not To Interpret Whitness But To Abolish It (1997) Noel Ignatiev
- The Way the Wind Blew (1997) Ron Jacobs
- The Nuclearization of the World (1980) Jaime Semprun
- The Right To Be Greedy (1974) For Ourselves Collective
- Eclipse and Re-Emergence of the Communist Movement (1974) Gilles Dauvé and François Martin
- At The Café (1922) Errico Malatesta
- Why Hope? John Zerzan
- Days of Crime and Nights of Horror Ramor Ryan

### marxists.org

- Thomas Sankara killed in coup d'etat (1987) Claude Gabriel
- The Wandering of Humanity (1973) Jacques Camatte
- Our demands as Individualist Anarchists (1945) Émile Armand
- The Individual, Society and the State (1940) Emma Goldman
- Misanthropic Pessimism (1914) Georges Palante
- The True Levellers Standard Advanced (1649) Gerrard Winstanley
- Against Domestication Jacques Camatte

# Praxeology

- The Economics of Anarchy (1890) Dyer D. Lum
- State Socialism and Anarchism (1888) Benjamin R. Tucker

## Religion Online

• Mirror of These Ten Years (1970) — Jacques Ellul

### Sacramento Bee

- An ideal home for a hermit (1999)
- Items seized from Kaczynski's cabin (1999)
- Marketing the Unabomber (1999)
- Psychiatric Competency Report (1998) Sally Johnson
- Government's Sentencing Memorandum (1998) U.S. District Court, Eastern District, Sacramento
- Jury Trial Day 1 (1998)
- Jury Trial Day 10 (1998)
- Jury Trial Day 11 (1998)
- Jury Trial Day 2 (1998)
- Jury Trial Day 3, 1:30 P.M. (1998)
- Jury Trial Day 3, 4:00 P.M. (1998)
- Jury Trial Day 4 (1998)
- Jury Trial Day 5 (1998)
- Jury Trial Day 6 (1998)
- Jury Trial Day 7 (1998)
- Jury Trial Day 8 (1998)
- Jury Trial Day 9 (1998)
- Letter from J. Tony Serra to Kevin Clymo (1998)

- Motion to Compel the Government to Disclose the Location and Other Relevant Information About Defendant's Secret Shack(s) (1998)
- The Key Players (1998)
- The profile and the suspect (1998)
- The Trial in Brief (1998)
- Unabomber Story Archive (1998)
- Declaration of Donald W. Foster, Ph.D. (1997) Donald Wayne Foster
- Ted Kaczynski's Letters To Therapists (1997) Ted Kaczynski
- Declaration of David Kaczynski, Ted Kaczynski's brother (1997)
- Declaration of Karen Bronk Froming, Ph.D. (1997)
- Declaration of Wanda Kaczynski, Ted Kaczynski's mother (1997)
- Declaration of Xavier F. Amador, Ph.D. (1997)
- Defendant's Opposition to Motion to Preclude Expert Mental Health Testimony at the Guilt Phase and to Require Defendant to Undergo a Mental Examination Before Sentencing (1997)
- First Declaration of David V. Foster (1997)
- Jury Selection Day 1 (1997)
- Jury Selection Day 10 (1997)
- Jury Selection Day 11 (1997)
- Jury Selection Day 12 (1997)
- Jury Selection Day 13 (1997)
- Jury Selection Day 14 (1997)
- Jury Selection Day 15 (1997)
- Jury Selection Day 16 (1997)
- Jury Selection Day 17 (1997)
- Jury Selection Day 3 (1997)

- Jury Selection Day 4 (1997)
- Jury Selection Day 5 (1997)
- Jury Selection Day 6 (1997)
- Jury Selection Day 7 (1997)
- Jury Selection Day 8 (1997)
- Jury Selection Day 9 (1997)
- Notice of Intent to Seek the Death Penalty (1997)
- Pretrial Hearing Day 1 (1997)
- Pretrial Hearing Day 2 (1997)
- Pretrial Hearing Day 3 (1997)
- Pretrial Hearing Day 4 (1997)
- Pretrial Hearing Day 5 (1997)
- Pretrial Hearing Day 6 (1997)
- Pretrial Hearing Day 7 (1997)
- Pretrial Hearing Day 8 (1997)
- Second Declaration of David V. Foster, M.D. (1997)
- Anthony P. Bisceglie Interview (1996) FBI
- David Kaczynski's Fourth FBI Interview (1996) FBI
- David Kaczynski's Third FBI Interview (1996) FBI
- David Kaczynskis' First Interview (1996) FBI
- FBI Interview of a Greyhound Bus Driver (1996) FBI
- FBI Interview of Sherri Wood a Lincoln Librarian (1996) FBI
- FBI Interview of Ted Kaczynski's Heart Doctor (1996) FBI
- Interview of a Montana Bus Driver (1996) FBI
- Interview with a Second Montana Bus Driver (1996) FBI

- David Kaczynski's Second FBI Interview (1996) FBI, David Kaczynski
- Wanda Kaczynski Interview (1996) FBI, Wanda Kaczynski
- Turchie's Affidavit in Support of a Search Warrant on Ted Kaczynski's Cabin (1996) Terry D. Turchie
- April 4<sup>th</sup> Arrest Warrant For Ted Kaczynski (1996)
- Grand Jury's indictment of Kaczynski (1996)
- Letter to Molly Flynn, FBI (1996)
- Paper, Fingerprint and DNA Samples (1996)
- FBI Interview of Victor Ferkiss (1995) FBI
- Unabom Task Force appeal to Net users (1995) William L. Tafoya
- DNA Analysis (1995)
- Firearms Toolmarks and the DNA Examinations (1995)
- Government's Motion for a Hearing on Issues Concerning the Defendant's Representation if He Is Found Competent
- Jury Selection Day 2
- Motion for Procedures to Protect Privacy Interests of Jurors and Integrity of Jury Selection Process
- Motion to Dismiss The Government's Motion to Seek the Death Penalty
- The Investigation

## Signals Noise

• Directives for a Personalist Manifesto (2020) — Ellul & Charbonneau

## Social Science Open Access Repository

• Why are cultures warlike or peaceful? (2013) — Agner Fog

#### **Texas Archive**

• Earth First! Rally (1987) (1987)

## The Anarchist Library

- An Anarchist Response to "An Anarchist Response to Crime" (2011) Bob Black
- The Anarchist Response to Crime Scott of the Insurgency Culture Collective

#### The Anti-Tech Collective

• Technology's Role in Environmental Destruction (2017) — Griffin Kiegiel & David Skrbina

## Union of Egos

- In Praise of Chaos (1970) Enzo Martucci
- In Defence of Social Pessimism (1967) Sidney E. Parker

# University

• Eco-terrorism or Eco-tage (2013) — David T. Sumner, Ph.D., and Lisa M. Weidman, Ph.D.

# University repository

Guerrilla Autobiographies and the Construction of Nation in Nicaragua (1997)
 — Susan Hawley

#### Unsorted

- Anti-Tech Collective Journal (2024)
- I Grew Up Next To The Unabomber. I Felt Such Anger Toward Him So Why Am I Grieving His Death? (2023) Jamie Gehring
- Insight into the Unabomber Case from the Files of its Lead Prosecutor (2023) Megan Dwyre
- Archives Experience Newsletter: The Unabomber (2023) National Archives Foundation
- The Supposed Anarchism of Jean-Paul Sartre (2023) René Berthier
- A Critique of Tedposters, Tedites and the Anti Tech Movement (2023) Son of Waru
- A Rough Examination Of Ted Supporters (2023) Son of Waru

- Ted's Revolution And Why It Will Fail (2023) Son of Waru
- Ted Kaczynski's Letter Correspondence With Kevin Tucker (2023) Ted Kaczynski & Kevin Tucker
- An Analysis of the Attack on the Metcalf Substation on April 16th, 2013 (2022) Anonymous
- The AmuseWiki text markup manual (2022) Marco Pessotto, Michael Olson, John Wiegley
- La Linda (2020) David Kaczynski
- Ecofascism: An Aberrant Branch of Leftism (2020) Ted Kaczynski
- Radical Environmentalism's Print History (2019) Bron Taylor
- Frictionless Technologies (2019) Dr. Laura Drake
- The Revolution Will Be Hilarious and Other Essays (2018) Adam Krause
- Gender egalitarianism made us human (2018) Camilla Power
- Finding Revolutionary Love in a World of Profound Alienation (2018) Hêlîn Asî
- Ted Kaczynski's Letter Correspondence With John H. Richardson (2018) John H. Richardson
- Penpals With Unabomber with David Skrbina (2018) Sean Cole & David Skrbina
- Letters by Ted Arguing the Harvard Psych Experiments Had Little Effect on His Personality (2018) Ted Kaczynski
- Ted Kaczynski's letter to a Polish kid (2018)
- Ted Kaczynski's Letter to Anonymous on Self-Discipline (2018)
- Ted Kaczynski's Letter to Mr. K. (2018)
- Of Indiscriminate Attacks & Wild Reactions (2017) Edelweiss Pirates
- Smashing the State in Rojava and Beyond (2017) International Revolutionary People's Guerrilla Forces
- Ted Kaczynski's Letter to J.A. (2017) Ted Kaczynski

- Ted Kaczynski's Unsent Letter to Manhunt Unabomber Assistant (2017)
- Terror and Technology: The Unabomber (2016) Benjamin Ramm
- HEXEN 2.0 w/ Suzanne Treister (2016) dmf
- Orders of Technics: Considerations on Lewis Mumford (2016) Edmund Berger
- The unabomber letters: A yahoo news special report (2016) Holly Bailey
- To Spread the Revolution: Anarchist Archives and Libraries (2016) Jessica Moran
- Engineers for Change (2016) Matthew Wisnioski
- State of Georgia Vs. Mr. Allen Transcript (2016) State of Georgia
- A letter from Ted Kaczynski discussing the publishing of other people's anti-tech writings (2016)
- David Kaczynski at Politics & Prose (2016)
- Ted Kaczynski's letter to Anonymous on his reading interests (2016)
- Yahoo Letter Compilations & Their Typed up Copies (2016)
- Das Netz: Blotters, Bombers, and Cybernetic Trauma (2015) Edmund Berger
- 'Xmas card received, it did my heart good!' (2015) Ted Kaczynski
- I assume you've changed your mind and prefer not to work with us' (2014) Ted Kaczynski
- A letter on self-restraint from the Unabomber (2014)
- Ted Kaczynski's Correspondence with Brian Swartz (2014)
- Ted Kaczynski's Correspondence with Jeff Lees (2014)
- Ted Kaczynski's Correspondence with Mark from Australia (2014)
- What Can We Learn from the Unabomber? SXSW Interactive 2013 (2013) Jeff Young, Peter Ludlow, David Skrbina
- Ted Kaczynski's letter on Susan Gale's key role in his ambitions (2013)
- Athens: 27/6/12 Full communiqué for the high-profile vehicle-bomb against Microsoft (2012) Deviant Behaviours for the Spread of Revolutionary Terrorism International Revolutionary Front (Greece)

- Ted Kaczynski on Individualists Tending to the Wild (ITS) (2012)
- Glue, Spraypaint and Disorder in Cambridge against the System (UK) (2011) Anonymous Autonomous
- Surviving the Unabomber (2011) Arthur Plotnik
- In Defence of Activism (2011) Chris Knight
- Montana as it is and was (2011) Montana State Library
- U.S. Marshals Auction of Ted Kaczynski's Personal Effects (2011) Office of Public Affairs
- Build Your Own Solidarity Network (2011) Seattle Solidarity Network
- Ted Kaczynski's Interview with the John Jay Sentinel (2011) Ted Kaczynski
- Ted and the CIA (2010) David Kaczynski
- Hello Ted (2010) Laura Herman
- A Comment on the Oil Spill in the Gulf of Mexico (2010) Ted Kaczynski
- The Origins of Primitivism (1977–1988) (2010) Various Authors
- Ted Kaczynski's Correspondence with Chris Black (2010)
- Ted Kaczynski's Correspondence with Paul S. Petersen (2010)
- Ted Kaczynski's Letter to Micheal James Carroll (2010)
- "I've had to spend a vast amount of time on legal work. And I've lost." (2009) Ted Kaczynski
- The Unabomber Strikes Again (2008) Michael B. Norman
- Ted Kaczynski's Letter to Facundo Bermudez (2008) Ted Kaczynski
- God's Hit List (2006) Chaz Bufe
- Anthropology and John Zerzan: A Brief Critique (2005) Anonymous
- Noam Chomsky And The Human Revolution (2005) Chris Knight
- The Myth of Erk (2005) E=m.c2 & Ted Kaczynski
- Excerpt from a letter to the author of 'Dostoyevsky's Stalker' (2005) Ted Kaczynski

- Ted Kaczynski's Interview with a Turkish Primitivist (2005) Ted Kaczynski, Kevin Tucker
- Ninth Circuit Appeal Rejection on the Sale of Ted Kaczynski's Personal Effects (2005)
- From Abundance to Scarcity (2004) Jerome Lewis
- Final District Court Judgement on the Sale of Ted Kaczynski's Personal Effects (2004)
- Anarchism vs. Primitivism (2003) Brian Oliver Sheppard
- 'Question: Would you be willing and able to put things on the Internet for me?' (2003) Ted Kaczynski
- Mathematicians are not scientists, but artists (2003) Ted Kaczynski
- Ted Kaczynski's Letter to an Eco-Centrist (2003) Ted Kaczynski
- Ted Kaczynski's August 1 Motion to Return His Property (2003)
- Ted Kaczynski's Correspondence with Alex Obledo (2003)
- Ted Kaczynski's Letter to Steven Lapham (2003)
- Ted Kaczynski's Motion for a Decision on the Return of Property (2003)
- The Ecoanarchist Manifesto (2002) Green Anarchist International Association
- Federal Guilty Pleas Under Rule 11 (2002) Julian A. Cook
- The Faculty of Language (2002) Marc D. Hauser, Noam Chomsky and W. Tecumseh Fitch
- The final judgement preventing Ted Kaczynski from challenging his imprisonment (2001) Judges Reinhardt & Rymer
- When Non-Violence is Suicide (2001) Ted Kaczynski
- Ted Kaczynski's Letter Correspondence with August Hampton (2001)
- Ted Kaczynski's Review of 'A History of Modern Psychology' (2001)
- John Zerzan and the primitive confusion (2000) Alain C.
- Ted Kaczynski's Comments on Timothy McVeigh (2000) Ted Kaczynski
- Derrick Jensen Letters (2000) Ted Kaczynski & Derrick Jensen

- Briefwechsel zwischen Theodore (Ted) John Kaczynski und Lutz Dammbeck (Mixed German & English) (2000) Ted Kaczynski and Lutz Dammbeck
- Ted Kaczynski's Correspondence with Lutz Dammbeck (2000) Ted Kaczynski and Lutz Dammbeck
- Unabomber fans (1999) Cletus Nelson
- Motion to vacate his guilty pleas and sentences and set aside convictions (1999)
   Ted Kaczynski
- U.S. v. Kaczynski: Sentencing (1998) Catherine E. F. Bodene
- Beyond the Fragments: A Reaction to Industrial Society and Its Future (1998)
   John Moore
- Statements made during Ted Kaczynski's Sentencing (1998)
- Ted Kaczynski's Letters to Judge Garland (1998)
- The Unabomber: A Chronology (1998)
- Against the Megamachine (1997) David Watson
- Swamp Fever, Primitivism & the "Ideological Vortex": Farewell to All That (1997)
   David Watson
- Major Investigations (1997) FBI
- Government's Trial Brief (Redacted Version) (1997)
- Motion for Return of Property (1997)
- Order compelling Ted Kaczynski to provide an example of his handwriting (1997)
- Unabomber: A Victim Reflects on the Evil Coward (1996) David Gelernter
- Multiple Indictments Letter (1996) J. Douglas Wilson
- 25 Years on the Move (1996) MOVE
- Willful Disobedience (1996) Wolfi Landstreicher
- Bomb Parts & Descriptions (1996)
- FBI Interview of Dr. Daniel O'Connell (1996)
- Government's Status Report and Application for Exclusion of Time (1996)

- Motion to End Prosecution (1996)
- New Jersey Indictment (1996)
- The Indictment (1996)
- Theodore Kaczynski Indicted in Sacramento (1996)
- United States v. Kaczynski, 923 F. Supp. 161 (D. Mont. 1996) (1996)
- Industrial Society and Its Future (Latest Edition) (1995) FC
- Revolutionary Ecology (1995) Judi Bari
- Anarcho-Syndicalism in Puerto Real (1995) Pepe Gomez
- Ted Kaczynski's Correspondence with Bob Guccione (1995)
- Sham menstruation, sex-strike theory and contemporary implications (1994) Camilla Power
- Improper Material in Spanish-Language Intelligence Manuals (1992) Werner E. Michel, Assistant to the Secretary of Defense (Richard "Dick" Cheney)
- Ted Kaczynski's Letter Correspondence with his Doctor's Office (1991)
- Ted Kaczynski's letter to the Montana State Commerce Department (1991)
- Ted Kaczynski's Letters to a Nutritionist (1990)
- Request for information on CIA relations with academia (1986)
- Debate in the Earth First! Journal about 'The Parable of the Tribes' (1985)
- Debating the Miners' Strike (1984) Black Flag
- Human Resource Exploitation Training Manual (1983) CIA
- Remarks, Glen Canyon Dam, Spring Equinox 1981 (1981) Edward Abbey
- Letters to and from a Latin American Travel Writer (1979) Ted Kaczynski & Jack Epstein
- Ted Kaczynski's 1978–79 Journal (1979)
- Ted Kaczynski's 1979 Journal (1979)
- Towards a Fresh Revolution (1978) Friends of Durruti

- An Insulting Limerick (1978) Ted Kaczynski
- Cabin fever? Try snowshoes for a change (1978) Ted Kaczynski
- Ted Kaczynski's Letters to Ellen Tarmichael (1978)
- The Minimum Definition of Intelligence (1974) For Ourselves Collective
- Ted's letter to Joe Visocan, Montana truck stop owner (1974) Ted Kaczynski
- Ted Kaczynski's Correspondence with the Majority Leader of the US Senate (1973) Various Authors
- Commentary Journal Review of 'Young Radicals' (1968) Walter Goodman
- Repent, Harlequin! Said the Ticktockman (1965) Harlan Ellison
- Counterintelligence Interrogation (1963) CIA, KUBARK
- A Preliminary Conception of Zen Social Ethics (1963) Ichikawa Hakugen
- Henry Murray's 'Dyadic Session #12' with Ted Kaczynski (1960) Henry Murray, Ted Kaczynski, etc.
- The Two Cultures (1959) C.P. Snow
- Ted's Newspaper Mentions Before His Imprisonment (1958) Ted Kaczynski
- Report on the Construction of Situations (1957) Guy Debord
- Bread and Freedom (1953) Albert Camus
- The victory of Hitler? (1945) Jacques Ellul
- Looking back on the Spanish war (1943) George Orwell
- Spilling the Spanish Beans (1937) George Orwell
- Resolutions of the Saint-Imier Congress (1872) Saint-Imier Congress
- Stirner's Critics (1845) Max Stirner
- Politics (1844) Ralph Waldo Emerson
- The Law of Freedom in a Platform (1652) Gerrard Winstanley
- A Declaration from the Poor oppressed People of England (1649) Gerrard Winstanley

- The Decadence Of The Shamans Alan Cohen
- The Littering Ape Apios Tuberosa (pseud. Ted Kaczynski)
- Neither Lord Nor Subject Bao Jingyan
- untitled Danh Vo
- Creating a Movement with Teeth Daniel Burton-Rose (ed.)
- David Kaczynski's Statement FBI
- The San Francisco State College Strike Collection Chronology of Events Helene Whitson
- Unabomber FBI Records Jack Brewer
- Post-Left Anarchy Jason McQuinn
- A Primitivist Primer John Moore
- Antitainment Manifesto Johnatan B. Gymwell
- An interview with Kaczynski Kara, Ted Kaczynski, Kevin Tucker, etc.
- The End of the Little Russian legend "Forty years", published by M. Kostomarov in 1881' Leo Tolstoy
- 1919–1950: The politics of Surrealism Nick Heath
- The UNABOM Artist's Manifesto Robert Exter
- Time Magazine's Interview with Ted Kaczynski Stephen J. Dubner
- Letter to Lawyers Helping Him Challenge His Initial Trial Verdict Ted Kaczynski
- Letters by Ted Kaczynski to Earth First! & Live Wild or Die! on Population Control Ted Kaczynski
- Romancing the Unabomber Ted Kaczynski
- Notes From Ted & Ultimo on Fake Letters Ted Kaczynski & Ultimo Reducto
- A Dialog on Primitivism Various Authors
- Good Old-Fashioned Trade Unionism Wildcat
- CEO shooter Luigi Mangione's Reddit History

- Context Books Correspondence
- Ellen Tarmichael's news conference after the Unabomber's arrest
- Jamie Gehring's Letters To & From Ted Kaczynski
- Prisoner Abuse: Patterns From the Past
- Supplemental Brief for U. S. v. Kaczynski, 99-16531 U. S. Court of Appeals for 9th Circuit
- Ted Kaczynski's Autopsy Report
- Ted Kaczynski's Correspondence with Stella & Ralph Meister
- Ted Kaczynski's Letter Correspondence with the Tax Department
- Ted Kaczynski's Seized Possessions
- Ted Kaczynski's Various Notes for Prison Staff
- Transcript Excerpts from the Whitey Bulger Trials

# Play

 $\bullet\,$  Ted Kaczynski Killed People With Bombs (Preview) (2006)

# **Podcasts**

### Between the Covers Podcast

• Vauhini Vara: The Immortal King Rao — David Naimon & Vauhini Vara

## Academic Edgelords

• EP2: Did the Unabomber Have a Point? (2023) — Ethan Xavier, Matt McManus, Victor Bronzoni and Gordon Caddick

# American Scandal (Wondery)

• American Scandal: The Unabomber (2020) — Sam Kean, Lindsey Graham, John H Richardson & Others.

#### Ashes Ashes

• If a Tree Falls Review (2019) — Ashes Ashes

#### **BBC**

• Burn Wild (2022) — Leah Sottile and Georgia Catt

### **Brilliant Podcast**

• The Brilliant Podcast (2015) — Aragorn!, Bellamy Fitzpatrick, etc.

#### ClandesTime

• Was The Unabomber Right or Wrong? (2023) — ClandesTime

#### Dissident Peasant

• Abbie Hoffman, Orphan Of America (2018) — Dissident Peasant

## Ego Death

• The Ego Death Podcast (2017) — Zack and Josh

#### Entitled Opinions (about Life and Literature) & The Book Haven

• Jean-Marie Apostolidès on the Unabomber (2009) — Robert Harrison and Jean-Marie Apostolidès

#### **Evidence Locker Podcast**

• 68. Vigilante Mother — Germany (2019) — The Evidence Locker

#### Ezra Klein Show (New York Times)

• Noam Chomsky's Theory of the Good Life (2021) — The Ezra Klein Show

#### **Freakonomics**

• Running to Do Evil (2013) — Stephen J. Dubner

### Free Radical Radio

• Free Radical Radio (2013)

### Friendly Anarchism

• Violence and Nonviolence (2017) — Friendly Anarchism Podcast

#### Friendly Anarchism Podcast

• The Friendly Anarchism Podcast (2017) — Katherine, Cim, etc.

## Guardian's Today in Focus

• The death of the Unabomber: will his dangerous influence live on? (2023) — Host Michael Safi with Guests Sean Fleming, James R. Fitzgerald & Gary Wright

#### Harvard Crimson

• The Unabomber: the Man, the Myth, and the Manifesto (2023) — Jem K. Williams and Maya M. F. Wilson

#### Hermitix

• Kaczynski, Ellul, and the Future of Anti-Tech Radicalism with Sean Fleming (2022) — Sean Fleming & James Ellis

#### Horizontal Hostility podcast

• Horizontal Hostility podcast (2017)

#### iHeart

• What's Wrong With Teddy? (2020) — Family Secrets with Dani Shapiro

#### Last Born In The Wilderness

- Kaczynski Moments (2019) Patrick Farnsworth & John H. Richardson
- #73 The Unabomber, Post-Tech Society & Metaphysics of Technology W/ David Skrbina (2017) — Patrick Farnsworth, David Skrbina

#### Lex Fridman Podcast

• Sheldon Solomon: Death and Meaning (Lex Fridman Podcast) (2020)

### Lights Out

• She Grew Up Next To the FBI's Most Wanted Man & Had No Clue (2024) — Lights Out

## Listen in Michigan

• The archivist and the Unabomber, featuring Julie Herrada (2023) — Deborah Holdship

#### Mad in America

• The Failings of "Mental Health" (2022) — Ayurdhi Dhar

#### Night Time Podcast

• The Story of Lindsay Souvannarath (2021) — Jordan Turner

### Outworker with Tim Doyle

- The Gift Of Conversation & Transformative Lessons From Guests (2024) Tim Doyle
- How The Unabomber's Brother Reclaimed His Identity (2024) Tim Doyle & David Kaczynski
- How A Stroke Revealed The Secrets Of Whole Brain Living (2024) Tim Doyle & Jill Bolte Taylor

# Popular Front Podcast

- O9A Rising: The Spread of Britain's Occultist Militant Group (2021) Jake Hanrahan & Daniel Desimone
- The New Wave of Eco-Extremism and Nihilist Militancy (2021) Jake Hanrahan & John Jacobi

# **Primal Anarchy**

• Primal Anarchy Podcast — Kevin Tucker

#### Project Unabom

• Project Unabom (2022) — Eric Benson, Max Linsky, Jenna Weiss-Berman, & Jonathan Menjivar

### ReMembering and ReEnchanting Podcast

• The rise of a green spiritual movement — Sara Jolena Wolcott

### Rooted Healing Podcast

• Bruce Parry on Indigenous Perspective and Egalitarianism (2022)

#### S&W Podcast

• Nazi Death Camp Porn — S&W Podcast #777 (2021) — Sick and Wrong Podcast

#### The Final Straw Radio

- Imprisoned Anarchist Toby Shone + Updates From Argentinian Antifascist (2024) The Final Straw Radio
- Position of the Legal Team About the Militia Actions on the ZAD (2018) The Legal Team
- Anarchism in Post-Revolutionary Spain (2013) The Final Straw Radio

#### **Total Liberation Podcast**

• Rojava & Revolution with Josh Walker (YPG) (2018) — Josh Walker & Mexie

#### **Uncivilized Podcast**

• The Uncivilized Podcast — Artxmis & Brady

# What Is Politics podcast

• What Is Politics podcast (2019) — Daniel

### Which Side

• UNC Freedom Club (2016) — Jordan Halliday, Jeremy Parkin, John Jacobi, Atticus Grey

### Unsorted

- The Roots of Modern Eco-Terrorism (2023) Matthew Ehret
- $\bullet$  True Crime and Ted Kaczynski with Jake Hanrahan (2022) LowRes, Hans & Jake Hanrahan
- $\bullet$ Bron Taylor, Scholar of Dark Green Nature Religion (2015) Peter Shea & Bron Taylor

# Poem

 $\bullet\,$  To A Mouse (1785) — Robert Burns

# Project blog

### Committee to Protect Journalists

• China, Turkey, Saudi Arabia, Egypt are world's worst jailers of journalists — Committee to Protect Journalists

## Czech Green Anarchy

• Interview with Layla AbdelRahim on anarcho-primitivism, red anarchism and veganism (2013) — Layla AbdelRahim

# Dilemma Consultancy in Human Relations and Asperger Counselling Network (now dead)

• Malice And Asperger Syndrome

## Ecology IWW

• Green Syndicalism (2017) — Jeff Shantz

#### **International Jaques Ellul Society**

- Bernard Charbonneau (1910-1996): An Introduction to His Life and Thinking Daniel Cerezuelle
- Bernard Charbonneau Bibliography

#### IWW Environmental Unionism Caucus

• No System but the Ecosystem: Earth First! and Anarchism (2015) — Panagioti Tsolkas

# Laboria Cuboniks

• Xenofeminism — Laboria Cuboniks

### Minimalist Living

• Why Technology Was a Mistake — Minimalist Living

#### **NASA**

• Our Place in the Universe (2005) — Steven J. Dick

#### New York Metro Alliance of Anarchists

• Are You An Anarchist? The Answer May Surprise You! — David Graeber

### Pázmány Péter Catholic University

• Hungarian university call for essay submissions on (luddite?) Catholicism

#### Southern Poverty Law Center

- Double life: Academic David Skrbina revealed as prolific antisemitic author (2025)
- California Racists Claim They're Anarchists (2009) Casey Sanchez

### **Sunday Longread**

• The Sunday Long Read's True Crime Newsletter - May 16, 2025 — Kim Cross

# Synchronicity Earth

- Flourishing diversity: being contemporary in the Anthropocene (2018) Jerome Lewis
- Embracing biological and cultural diversity (2018) Jim Pettiward

#### The experimental Computing Facility at UC Berkeley

• Privacy on the Internet (1996)

### Touch Paper Anarchist Library

- Anti-Tech Revolution Book Discussion Event (2024) Touchpaper Anarchist Library
- An interview with Todd DePastino author of Citizen Hobo: How a Century of Homelessness Shaped America (2003)
- Stone Age Daydreams (2023) Evan Malmgren

#### Unsorted

- The Cyber-Anarchist Manifesto (2023) Anarchist Federation of Cyber Communes (AF2C)
- Turning the Tide (2023) Black Rose Anarchist Federation
- Into the Irrational Core of Pure Violence (2022) Alexander Reid Ross and Shane Burley
- 'Primitive Communism': Did it Ever Exist? (2021) Conor Kostick
- Imagining an optimistic cyber-future (2021) Tech Learning Collective
- Preface to "Industrial Society and Its Future" (2021) Ted Kaczynski
- The Kilmichael Ambush (2020) Conor Kostick
- Means and Ends: The Anarchist Critique of Seizing State Power (2019) Zoe Baker
- 10 Years Later, A Reflection And A Response (2018) An Anarchist Librarian From North America
- Horizontalism (2018) Mark Bray
- AnarchistLibraries.Net (2018)
- How do co-operatives work in Rojava? (2017) Social Economy Development Centre
- Who Are the Anarchists and What is Anarchism? (2017) Thomas Giovanni
- Black Rose Anarchist Federation (2015) Black Rose Anarchist Federation
- If you want to destroy his sweater... Beef with Derrick, unraveled. (2014) Kevin Tucker
- Former ELF/Green Scare Prisoner "Exile" Now a Fascist (2014) Valdinoci
- The Anarchist Federation statement on the kneecapping of a nuclear executive perpetrated by the Informal Anarchist Federation (2012) Anarchist Federation
- Bombs away or away with the fairies? (1998) Anarchist Communist Federation
- Unabomber used library at UC Davis? (1996) James Richardson and Cynthia Hubert
- Unabomber became an icon on the Net Andrew Walton

# Project workshop

 $\bullet$  The Anarchist Library talk at 2020 London Anarchist Bookfair (2020) — librarian

# Radio

# NPR (National Public Radio)

• Berkeley in the '60s (1997)

# Radio Bío-Bío

 $\bullet$  They Declare Guilty the "Individualist Tending to the Wild" for Explosive Attacks in the RM (2022) — Valentina González, Daniela Forero-Ortiz & Felipe Delgado

# Report

# United States Army Special Operations Command

 $\bullet$  Human Factors Considerations of Undergrounds in Insurgencies (2013) — Paul J. Tompkins

### Unsorted

- As AI Spreads, Experts Predict the Best and Worst Changes in Digital Life by 2035 (2023) Janna Anderson and Lee Rainie
- List of found surveillance devices (2022) Ears and Eyes
- Botched Executions (2022) Prof. Michael L. Radelet
- The FBI Laboratory (1997)
- Instead of Prisons (1976) Prison Research Education Action Project

# Screenplay

- $\bullet\,$  The Banshees of Inisherin (2022) Martin McDonagh
- $\bullet\,$  Unabomber; In His Own Words (2020) Mick Grogan

# Senate Report

# Archive for the U.S. Department of State

• Political Violence Against Americans, 1998 — Andrew Corsun

# University of Michigan HistoryLabs Omeka S

• Riots, Civil and Criminal Disorders (1968) — Permanent Subcommittee on Investigations

#### Unsorted

• Intelligence Activities and the Rights of Americans (1976) — Senate Select Committee to Study Governmental Operations With Respect to Intelligence Activities

# **Short Story**

- Juan Darién (1920) Horacio Quiroga
- $\bullet\,$  The Fast Driver (1917) Horacio Quiroga

# Social Media Post

- r/tedkaczysnki FAQ (2023) woodenshoeFC
- $\bullet$  Apparently Ted Kaczynski managed to get skin cancer in prison (2022) Theo Slade
- What is Squat the Planet? (2010) Matt Derrick
- Panic!? Attack!? Anonymous

# Student Paper

# ResearchGate

- The Intersection of Modern Society and the Unabomber Manifesto 1995: Identity and Technology (2023) Vukani Vincent Mzobe
- Ted Kaczynski: Evil or Insane? (2017) Drew C. Warren

# Thesis

- Against Modernity (2023) Rodolpho Hockmuller Menezes
- Contra a Modernidade (2023) Rodolpho Hockmuller Menezes [pt]
- Individualist Anarchism in France and its Legacy (2022) Carl Tobias Frayne
- From blood and soil to ecogram (2022) Joshua Farrell-Molloy
- Radicals Online: Ted Kaczynski and the Anti-Tech Collective (2022) Mitchell J. Brown
- Establishing an immanent counterhumanism for the un-foreclosure of the future (2021) Daniel Jonathan Berti
- The role of shame, self-criticism and self-compassion (2020) Anne Garland RMN, MSc.
- The Philosophy of Environmental Revolution (2020) Seth Westerman
- A critique of Theodore Kaczynski from an excentric point of view (2019) Robert Lagarde
- The Role of Public Speaking, Ridicule, and Play in Cultural Transmission among Mbendjele BaYaka Forest Hunter-gatherers (2018) Dasa Bombjakova
- Decolonizing Radical Democracy (2018) Jakeet Singh
- Etiological Perspectives of ABDL Behavior from Members of an Online ABDL Community (2018) Jennie Marie Hilleren
- Common Psycholinguistic Themes in Mass Murderer Manifestos (2017) Laura E. Hamlett,
- "Good Politics" (2016) Erica Lagalisse
- Future Primitive: The Politics of Militant Ecology (2016) Kyle William Beam
- Dying to Communicate (2016) Mary Elizabeth Maclean
- Positive Philosophy (2013) Cori Wong

- Questioning the Role of Evolution in Understanding Ourselves (2007) Christy Cooksey
- Creativity in the Bioglobal Age (2006) Neil Peter Huthnance
- Ecological Direct Action and the Nature of Anarchism (2005) Michael Duckett
- Ideology or Insanity? (2002) Matthew P. Sheptoski
- Participation, Organization, and Mind (2001) David Skrbina
- Ideograph freedom, the implicated body and coping with technology (2000) Blake E. Snyder
- Listen or Die: The Terrorist as a Role (1995) Alexandra Ariadni Vassiliou
- The Anarchist Dimension of Liberation Theology (1985) Linda H. Damico

# TV Series

- Manhunt; Unabomber Scripts (2017)
- Our America with Lisa Ling: Families of Killers (2013)
- In the Kingdom of the Unabomber (TV Episode) (2000) Errol Morris

# Video

- Unabomber Investigation and Trial (2014) C-SPAN
- Witness to History: Investigating the Unabomber (2014)
- Art in the Age of Technology (1998) David Gelernter
- The Future and Its Enemies: Debate (1998) Virginia Postrel & David From
- Daybook Interview with Daniel Klaidman (1997) J.J. Green & Daniel Klaidman
- Media Coverage and Free Press Issues (1997) Richard Brookhiser, Paula Duffy, David Gelernter, David Horowitz, Deborah Lipstadt & Liz Maguire
- Washington Sunday Journal (April 7, 1996) (1996) Steve Scully, Elaine Shannon, Don W. Wilson, James "Jim" P. Pinkerton and Donald A. Baer
- News Conference on the Arrest of a Unabomber Suspect with Janet Reno (1996)
- Washington Friday Journal (1996)
- Washington Saturday Journal (April 6, 1996) (1996)
- Unibomber Manifesto: Publish or Perish? (1995) C-SPAN

# Video Essay

- The Hunt for America's Smartest Serial Killer (2025) fern
- The Unabomber's Codes (2023) David Oranchak
- Why do we want the world to end? (2023) Grace Lee
- Why Do Libertarians Love The Unabomber (2023) Sam Seder, Matt Binder & Todd Footman
- Why The Unabomber Was America's Worst Nightmare (2023) Thoughty2
- Why Slavoj Zizek thinks political correctness is dumb (2019) Scotty Hendricks
- The Unabomber: The Devastating Use of a Brilliant Mind by Biographics (2018)
   Crystal Sullivan
- The Conformist From Japan-ism to Islam-ism (an Ex-Buddhist Perspective) (2017) Eisel Mazard

# Wikipedia

- English Rebel Songs 1381–1984 (2023) Chumbawamba
- $\bullet$ Earth Liberation Front Wikipedia (2023) Various
- Ted Kaczynski Wikipedia (2023) Various
- Women Who Run with the Wolves (Wikipedia Page)

# YouTube

- Minds Almost Meeting: Open Socrates (2025) Agnes Callard & Robin Hanson
- How we got stuck (2025) Chris Knight
- Minds Almost Meeting: Two Cultures again (2025) Robin Hanson, Agnes Callard & Alok Singh
- 25 Years Later, I Finally Understand Fight Club (2024) Jared Bauer
- Minds Almost Meeting: The Two Cultures (2024) Robin Hanson & Agnes Callard
- Forest Anon is live! (2024)
- What is Radical Anthropology? (2024)
- Night Owls Discussion of Banshees of Inisherin (2023) Arnold Brooks and Agnes Callard
- Was Ted Kaczynski Right About EVERYTHING? (2023) Breaking Points
- How Luddites Showed Us The Politics Of Machinery w/ Brian Merchant (2023)
   Brian Merchant, Sam Seder & Emma Vigeland
- Anti-Tech 101 (2023) David Skrbina
- Skrbina's Creative Reconstruction vs. Kaczynski's Anti-Tech Revolution (2023)
   David Skrbina, Marshall, Alex, etc.
- The Answer is Not a Hut in the Woods (2023) Exubia
- The Unabomber's Ideas, Explained (2023) Horses
- Ted Kaczynski: What did he REALLY believe? (2023) ixel
- How to run a brothel: a thought experiment in kinship, sex and economics (2023)
   Radical Anthropology Group
- Why Culture Wars Matter (2023) Then & Now

- Why do People Love this Serial Killer? (2023) Unpredictable
- The Internet's Favorite T\*rrorist (2023) Wendigoon
- $\bullet$  The myth and reality of a con artist: The Manson Files (2022) Backp $\boxtimes$ rch Tapes TV
- Sharlto Copley And Tony Stone Talk About Ted K (2022) Nancy Tapia, Tony Stone & Sharlto Cople
- A N T I P R E D A T I O N (2022) Post-Comprehension
- The Anti-Tech Cast (2021) Griffin Kiegiel
- What is Pan-Africanism? (2021) Saint Andrew
- The Philosophy of the Unabomber (2021) Sisyphus 55
- Germaine Greer on Anarchist Feminism + A Critique of Greer's Bad Takes (2021)
- Were the Unabomber's Predictions About Technology Correct? (2020) JRE Clips
- What is Solarpunk? (2020) Saint Andrew
- Ted Kaczynski (Unabomber) Mental Health & Personality MMPI Results (2020) Todd Grande
- After the Revolution (2019) Anark
- The Philosophy of Aspiration (2019) Robert Wright & Agnes Callard
- The Politics of Eros: How Hunter-Gatherer Women Assert Solidarity and Power (Lecture) (2018) Morna Finnegan
- David Skrbina on The Richie Allen Show (2018) Richie Allen & David Skrbina
- Campaigns & Remembrances of Anna Campbell (2018)
- The underappreciated philosophy of Wilfrid Sellars (2017) Daniel Kaufman and Massimo Pigliucci
- Polyphonic singing of the hunter-gatherer people of central Africa (2014) Ingrid Lewis
- What is Anarchism? (2013) Noam Chomsky

- The Siege of Sidney Street by Phil Ruff 100th Anniversary Commemoration (2011) Phil Ruff
- Ashanti Alston on the Black Panthers and the Zapatistas Black Anarchism (2006) Ashanti Alston
- The Net; Adorno, LSD & the Internet (2003)
- Unabomber Suspect Discussion (1996)
- 60 Minutes segment on Earth First! (1990)
- Human Nature: Justice versus Power (1971) Noam Chomsky and Michel Foucault
- David Skrbina Pen Pal of the Unabomber David Skrbina
- Imprisonment in Great Britain Mark Barnsley
- ABC News Footage on Ted Kaczynski's Arrest
- After the Romanian Revolution of 1989
- Andrew van der Vaart Transcripts
- Inside the Unabomber's Cabin
- Unabomber Exhibit, Museum of Crime and Punishment

# Zine

• Fighting for Our Lives (2002) — Noam Deguerre, CrimethInc. Writers' Bloc

#### Unsorted

- Last Journals and Writings of Şehîd Tekoşer Piling (2024) Ş. Tekoşer Piling
- On Organizing Urban Guerilla Units (2nd Edition) (2022) Field Marshal D.C.
- Memory Loss (2022)
- Against Green Reactionaries (2020) Emmi Bevensee, Alexander Reid Ross, Scott Campbell, William Gillis & Anonymous
- DIY Culture #11 (2020)
- Why Nihilism? (2019) Flower Bomb
- Really Though, Not All "Black" People Give a Fuck About "White" Dreads (2017)
   Flower Bomb
- Biocentric Anarchy (2017)
- Blessed is the Flame (2016) Serafinski
- I am no hero, and neither are you (2014) Anonymous
- Accomplices Not Allies (2014) Indigenous Action
- War on patriarchy, war on the death technology (2014)
- The Broken Teapot (2012) Anonymous
- The Hidden Struggle (2012) Daniel Townhead
- Fighting for ourselves (2012) Solidarity Federation
- Workmates (2011) Solidarity Federation
- Barbaric Thoughts (2010) Wolfi Landstreicher
- Post-Civ! (2008) Strangers In a Tangled Wilderness

- Anarchism and Political Theory (2007) Uri Gordon
- Dropping Out (2006) CrimethInc.
- Dropping Out (2001) cavegirl
- He tried to save us (2001) Comrades of Kaczynski
- Information Bulletin From Greece, Issue No 19, Anarchist News (1998)
- Basic Bakunin (1993) Colin Parker
- Biocentrism: Ideology Against Nature (1989) Mikal Jakubal
- Writings of the Vancouver Five (1984) Various
- You Can't Blow up a Social Relationship (1980) Anonymous
- Revolutionary Self-Theory (1975) Larry Law
- On Organizing Urban Guerrilla Units (1st Edition) (1970) Field Marshall D.C.
- Wildfire Zine Anonymous
- ADIÓS PRISIÓN Juan José Garfia
- The Neo-Luddites Kirkpatrick Sale, Crow's Nest Distribution
- Disappearing From State Control Lukáš Borl
- A Statement by Ted K on his Trial Verdict Ted Kaczynski
- ullet Garden Issue #1 Various Authors
- Garden Issue #2 Various Authors
- ullet Garden Issue #4 Various Authors
- Anarchy & Animal Liberation
- Representing Ted Kaczynski Michael Mello

# Original texts

- A Collaboratively Edited Discussion on Anti-Tech Politics (2025) Theo Slade, Normandie, Potash, etc.
- Lord Byron's Excellent Adventure (2025) Wortley Clutterbuck
- A text dump on Jacob Graham (2025)
- A Timeline of Ted Kaczynski's Literary Interests & Influences (2025)
- List of Publications Accepting Longform Narrative Non-Fiction Submissions (2025)
- Principles of Transhumanism (2025)
- The Michigan University Archive (2025)
- Zine Resources (2025)
- The Ted K Archive's Two Year Anniversary (2024) Anonymous
- I Just Don't Get It (2024) Chance Bond
- Transhumanism: Fools Gold (2024) Potash
- Primitivists Love-Hate Relationship With Anthropologists (2024) Theo Slade
- Readers Favorite Texts (2024) Various
- Wishlist of Texts (2024) Various Authors
- A blueprint for a future Radical Anthropology archive using AmuseWiki software (2024)
- A Selection of Ted Kaczynski's Reading Material (2024)
- A Text Dump on Mao Zedong's Anarchist Beginnings (2024)
- A text dump on Resistance Protocols (2024)
- A text dump on The Society Dispatch (2024)

- The Ted K Archive's One-Year Anniversary (2023) Anonymous
- Correspondences With a Contributor to The Ted K Archive (2023) Clay
- A Response To The Power Process Concept (2023) Son of Waru
- A Ship Of True Fools (2023) Son of Waru
- Links To Some Of My Research (2023) Son of Waru
- Why Leftist Psychology Will Always Strike (2023) Son of Waru
- Updates to the essay 'Morality & Revolution' (2023) The Ted K Archive
- Frequently Asked Questions about Ted Kaczynski (2023) Theo Slade
- Responding to claims I've been attempting anarchist and/or anticiv entryism (2023) Theo Slade
- The Bombings & Communications of Ted Kaczynski as part of his Terror Campaign (1978-1995) (2023) Theo Slade
- The Anarchist Library's Visitor Guestbook (2023) Various
- Website Visitors Guestbook (2023) Various
- A text dump of responses to Ted Kaczynski's death (2023)
- A text dump on the UNABOM investigation (2023)
- Dale F. Eickelman's Bibliography & Filmography (2023)
- Goodreads Reviews of Ted Kaczynski's Books (2023)
- Does the Unabomber have any relevance to anarchism? (2022) Theo Slade
- Revolutionary Subversive Faction-Commando Unabomber Communiques (2022)
   Theo Slade
- The Communications of Ted Kaczynski as part of his Terror Bombing Campaign (2022) — Theo Slade
- A Letter from Ted Kaczynski to Aram (2022)
- Table of Ted K Archive Files (2022)
- A text dump of Toby Shone updates & solidarity actions (2021)
- Ted Kaczynski's Correspondence with Lily Yang (2021)

- The Mathematical Work of Ted Kaczynski (2020) Ted Kaczynski
- A text dump on Darren Allen (2018)
- A text dump on The Godcast (2018)
- No No Future (2016) Anonymous
- Daniel McGowan Lectures and Conversations (2016) Daniel McGowan, Amy Goodman, etc.
- A text dump on Atassa (2016)
- Ted Kaczynski's Letter Correspondence With Julie Ault (2011)
- Mexico Government and New School of Tech. Targeted with Butane Gas Bomb (2010) Earth Liberation Front México
- Green Scare .org (2008) Daniel McGowan, United States Attorney's Office, etc.
- Support Daniel .org (2007) Daniel McGowan, Anarchist Black Cross, etc.
- Dale F. Eickelman's Lectures, Panels & Interviews (2006)
- Ted Kaczynski's Correspondence with Jerry Smith (2005) Ted Kaczynski & Jerry Smith
- Ted Kaczynski's Letter Correspondence With Gary Greenberg (1998)
- The Unabomber's Open Letter Exchange with Tom Tyler (1995)
- Debate in the Earth First! Journal about Ted Kaczynski (1993) Various Authors
- An early attempt to argue for hunter-gatherer societies or human extermination (1979) Ted Kaczynski
- The rare Unabomber documents being kept hidden by a few zealots and rich people Apollo
- Paleoethics Arutand Ederam
- The FBI Investigation of Forest Anon Forest Anon
- A text dump on wildism John Jacobi, Ted Kaczynski, etc.
- John Zerzan.net John Zerzan

- Adam Lanza's Call to Anarchy Radio John Zerzan, Adam Lanza, Theo Slade, Reed Coleman & Ilana Masad
- A text dump on CARI-PGG Michael Loadenthal, etc.
- A text dump on Dark Mountain Paul Kingsnorth, John Jacobi, etc.
- Attacking The System When Revolution Fails Son of Waru
- How We Got Here And Potential Scenarios Son of Waru
- Wrapping Up Son of Waru
- Notes on his book Technological Slavery Ted Kaczynski
- Ted Kaczynski's Low-Tech Lifestyle Ted Kaczynski
- Ted's Autobiographies Ted Kaczynski
- Ted's letter correspondence with Joy Richards Ted Kaczynski
- Ted's Planned Updates to Truth versus Lies Ted Kaczynski
- How to Find and Use the Archive The Ted K Archive
- Other Sources of Ted K Documents The Ted K Archive
- A failed attempt to get Ted K to wax autobiographically Theo Slade
- The Unabomber & Quiet Neighbors Theo Slade
- What Lessons Can We Learn From the Story of Ted's Life? Theo Slade
- A text dump on the indomistas Último Reducto, Ted Kaczynski, etc.
- Un volcado de texto sobre los indomistas Último Reducto, Ted Kaczynski, etc. [es]
- A text dump on Black Seed Various
- How to Improve This Project Various
- News Footage on Ted Kaczynski Various
- A text dump on various library publishing ethoses Various Authors
- All of The Ted K Archive's Controversially Published & Deleted Texts Various Authors

- A Comparison of the Various Ted K Archives
- A Criminal Justice Reading List
- A text dump of pro and anti tech reading lists
- A text dump of reactions to Ted K's bombings
- A text dump of right wing videos on Ted K
- A text dump on 'Might Is Right' by Ragnar Redbeard
- A text dump on anti-tech terrorism apologia
- A text dump on Bronze Age Pervert
- A text dump on Camilo Gajardo
- A text dump on Counter-Currents
- A text dump on David Skrbina
- A text dump on eco-extremism
- A text dump on European Union terrorism analysis
- A text dump on futurist-fascism
- A text dump on Golden Dawn
- A text dump on Green Anarchist
- A text dump on how many Loompanics Unlimited books are downloadable
- A text dump on how many Paladin Press books are downloadable
- A text dump on Ian Miles Cheong
- A text dump on Loompanics Unlimited
- A text dump on Ludwig Klages
- A Text Dump on Murray Rothbard's Left-Anarchist Beginnings
- A text dump on Neo-Reactionaries
- A text dump on Paladin Press
- A text dump on Patrick Barriot

- A text dump on Pentti Linkola
- A text dump on Pro-Mortalism
- A text dump on qpooqpoo
- A text dump on the 325 Collective
- A text dump on the anti-tech free forums
- A text dump on The New Atlantis Journal
- A text dump on the UK governments response to leftist movements
- A text dump on Ultimo Reducto
- A text dump on Vanguardism
- Analyses of Ted's Ideas & Actions
- Broader Topics
- Chronology of Texts Analyzing Ted Kaczynski's Ideas
- Introductory Texts
- Leftist vs. Anti-Tech Presence Today
- Original Texts
- Photos and Media Related to Ted Kaczynski's Life
- Primary Source Documents on Ted K
- Radical Nonfiction Writing Markets
- Rare AmuseWiki text markup problems & fixes
- Reviews of Two Books on The Life of John Dunn Hunter
- Suggested Reading
- Ted Kaczynski & his few hybristophiliac fans
- Ted Kaczynski's Drawings & Diagrams
- Ted Kaczynski's Family's Writings
- Ted Kaczynski's flirtations with the supernatural

- Ted Kaczynski's Journals
- Ted Kaczynski's Reading Interests & Influences
- Ted Kaczynski's Various Ethical & Political Flirtations
- The Collected Works of Ted Kaczynski
- The Criminal Justice System
- The Early History of ITS & The Various Anarchist Critiques
- The Ted K Archive
- The Ted K Archive Sources
- The Ted K Archive Whiteboard
- The UNABOM Taskforce Documents & Their Typed Up Copies
- The Various Players in Kaczynski's Life Story
- Three Archival Projects
- Where Ted Kaczynski lived in Lincoln, Montana

# **Defunct Outlets**

## **Distros**

#### **Anti-Politics**

• Critical Thinking as an Anarchist Weapon — Wolfi Landstreicher

#### **Enemy Combatant**

• Critical Self-Theory — Jason McQuinn

#### **Forged**

• Ecological Authoritarian Maneuvers (2022) — Alexander Dunlap

## Individual's blog

#### Anarcho-Geek Review

• A Review of 'The East' (2013) — Margaret Killjoy

#### Unsorted

• Notes on Culture and Primitive Man (2022) — Miron's Musings

## **Journals**

#### 325.nostate

- Machine Psychology: A Disappearing Act (2020) John Zerzan
- End humanity to end domination? On the misanthropic current in anarchic environments (2019)
- Egoism Vs. The Nazi Aztecs of Eco-Extremism (2018) Dr Bones
- [censored], wife of "Eco-Extremist Mafia" is a vivisectionist (2018) L

- More non-news about the "Eco-Extremist Mafia" (2018) L
- Who is [censored], a Paralegal or an Eco-Extremist Mafia? (2018) L
- "Eco-Extremist Mafia" [REDACTED] submits legal & FBI threat to anarchist counter-info site 325 (2018)
- About ITS and Virtual Threats (2017) Anonymous
- Eco-extremism and the indiscriminate attack (2017) L
- Removing the Trash (2017) L
- ITS, or the rhetoric of decay (2017) Various Authors
- Dark Nights #45 (2016)
- A Few Words of "Freedom" (2014) Alfredo Cospito, Conspiracy of Cells of Fire
- Mapping the Fire (2012) Conspiracy of Cells of Fire
- Escalation (2012) Informal Anarchist Federation
- 'Do not say that we are few' Statement from the Italian FAI (2011) Informal Anarchist Federation
- The Story of Huw 'Badger' Norfolk (2011) Various
- Bug found in a comrade's car, Lecco (Italy) (2010) Anarchists of Lecco
- France: Detention and an escape + Letter of Ivan (2009)
- A Critique, Not a Program: For a Non-Primitivist Anti-Civilization Critique (2007) Wolfi Landstreicher
- A text dump on Jay Various
- A text dump on Kevin Garrido Various
- 325 #12 Various Authors
- Against Eco-Extremism: Mirror image of Civilisation & Religion (PDF)
- Regarding the Death of Kevin Garrido Clarifications and Positioning

#### **ALARM**

• "Breeders" — Annie

• With a Little Piece of Heart — Cecelia Rodriguez

#### **Black Flag**

- Italian Syndicalism and Fascism (2004) Iain McKay
- Dancing with the devil: On the politics of Green Anarchist, again! (1999) Black Flag
- Listen, Anarchist! (1998) Chaz Bufe
- Anarchism and Anarcho-Syndicalism (1949) Rudolf Rocker
- Individual Liberty (1926) Benjamin Tucker
- The Attitude of Anarchism Toward Industrial Combinations (1926) Benjamin Tucker
- Letters against Primitivism Iain McKay

#### **Black Rose**

• The Tyranny of Tyranny (1979) — Cathy Levine

#### Counter Info

• A Statement About Green Anarchist — Counter Info

#### Do or Die

• Down with the Empire! Up with the Spring! (2003) — Do or Die

#### **Equisite Corpse**

• Stalin (1984) — Andrei Codrescu

#### feral: a journal towards wildness

• The Wild Ones Fight Back: Some thoughts on Strategy — A. Mary Pranxter

#### **Green Anarchist**

- Two Decades of Disobedience: A retrospective on Green Anarchist's first twenty years (2004) John Connor
- The Perennial Wild Men. The 'war on terror' is their fear of a wild planet (2003)

   Anonymous

- Winning the War, Losing the Peace: Ecological Revolution Flounders on Bougainville (2003) Various Authors
- Primitivism: An Illusion with No Future (2001) Stephen Booth
- I do not find it difficult to survive here (1999) Ted Kaczynski
- Ted Speaks (1999) Theresa Kintz
- Operation Washington and the Gandalf Trial (1999)
- Fixed Ideas and Letter Bombs (1997) Wolfi Landstreicher
- Direct Action (1987) Colin
- Battle at Wackersdore (1987) Echomedia Berlin
- Three Articles Criticising Green Anarchist's Line (1987) Various Authors
- Early advertisement for the Earth First! Journal (1987)
- Green Anarchist Journal Alan Albon, Richard Hunt, Marcus Christo, Paul Rogers, Steve Booth, etc.
- Theresa Kintzs' Interview with Ted Kaczynski Ted Kaczynski, Theresa Kintz

#### Green Anarchy

- A Response to the Voluntary Human Extinctionists (2008) F.S.
- Silence (2008) John Zerzan
- Green Anarchy #22 (2006) Various Authors
- National Anarchism: Trojan Horse for White Nationalism (2005) Nick Griffin
- Jacques Camatte And the New Politics of Liberation (2004) Dave Antagonism
- Green Anarchy #10 (2002) Green Anarchy Collective
- Hit Where It Hurts, but in the Meantime... (2002) Primal Rage
- Hit where it hurts (2002) Ted Kaczynski
- Green Anarchy #6 (2001) Various Authors
- The Left Today John Zerzan
- Marcos Loves Modernization Ted Kaczynski

#### Insurgencies: A Journal of Insurgent Strategy

• On Deep Green Failures or The Problem of Inert Strategy (2014) — Institute For The Study of Insurgent Warfare

#### Love & Rage

• Is the Unabomber an Anarchist? (1995) — Wayne Price

#### **New Perspectives Quarterly**

• More Technology, Not Less (2000) — Alvin Toffler, Heidi Toffler

#### **SchNEWS**

• Crap Arrests of the Week (1997) — SchNEWS

#### Socialist Organize

• The Human Revolution (1992) — Chris Knight

## **Magazines**

#### Backwoods: a journal of anarchy and wortcunning

• An Invitation to Desertion (2018) — Bellamy Fitzpatrick

#### Bloodlust: a feminist journal against civilization

• Gender Disobedience: Antifeminism and Insurrectionist Non-dialogue (2009) — Lilith

#### Brandweek (New York Magazine)

• Panic Regression (2002) — Jeff Odiorne

#### **Chartist International**

• Chartist International 2 (1978) — Various Authors

#### **Crime Times**

• Asperger's Disorder: a Possible Explanation for Behavior of Subgroup of Serial Killers? (2005)

#### Modern Slavery: A Journal for the Abolition of all forms of Enslavement

 $\bullet$  Critical Self-Theory & the non-ideological critique of ideology (2014) — Jason McQuinn

#### Mute Magazine

• Otto Gross — the Anarchist Psychoanalyst (2012) — Gottfried Heuer

#### News from Nowhere (Eugene, US)

• Destructive Production (2003) — Infidel Castrato

#### Off Our Backs

• Monster: The Retelling of the Aileen Wuornos Story (2004) — Angelita Manzano

#### Old West Magazine

• Grijalva's Apache Revenge (1986) — Jacqueline Meketa

#### Other Zine

• Interview with Lutz Dammbeck (2007) — Helmut Merschmann

# Post-Civilized: A Journal of Appropriate Technology, Autonomous Culture, and Awesomeness

• Take What You Need And Compost The Rest (2010) — Margaret Killjoy

#### See magazine

• A Film Review of 'Thumbsucker' (2005) — Mari Sasano

#### SOLGAN (Society of Lesbian and Gay Anthropologists newsletter)

• OUI DISH 4 U (1993) — Miz Anthrope and Mrs. Gigi L'Amoure (married and proud of it)

#### Struggle Magazine

• Jail Greens: US Government's Priority is to put Environmental Activists Away for Life (2006)

#### Zine World

• Zine Reviews — Zine World #23 (May 2012) (2012)

### News sites

#### **DIY Profile**

• The Unbelievable Story Of Richard Lee McNair – The Man Who Mailed Himself Out Of Prison (2021) — Kara Goldfarb

## Newspapers

#### **Plumas News**

• Where I Stand: Not for the Death of a Bomber (2023) — Scott Corey

## Online archives

#### LFO Demon

• When Nazis go Pop... (2004) — LFO Demon

#### non serviam

• The False Principle of Our Education (1842) — Max Stirner

#### **Omnipresence Collective**

• Toward the Creative Nothing (1924) — Renzo Novatore

#### Perso Magic

• Action Directe Chronology

#### writerror

• Lone wolves are not alone... (2012) — Conspiracy of Cells of Fire

#### Unsorted

- Bob Black's Letter to Seattle Police (1996) Bob Black
- Jesus and the Jewish Resistance (1973) Hyam Maccoby
- Utopias of the English Revolution (1941) Marie Louise Berneri
- Darwin Among the Machines (1914) Samuel Butler
- Future Primitive John Zerzan
- Nature and Madness (Essay) Paul Shepard

## Online article sites

#### Inter Arma

• Communization: The senile decay of anarchy — Conspiracy of Cells of Fire

#### Non Fides

• Letter from some unknown part of the world — Diego Rios

#### R.A. Forum; Religion, Ritual and Spirituality

• Zen Anarchy (2006) — Max Cafard

#### That Holy Anarchist

• That Holy Anarchist (2012) — Mark Van Steenwyk, Ched Myers

#### The Anthropik Network

• 5 Common Objections to Primitivism (2005) — Jason Godesky

#### The Fifth Column

• Interview With Bob Black (2015) — John Carico

#### The Memory Bank

• A human economy for the twenty-first century (2009) — Keith Hart

#### Unsorted

- Jeanne Boylan Draws Memories (2017)
- Open Letter To The Anarchist & Anti-Authoritarian Movement (2003) Informal Anarchist Federation
- Notes toward a Neo-Luddite Manifesto (1990) Chellis Glendinning
- Anarchism and Christianity (Essay) (1980) Jacques Ellul
- Mothers, educate your children well! (1896) La Voz de la Mujer
- Greece: Anarchist Giannis Michailidis has escaped from Tyrintha prison

## Online news sites

#### **AOL News**

• Unabomber's Victims Fear He Could Post Writings (2010) — David Lohr

## Project blogs

#### Little Black Cart

• Why do we publish such objectionable things? (2017) — John Doe

#### Paper Revolution

• Confronting the Rise of Eco-Fascism Means Grappling with Complex Systems (2020) — Emmi Bevensee and Alexander Reid Ross

#### Rewild

• Morgan's Mutant Fantasy — Chris Sitka (Napaltjarri)

#### Unapack

• The 'Unabomber for President' campaign (1996) — Scott Winokur

#### Wild Will

• A Critique of the Nomadic Hunter / Gatherer Ideal (2018) — John Jacobi

## The Ted K Archive

## The Ted K Archive Sources

We welcome original submissions to this website, but encourage writers to seek publication elsewhere first.

www.thetedkarchive.com